
 
 
To: MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE 

Councillors Sayer (Chair), C.Farr (Vice-Chair), Blackwell, 
Bloore, Booth, Botten, Gray, Jones, Lockwood, Prew and 
Steeds 
 
Substitute Councillors: Crane, Flower and Robinson 
 

for any enquiries, please contact: 
customerservices@tandridge.gov.uk 

01883 722000 

C.C. All Other Members of the Council 15 June 2022 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 23RD JUNE, 2022 AT 7.30 PM 
 
The agenda for this meeting of the Committee to be held in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, 
Station Road East, Oxted is set out below.  If a member of the Committee is unable to attend the 
meeting, please notify officers accordingly. 
 
Should members require clarification about any item of business, they are urged to contact officers 
before the meeting. In this respect, reports contain authors’ names and contact details. 
 
If a Member of the Council, not being a member of the Committee, proposes to attend the meeting, 
please let the officers know by no later than noon on the day of the meeting. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
David Ford  
Chief Executive 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies for absence (if any)   
 
 
2. Declarations of interest   
 

All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the meeting or as soon as 
possible thereafter: 
 
(i) any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) and / or 
(ii) other interests arising under the Code of Conduct 
 
in respect of any item(s) of business being considered at the meeting. Anyone with a DPI 
must, unless a dispensation has been granted, withdraw from the meeting during 
consideration of the relevant item of business. If in doubt, advice should be sought from the 
Monitoring Officer or her staff prior to the meeting. 
 
 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on the 10th March 2022  (Pages 3 - 14) 
To confirm as a correct record  
 
 

4. Minutes of the meeting held on the 26th May 2022  (Pages 15 - 16) 
To confirm as a correct record  
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:customerservices@tandridge.gov.uk


 

5. To deal with any questions submitted under Standing Order 30   
 

 
6. CIL Working Group  - 8th June 2022  (Pages 17 - 42) 
 

To receive the minutes of this meeting and to consider the recommendations under item 4 
regarding the allocation of CIL funds  
 
 

7. Levelling Up and Regeneration Bill  (Pages 43 - 54) 
 
 
8. Local Plan update  (Pages 55 - 82) 
 
 
9. Limpsfield Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan (Supplementary 

Planning Document)  (Pages 83 - 116) 
 
 
10. Gatwick Update  (Pages 117 - 122) 
 
 
11. Any urgent business   
 

To consider any other item(s) which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be considered as a 
matter of urgency – Local Government Act 1972, Section 100B(4)(b). 
 
 



 

 

TANDRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes and report to Council of the meeting of the Committee held in the Council Chamber, 
Council Offices, Station Road East, Oxted on the 10th March 2022 at 7.30pm. 
 
PRESENT:  Councillors Sayer (Chair), Farr (Vice Chair), Black, Blackwell, Botten,  
Caulcott (substitute), Duck, Jones, Lockwood, Prew and Steeds 
 
PRESENT (Virtually): Councillors Dennis 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Councillors Crane, Gillman, N.White and Pursehouse 
 
ALSO PRESENT (Virtually): Councillors Bloore, Moore and C.White 
 
 

 
274. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 20TH JANUARY 2022 

 
These were confirmed and signed as a correct record.  
 
 

275. 2022/23 TRANCHE 2 BUDGET (PLANNING POLICY) 

 
As explained during the previous cycle of meetings, the following approach had been taken to 
the allocation of pressures and savings to the respective policy committees as part of the 
2022/23 budget setting process: 
 

Tranche 1 – savings and pressures which were straightforward to allocate (these had been 
agreed by the respective policy committees during the previous cycle of meetings)   

 
Tranche 2 – pressures regarding inflation (£174k), salary increments / National Insurance 
staffing costs (£193k) which were being held as ‘corporate items’, pending allocation to 
policy committees during the March / April 2022 cycle of meetings   

 
Tranche 3 – the more complex cross-cutting savings (also being held as ‘corporate items’) 
which would require service reviews and business cases to ensure accurate distribution to 
policy committees during the June 2022 cycle of meetings.  

 
A report was submitted which proposed that this Committee’s: 
 

 share of Tranche 2 pressures be £14k as per Appendix A; and 
 

 fees and charges be as per Appendix B.  
 

The recommended fees and charges had, where appropriate, been uplifted by inflation. 
However, greater increases were applied in situations where previous charges had been below 
market rates.  
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 

The report also explained that the Council’s approach to charging for pre-application (non-
householder) fees was to be reviewed with reference to fees charged by other authorities, 
including the fee structure, charging method and price, to ensure that appropriate costs were 
recovered. For these fees to be in place as soon as possible, the report recommended that 
authority be delegated to officers, in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair, to resolve the 
final charges.   
 
During the debate, the Chief Planning Officer confirmed that: 
 

 the charge for developers to make formal (pre-application) presentations to the Planning 
Committee would be included in the above-mentioned review (the review would also 
include the potential for planning performance agreements with developers which, among 
other things, would enable the cost of applicable officer time to be recouped) 

 

 the charges for street naming and numbering would also be reviewed  
 

 annual adjustments of CIL fees are set according to a national formula and the Council has 
no discretion to apply greater annual increases   

 

 once fees had been agreed for the financial year ahead, the relevant Committees had 
discretion to further amend them during the financial year if considered appropriate to do 
so.   

         
Clarification was sought regarding the following sentence in the ‘legal implications’ section of 
the report: 
 
  “ … In particular, Members must satisfy themselves that sufficient mechanisms are in place 

to ensure both that savings are delivered and that new expenditure is contained within the 
available resources.” 

 
The Chief Planning Officer would ask the Head of Legal to advise Councillor Steeds how 
individual Members should be expected to fulfil this responsibility.   
 
 R E S O L V E D – that: 
   

A. subject to further consideration by the Strategy & Resources Committee on the 7th 
April 2022 regarding the overall allocation of Tranche 2 pressures and savings, the 
revised 2022/23 net budget for the Planning Policy Committee at Appendix A be 
approved; 

 
B. the uplifted Fees & Charges for the Planning Policy Committee (Appendix B) with 

the exceptions of the pre-application fees (non-householder) be approved; and 
 
C. authority be delegated to the Interim Chief Planning Officer and Chief Finance 

Officer, in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair of the Planning Policy 
Committee, to review and set the fee method, structure and price for pre-application 
fees (non-householder). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

 

276. LOCAL PLAN PROGRESS OPTIONS: INSPECTOR RESPONSE - 
ID16, ID19 AND ID20  
 
In accordance with the Committee’s resolutions of the 5th and 20th January 2022, 
correspondence (TED50 and TED51) had been issued to the Planning Inspector to: 
 

 provide information about the capacity of Junction 6 of the M25 and mitigation of capacity 
issues; and 

 

 seek a response on the options before the Council in terms of how to progress its Plan.  

 
A response from the Inspector (ID20) had been received on the 11th February 2022. A report 
was presented with an officer assessment of the further information which the Inspector 
required (as specified within ID20) to “determine whether and/or how the examination should 
progress...”. This covered the following matters: 
 
(i) Junction 6 M25 mitigation 
 
(ii) the deliverability / developability of Strategic Policy SGC01: South Godstone Garden 

Community, including an Action Area Plan and land assembly 
 
(iii) recalculating the Objectively Assessed Housing Need (OAN) 
 
(iv) Housing Land Supply (HLS), to include calculation of the 5-year HLS 
 
(v) provision for education facilities 
 
(vi) provision for Gypsies, Travellers and Travelling Showpeople. 

 
ID20 advised that the Council would be expected to adhere to a strict timetable for undertaking 
the necessary work, evidenced by monthly reports to the Inspector if the Plan was to progress.   
 
A detailed project plan was being prepared to ensure that the Council could fully consider the 
resourcing implications of the Inspector’s requirements. The report concluded with the following 
proposed ‘next steps’: 

 

 Officers, via the Chief Executive and Programme Officer, to seek clarification from the 
Inspector on matters identified in the report, as well as any others which arise. 

 

 Following receipt of clarification from the Inspector, a formal response to ID20 be prepared 
and issued via the Chief Executive and Programme Officer, in consultation with the Chair 
and Vice Chair and finance regarding the budget for the work. There is merit to move this 
on and not to postpone it until the next Committee meeting on 23rd June 2022. It is noted 
that the Council will be in the ‘period of sensitivity’ (what has often been referred to in the 
past as ‘purdah’) shortly and particular care should be taken in the three weeks before 
polling day. However, the main purpose of the Council’s response is to equip the Inspector 
with the information he has requested at the earliest opportunity. It is unlikely that such 
information would be construed as being party political or otherwise controversial in the 
context of the local election. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 

 

The Chief Planning Officer advised that: 
 

 ‘fall back positions’ (in the event that the Local Plan does not proceed to adoption) would 
include a review of local planning policies to ensure they remained fit for purpose in 
protecting the District from inappropriate development in the context of the National 
Planning Policy Framework;  

 

 once the required clarification had been received from the Inspector, a critical path analysis 
would be produced to help identify what resources were needed to fulfil the requirements of 
ID20 (and no more) and whether they would be provided directly by the Council or 
commissioned from other providers. 

 
The need to achieve effective input from Members regarding the proposed next steps was 
discussed, including at least one informal Q&A session with officers. In response to concerns 
that the process could be delayed due to the District elections on 5th May, the Interim Chief 
Planning Officer undertook to liaise with the Head of Legal regarding the nature of Member 
level forums that could take place without breaching pre-election rules.    
 
It was confirmed that, in the Local Plan funding table on paragraph 23 of the report, the 
£748,000 provision for 2021/22 represented a fully unspent amount which could be carried 
forward into 2022/23 to supplement the £452,000 provision shown for that year.     
 
Members drew attention to the importance of securing adequate infrastructure to sustain future 
housing growth, especially as the Objectively Assessed Housing Need was likely to increase in 
light of ID16. Officers advised that, nevertheless: 
 

 site yields would need to be re-tested in terms of both: 
 

-  further strategic highways modelling to ascertain the likely impact on roads; and 
  

-  education provision, especially in terms of whether sites in Warlingham and Hurst 
Green should provide education facilities 

 

 the Infrastructure Delivery Plan would need to be updated.  
 
The need to target resources at the essential requirements of ID20 was highlighted during the 
debate, as was the challenge of having to secure funding sources for required infrastructure. 
Officers also confirmed that Surrey Highways had been asked for an update on the required 
improvements to the A22 / A264 Felbridge junction.   
 

R E S O L V E D – that: 
 
A.  the content of the report be noted; and  
 
B.  the proposed next steps be agreed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 6



 

 

277. SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL'S MINERALS AND WASTE LOCAL 
PLAN ISSUES AND OPTIONS CONSULTATION (REGULATION 
18)  
 
Surrey County Council (SCC), as the Minerals and Waste Planning Authority (SMWPA), was 

responsible for preparing and maintaining an up-to-date local development plan. Surrey’s 

current development plan documents for minerals and waste management had been adopted in 

2011 (Surrey Minerals Plan 2011) and 2020 (Surrey Waste Local Plan 2019-2033). In line with 

Government policy, SCC had resolved to move away from preparing separate documents and 

to replace them with Surrey’s first joint Minerals and Waste Local Plan (SMWLP) which would 

be:  

 used to guide decisions about future minerals and waste management planning 

applications; 

 a material consideration for Surrey Districts and Boroughs in preparing their local 

development plans and making their planning decisions. 

The SMWLP was at the ‘Issues and Options stage’ and SCC had consulted relevant 

stakeholders, including Tandridge, under Regulation 18 of the Town and Country Planning 

(Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012. The Council would have subsequent 

opportunities to comment on and feed into the emerging SMWLP document. 

 
The Committee considered a report which highlighted: 
 
(i) significant concerns regarding the carrying forward of the adopted SMWLP allocation for 

a ‘waste to energy’ facility at Lambs Business Park and the need for SCC to clarify the 
amount of waste required to support it and how that waste would be delivered to the site 
(road or rail) – this could significantly impact on the available capacity of Junction 6 (M25) 
and the A22 to sustain other essential development in the District; and 

 
(ii) issues raised with respect to mineral safeguarding, primarily to address what are 

economically important mineral resources and the need to differentiate those of national 
importance (e.g. silica sand) from ubiquitous minerals such as chalk which lay in highly 
constrained areas of Tandridge, including the Surrey Hills Area of Outstanding Natural 
Beauty which was likely to be expanded.  

 

The report concluded that these matters should be subject to further discussion with the 

SMWPA before the Council submits its initial consultation response. An extended submission 

deadline of 21st March 2022 had been granted for this purpose. 

 

Debate focused on the Lambs Business Park issue at (i) above and the view that this site 

allocation (for a ‘waste to energy’ facility) should be considered afresh  

 
 R E S O L V E D – that a response to the consultation be delegated to the Interim Chief 

Planning Officer, in consultation with the Chair and the Vice-Chair of the Committee.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



 

 

278. SURREY 2050: PLACE AMBITION CONSULTATION - DRAFT 
RESPONSE  

 
Surrey Futures, working in partnership with the County Council, Surrey Districts / Boroughs and 
other key stakeholders, were consulting on this strategy which sought to identify collective 
objectives over the next 30 years in terms of ‘good growth’.  
 
The strategy was based on the following priorities: 

 
1:  Improve connectivity both within Surrey and between strategic hubs 
2:  Enhance the place offer of Surrey’s towns 
3:  Maximise the potential of our Strategic Opportunity Areas; and 
4:  Invest in natural capital and deliver nature recovery. 
 
It also identified eight Strategic Opportunity Areas, including two which were relevant to the 
District, namely the M23 Gatwick Corridor (SOA7) and the M25 J6/A22 South Godstone 
(SOA8). 
 
The Place Ambition did not replace any local proposals and priorities but sought to promote a 
long term, co-ordinated and cross boundary approach to planning and managing the impacts of 
growth. It would be used to help shape projects and to seek the support of the county’s wider 
sub-national partners and Government, particularly in relation to accessing additional funding 
and investment opportunities for infrastructure and to support a zero-carbon future. 
 
Officers had submitted draft comments as a holding response to meet Surrey Future’s 4th 
March deadline. This proposed that greater emphasis should be placed on infrastructure 
requirements and that the District’s challenges regarding the A22/A264 and M25 should be 
reasserted. The response also captured the need to place more onus on Surrey County 
Council, as the upper tier authority with responsibility for infrastructure, and for SCC to be more 
proactive in its engagement with neighbouring authorities to defend against border 
developments which further exhaust our struggling infrastructure. Other comments advocated a 
better definition of ‘good growth’ to reflect something more than just housebuilding and to 
include further detail on how rural communities could benefit from the Place Ambition.  
 
It had been agreed that final comments could be submitted following consideration by the 
Committee to reflect Members’ views. In this respect, Councillor Blackwell, seconded by 
Councillor Farr, moved an amendment for text to be added to the initial response which 
covered: 
 

 the limitations of growth in the green belt  
 

 the need to acknowledge the varying characteristics of the different Surrey Districts / 
Boroughs and the impact of the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty 

 

 the need to address the implications of the Government’s ‘levelling up’ initiative and  
environmental / climate change issues. 

 
Councillor Blackwell’s amendment for incorporating the additional text (shown by underlining in 
Appendix C) was agreed. It was also agreed that a copy of the Council’s response to Surrey 
Futures be sent to the Planning Inspector.  
 
 R E S O L V E D – that the response to the Surrey 2050: Place Ambition consultation at 

Appendix C be agreed. 
 

Page 8



 

 

279. REVISION OF THE PLANNING PROTOCOL  
 
The Committee received a verbal update from the Chief Planning Officer. He confirmed that the 
Planning Protocol Working Group had met to review the existing version and had concluded 
that the new protocol should be considerably shorter. A draft of the revised version would be 
reviewed by the Group at its next meeting with a view a final draft being submitted to the 
Committee on the 23rd June 2022.  
 
A Member request that the protocol include a mechanism for implementing paragraph 132 of 
the National Planning Policy Framework at the pre-application stage was noted.  
 
 
 
Rising: 9.09 pm 

Page 9



 

 

Appendix A - Revenue Budget 2022/23 

 

Planning Policy Budget  

2022/23 2022/23

Annual 

Budget

Tranche 1 

Budget Movement

Tranche 2 

Budget

£k £k £k £k

Organisational:

Planning Applications & Advice 661 361 (26) 335

Planning Strategy & Policy Guidance 294 294 22 316

Appeals 0 40 0 40

Enforcement 50 224 12 236

Tree Preservation & Advice 0 92 3 95

Local Development Plan - Evidence 174 174 7 182

Transfer to/from Neighbourhood Plan Reserve 8 8 0 8

Street Naming (3) (3) (5) (8)

General Fund 1,185 1,190 14 1,204

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 0 0 0 0

Land Charges 0 0 0 0

Non General Fund 0 0 0 0

Planning Policy 1,185 1,190 14 1,204

Transaction type:

Staffing 1,788 1,788 12 1,800

Non Staffing 376 416 5 421

Income (2,644) (2,679) (6) (2,684)

Use of Reserves (Non General Fund) 1,665 1,665 3 1,668

Net Budget 1,185 1,190 14 1,204

2021/22

 
 

Pay

Non 

Pay Income

Net 

Budget

£k £k £k £k

Organisational:

Planning Applications & Advice 1,011 62 (738) 335 

Planning Strategy & Policy Guidance 301 15 316 

Appeals 40 40 

Enforcement 221 15 236 

Tree Preservation & Advice 95 0 95 

Local Development Plan - Evidence 4 178 182 

Transfer to/from Neighbourhood Plan Reserve 8 8 

Street Naming (8) (8)

General Fund 1,631 319 (746) 1,204 

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 118 1,682 (1,800) 0 

Land Charges 51 87 (138) 0 

Non General Fund 169 1,769 (1,938) 0 

Planning Policy 1,800 2,088 (2,684) 1,204 

Tranche 2:

 
 
Note: Whilst updating the pay budgets, some posts have been aligned to reflect the current structure

Page 10



 

 

Appendix B: Fees & Charges 

Planning Committee - Fees and Charges 
Gross Charges (Incl 

VAT if applicable) 

Current Charges 

Proposed Gross 

Charges (incl VAT if 

applicable)   

Percentage 

Increase  

Budgeted 

Income 

Actual YTD 

at Sept21

Expected 

Outturn  

Proposed 

Budget 

2021/22 2022/23 2022/23 2021/22 2021/22 2022/23

% £

Planning Fees*

Planning Application Fees ( set nationally) Varied List Varied List 0.0% 584,600 362,374 584,600 634,600

Planning Conditions (set nationally) 97.00 97.00 0.0% 6,500 330 6,500 6,500

Charges for Pre-application Meeting (Non Householder) £171 to £1469 To be finalised To be finalised 79,800 2,590 15,000 64,800

Charges for Pre-application Meeting (Householders) 122.00 127.00 4.5% 25,000 5,425 25,000 25,000

High Hedges (new) 0.00 800.00 0 0 0 0

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)* 1,800,000 330,512 700,000 1,800,000

Convenience Retail £103 per Sq Meter £103 per Sq Meter 0.0%

Residential £123 per Sq Meter £123 per Sq Meter 0.0%

Street Naming & Numbering  From £12 to £180 From £10 to £200 3,200 4,720 8,000 8,000

Land Charges

LLC1 28.00 30.00 7.5% 27,200 4,768 9,536 27,200

CON29 138.00 180.00 30.0% 110,500 62,935 115,000 115,000

Extra Parcels 24.00 25.00 4.0% 1,000

Part 2 Questions (CON 290) 21.60 25.00 16.0%

Solicitors own Questions 62.00 65.00 5.0%

Refresher Searches (new) 0.00 60.00 0.0%

Section 106 service (no Budget) 10.00 25.00 150.0% 100

Total Fees and Charges 2,636,800 773,654 1,463,636 2,682,200

P
age 11



10 
 

 

APPENIDX C         APPENIDX C 
 

Response to the Surrey 2050: Place Ambition consultation 
(additional text, as per the amendment moved by Councillor Blackwell, is underlined) 

 
 
Thank you for consulting with Tandridge District Council on the draft Surrey 2050: Place 
Ambition. We welcome the continued engagement and involvement in the Place Ambition and 
the joint working which is taking place with other authorities, across Surrey.  
Due to the strategic significance of the Place Ambition, our final response will be considered 
and agreed by the Council’s Planning Policy Committee at its meeting on 10 March 2022. 
However, given your consultation deadline of 4 March 2022, we felt it would be helpful to share 
what we will be presenting to the Committee in advance of its meeting. A final response will be 
sent to you following the meeting on 10 March. 
 
1. The Council welcomes the joined-up approach to recognising how various local and 

countywide plans and strategies should work to shape the County as a whole. The Place 

Ambition looks across boundaries and to promote a long term, co-ordinated and cross 

boundary approach to planning and managing the impacts of growth. In general terms, the 

principles regarding what the document is seeking to achieve are supported.  

 
2. It is agreed that whilst Surrey is an important contributor to the United Kingdom’s economy, 

there is a significant need to address the existing and future infrastructure deficit which 

places constraint on investment opportunities and development potential. Although the Place 

Ambition seeks to provide the necessary partnership framework for this to be achieved it is 

not felt that this goes far enough.  

 
The Council feel that there would be merit in reinforcing the importance and need for a more 
robust approach from Surrey County Council as the infrastructure provider and next tier 
authority, to more proactively exercise its duty to cooperate with regard to Local Plans and 
other strategies from areas bordering Tandridge and wider Surrey authorities. This will 
ensure residents are not adversely impacted by large developments on our borders which 
put extra strain on an already exhausted infrastructure. This action by Surrey is necessary if 
the four strategic priorities of the Place Ambition are to be achieved. 

 
While it is recognised that the Place Ambition is not a Surrey County Council document, but 
that of the Surrey Futures, the significance of County as the accountable authority for key 
infrastructure, must be highlighted, together with the need for its actual delivery. 
Tandridge’s infrastructure networks and our communities, have been particularly impacted 
by the plans of neighbouring authorities and support from Surrey County council is essential 
if positive outcomes are to be achieved and inappropriate and detrimental development 
avoided. Recent examples where more proactive action from Surrey County Council would 
have been beneficial include:  
 

I.  Mid Sussex District Council Site Allocations Development Plan Document, which does 

not take account of the traffic impacts on the A22/A264 Felbridge Junction from 

allocations SA19 (200 houses south of Crawley Down Road) and SA20 (550 houses 

Imberhorne Farm). The Felbridge junction A22/A264 is a known issue to the Surrey 

County Council, and while the County Council are seeking to commission necessary 

studies on the corridor, earlier action and more active resistance to the Mid Sussex 

DPD at the preparatory stage would have been more effective. 

 

 

Page 12



11 

 
 

II.  The Regulation 19 consultation on the review of the Croydon Local Plan which 

proposes intensification of development on sites near the border of Tandridge/Surrey 

but which does not take account of the impacts on existing flooding problems in the 

north of Tandridge or on Tandridge infrastructure such as the road network including 

the A22, junction 6 of the M25 and the B269 through Warlingham.   

The impacts of the London Plan and the plans of greater London authorities are acutely felt 
by Tandridge and Surrey and this is significant to the Place Ambition and what it seeks to 
achieve.  It is crucial that the Place Ambition captures the need for Surrey County Council to 
be more proactive in championing the needs and challenges for authorities such as 
Tandridge, if ‘good growth’ is to be secured. As such, it is requested that the significant role 
of Surrey County Council in defending against negative impacts of London, is included in the 
Place Ambition and how non-action can act as a hindrance to success.  

 
3. For the eight Strategic Opportunity Areas (SOAs) across Surrey to be effective there must 

be a clear recognition of the need for investment in new strategic infrastructure and to 

address existing infrastructure deficiencies and improve connectivity both within Surrey and 

between other strategically important economic areas. This is most acutely felt by the 

residents and businesses of Tandridge which, unlike the more western districts and 

boroughs, have not benefitted from investment through government funding such as 

Housing Infrastructure Funds, nor large scale developer contributions, due to the more 

limited levels of development which reflects the rural nature of the district and the 94% green 

belt, designation.  

 
To date, the authors of the Place Ambition have sought to assist the Council in trying to 
reflect the challenging position of its emerging Local Plan. Wording for SOA8 has previously 
been revised to ensure that there is an emphatic reference to the need for infrastructure 
improvements, regardless of whether the Council’s Local Plan progresses or not. Further to 
this, while matters around the Local Plan remain uncertain, the Council request that the 
wording of SO8 be further revised to emphasise the need for infrastructure upgrades and 
that improvements to the A22 (south and north), the A264 Felbridge Junction, junction 6 of 
the M25 and the A25 in the west and east of Tandridge are required regardless of any Local 
Plan outcome in order to deal with the existing traffic problems, poor air quality and high 
carbon emissions. Without any emerging plans for Network Rail to upgrade lines and the 
continued challenges at the Windmill Junction in East Croydon, it can be assumed that cars 
will continue to be the main method of travel for the foreseeable futures and an over reliance 
on modal shift to more sustainable methods of travel and public transport is not helpful. The 
Council are open to discussions as to whether this would warrant a change to the mapping 
of SO8 to better follow the transport corridors, than as currently depicted.  
 

4. The Council feel that it would be a positive step to emphasise the definition of ‘good growth’ 

with the understanding that ‘growth’ doesn’t only come from development, but as something 

that relates to community betterment and infrastructure delivery. While it is understood that 

development and funding often go hand-in-hand, this is considered to be short sighted and 

actually ‘good growth’ can also come from infrastructure delivery, funded independently of 

house building and schemes of community betterment such as green space, which benefit 

our communities. This view was shared by both developers and authorities at the Surrey 

Developer Forum conference, in December 2021, where it was felt housebuilding has 

become a singular focus for growth, yet the holistic importance of planning and good growth 

should be about benefitting an area in a balanced way, not just about building houses. 

 

Page 13



12 

 
 

5. Good growth” is a key feature running throughout the Place Ambition. However, this needs 
to recognise the rural nature of Tandridge, which is 94% green belt and the limitations this 
places on growth.  There is a lack of detailed analysis for the difference in character, 
localism, transport, road networks, business opportunities and development limitations 
across the county between different boroughs and districts with focus being placed on 
Surrey as a whole.  Although mentioned as a fact, little importance appears to have been 
given to the significance of the areas in the AONB.   The document also makes no mention 
of the impact of the AONB review on the potential for development and growth. The Place 
Ambition has a predominant urban and built-form focus, there is little regard for rural areas 
and how the Place Ambition can cater/recognise their needs. As such, it is suggested that a 
rural section be included. 
 

6. The county is already densely populated (as referenced in the report under “Surrey Facts 
and Figures”) and congested. Little weight appears to have been given to the Government’s 
intention of levelling up to address these issues where it intends to focus economic growth, 
infrastructure, funding and development into areas away from the South East to where it is 
needed.  The Place Ambition appears to be at odds with this agenda. In addition, the report 
does not properly address the importance of mitigating climate change, implementing the 
new Environment Act, or producing a green infrastructure plan. 

7. Despite the Place Ambition highlighting infrastructure improvements, there is little reference 

to the significance of flooding either as a general point, or in the action plans for the SOAs. 

With an increasing emphasis on climate change mitigation, increasing extreme weather 

events and increased housing development that may not be properly off-set in terms of 

infrastructure; flooding is a drain on resources and causes much distress for communities 

and businesses across the County. Further recognition of the need for suitable and effective 

flood mitigation should be included.  

 
 
In conclusion 

Once again, the Council thanks Surrey Futures for consulting with us. As set out, while the 
purpose of the document is supported and is a positive step towards cross boundary strategic 
planning, the fundamental concern relates to the challenges around infrastructure. For 
Tandridge, our district and its residents have been underprovided for, for a significant period. 
Good Growth for the district is that which must be underpinned by guaranteed new and 
improved infrastructure of all types, only then is the option of future development something 
that can be looked on favourably. We hope that our comments are of assistance and that the 
severity of situation, faced by districts and boroughs such as Tandridge, can be properly 
captured and further emphasised in the next iteration of the Surrey 2050: Place Ambition. 

Page 14



 

 

TANDRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes and report to Council of the meeting of the Committee held in the Council Chamber, 
Council Offices, Station Road East, Oxted on the 26th May 2022 at 8.54 pm. 
 
 
PRESENT:  Councillors Blackwell, Booth, Botten, C.Farr, Gray, Jones, Lockwood, Sayer and 
Steeds 
 
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillors Bloore and Prew 
 
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR 2022/23  
 
 R E S O L V E D – that Councillor Sayer be elected Chair of the Committee for the 
 2022/23 municipal year. 
 
 

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR FOR 2022/23  
 
 R E S O L V E D – that Councillor Farr be elected Vice-Chair of the Committee for the 

2022/23 municipal year 
 

 
Rising 8.55 pm  
 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



TANDRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL  
 

CIL WORKING GROUP  
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Working Group held in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, 
Station Road East, Oxted on the 8th June 2022 at 6.30pm. 
 
PRESENT:   Councillors Blackwell, Bloore, Farr, Flower, Gaffney, Hammond, Langton, 
  Lockwood and Moore. 
 
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Botten. 
 
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE REMAINDER OF 2022/23 
 
 Councillor Blackwell was elected Chair of the Working Group for the remainder of the 

2022/23 municipal year.  
 
 

2. UK SHARED PROSPERITY FUND  
 
 The Executive Head of Communities advised that £1million had been allocated to the 

Council to spend against an investment plan to be submitted to the Government 
between 30th June and 1st August 2022. It was agreed that the CIL Working Group was 
ideally placed to help develop the plan (prior sign off in consultation with Group 
Leaders) and that a further meeting might be required within the next few weeks for 
this purpose.  

   
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 In respect of Item 4 below, Members declared interests as follows: 
 
 Councillor Bloore declared that he was a Warlingham councillor and the Council’s 

representative on the Blanchman’s Farm Management Committee. He did not vote on 
the Blanchman’s Farm CIL bid but remained in the Chamber for the presentation and 
associated discussions.  

 
 Councillor Flower declared that he was a Chaldon councillor and was familiar with the 

St Peter & St Paul school expansion project. However, he did not consider his position 
on the Group to be compromised and he took part in the discussion and voting 
regarding the CIL bid.  

 
 Councillor Gaffney advised that her partner did voluntary work at Blanchman’s Farm 

but did not consider her position on the Group to be compromised and she took part in 
the discussion and voting regarding the CIL bid.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



4. APPLICATIONS FOR CIL FUNDS – SPRING 2022 

       
The Group had been provided with written copies of the completed application forms 
and officer assessments in respect of five CIL applications, i.e.:  
  

Project (applicant shown in brackets) in order of 
application number  
 

CIL 
requested 

Original 
Officer 
ranking  
 

Expansion of St Peter & St Paul school, Chaldon (Surrey 
County Council) 
 

£1,250,000 
 

3 

All weather disabled trackway refurbishment 
(Blanchman’s Farm Local Nature Reserve in Warlingham) 
 

£104,000 4 

Telescopic floodlights for 3G football pitch de Stafford school, 
Caterham (GLF Schools) 
 

£80,000 1 

Opening up the countryside (Dormansland Parish Council) 
 

£91,700 2 

Clubhouse renovation project (Warlingham Sports Club) 
 

£556,500 
 

5 

Total CIL requested 
 
£2,082,200 
 

 

 
Potential balance of available CIL funding if all five 
applications were approved in full  
 

 
£2,501,707 
 

 

 

 Representatives of each organisation gave presentations about their bids and 
responded to Members’ questions. 

 
 Following the presentations, the Group discussed the merits of the bids and whether 

they should be supported in full, in part, or not at all. The key points to emerge were: 
 

Expansion of St Peter & St Paul Infant School, Chaldon 
 

 From September 2022, the school would be expanded from ‘infant’ to ‘primary’ 
status with an increase in capacity from 90 to 210 places. The planning 
application for the required building works was due to be considered by Surrey 
County Council (SCC) later in the summer and a procurement exercise was 
imminent. The estimated cost comprised £3M for the building programme and 
£830,000 for highway improvements. The SCC representative explained that 
‘basic needs grant’ funding from the government was always insufficient to cover 
every school place, hence the need for SCC to pursue external contributions 
from CIL and the Diocese of Southwark to cover the shortfall.    

 
 
 
 

Page 18



 The required highway / road safety measures were still being worked up by 
SCC’s travel consultants (to form part of the planning application) and would be 
phased in following completion of the building works. 

 
 The Group supported a CIL allocation but considered that SCC should make a 

greater contribution. It was agreed that CIL funding should be prioritised for the 
highway / road safety mitigations and that the exact nature of those works, 
together with an implementation timeline, should be considered by the Group 
prior to the release of CIL funds. An ‘in principle’ (reduced) award of £1M was 
recommended on that basis.       

   
 
 Blanchman’s Farm all weather disabled trackway refurbishment 
  
 The intention to lay a new concrete path on the existing base (as opposed to a 

cheaper but less durable tarmac alternative) was explained following the 
presentation.   

 
 Members acknowledged the community benefits of the scheme and commended 

the approach being taken towards project management and efforts to secure 
value for money. The Group recommended that the bid be approved in full.   

 
 
     Telescopic floodlights for 3G Football Pitch de Stafford School 
  
 The CIL bid was for the additional cost of telescopic (retractable) floodlights, 

given that that a previous planning application for a scheme with fixed columns 
was refused in October 2021.  

 
 The School’s relationship with Freedom Leisure was explained following the 

presentation.  The Group welcomed the project and recommended that the bid 
be approved in full, subject to the granting of planning permission.  

     
  
 Opening up the countryside in Dormansland  
  
 The Group expressed reservations about this bid, including the lack of early 

community engagement. However, the applicant explained that the Parish 
Council’s website now provided detailed information via its home page, including 
an invitation to submit views to the Council’s CIL team. This had resulted in 
several messages of objection prior to the meeting. 

 
 A further concern was that other areas of the District demonstrated a more 

pressing need for infrastructure improvements to mitigate against residential 
development.   

  
 
 Warlingham Sports Club - clubhouse renovation project 
 
 The CIL bid was for phase 2 of the project (new changing facilities) and was 

conditional upon the completion of phase 1 (new entrance and toilets for function 
area). If granted, it was anticipated that CIL monies would be claimed in 2023/24 
and the applicant hoped that, in the meantime, the offer of a CIL award would 
provide a catalyst for contributions from other sources.  

 

Page 19



 Officers confirmed that the terms of the trust deed concerning the Club’s 
charitable status and protections afforded to the site against alternative use 
would be verified as part of the due diligence process. The Group wished to 
support the project and recommended that the bid be approved in full. 

 
Updated officer assessment schedules are attached at Appendices A to E to these 
minutes. i.e.:  
 

 Appendix A – Expansion of St Peter & St Paul school, Chaldon  
Appendix B – Blanchman’s Farm all weather disabled trackway refurbishment 
Appendix C – Telescopic floodlights for 3G Football Pitch de Stafford School 

 Appendix D – Opening up the countryside in Dormansland  
Appendix E -  Warlingham Sports Club - clubhouse renovation project 

 

R E C O M M E N D E D – that the following be ratified by the Panning Policy 

Committee: 

A.  awards of CIL be made as follows:  
    

Project  
 

Award  

All weather disabled trackway refurbishment 
(Blanchman’s Farm Local Nature Reserve) 
 

£104,000 

Floodlights for 3G Football Pitch de Stafford 

School (GLF Schools) 

 

£80,000  (subject to the granting 
  of planning permission) 
 

Clubhouse Renovation Project (Warlingham 
Sports Club) 
 

£556,500 
 

Total CIL grant awarded   
 

£740,500 

 
 

B. regarding the St Peter & St Paul school (Chaldon) expansion project, an 
award of £1,000,000 be agreed in principle subject to:  

 
 (i) the award being utilised to cover the highways improvement scheme in 

the first instance, with any balance being allocated against the 
extended school building costs; 

 
(ii) the Working Group being satisfied with the proposed highway / road 

safety mitigation measures, including an implementation timeline, the 
details of which will be requested for consideration at a meeting (of the 
Working Group) to be arranged for November 2022 

 
 

C. the bid from Dormansland Parish Council for the ‘Opening up the Countryside’ 
project be refused. 

 
 
The meeting closed at 10.21pm.  

Page 20



As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f C
IL

 b
id

 fu
ll 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

TD
C 

CI
L 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
N

um
be

r: 
IA

-0
02

31
 

O
ffi

ce
r r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

ra
nk

in
g:

 
2nd

 o
f 5

 

W
G

 fi
na

l r
an

ki
ng

: 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 O

ffi
ce

r A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Pr
oj

ec
t s

um
m

ar
y 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nv
ol

ve
s t

he
 e

xt
en

sio
n 

of
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 to
 th

e 
re

ar
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f t

he
 sc

ho
ol

 b
y 

12
0 

pl
ac

es
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

e 
its

 o
ffe

rin
g 

to
 b

ec
om

e 
a 

on
e 

fo
rm

 e
nt

ry
 a

ll-
th

ro
ug

h 
pr

im
ar

y 
en

ab
lin

g 
th

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
.  

SC
C 

co
m

m
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls 
al

lo
w

 th
em

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t c

ap
ac

ity
 o

f p
rim

ar
y 

pl
ac

es
 a

nd
 su

pp
or

t t
he

 su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 e

st
at

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

re
-o

rg
an

isa
tio

n 
of

 p
la

ce
s (

w
ith

 th
e 

Ye
ar

 3
 in

ta
ke

 a
t S

t J
oh

n’
s 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
, C

at
er

ha
m

 b
ei

ng
 re

m
ov

ed
). 

Th
e 

re
-o

rg
an

isa
tio

n 
of

 p
la

ce
s a

llo
w

s S
CC

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

w
or

ki
ng

 m
ar

gi
n 

fo
r p

la
ci

ng
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
up

ils
 a

s t
he

 n
ee

d 
ar

ise
s,

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 w

ith
 th

e 
pe

nd
in

g 
Ta

nd
rid

ge
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s c
on

sis
t o

f a
 si

ng
le

 st
or

ey
 e

xt
en

sio
n,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

fo
ur

 n
ew

 c
la

ss
 ro

om
s;

 a
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 ro
om

; a
 li

br
ar

y;
 n

ew
 g

ro
up

 ro
om

s;
 a

n 
ex

te
nd

ed
 

sc
ho

ol
 h

al
l; 

ne
w

 to
ile

t f
ac

ili
tie

s,
 st

or
ag

e 
et

c.
 

Be
ne

fit
 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

Sc
or

e 
Su

pp
or

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
St

 P
et

er
 a

nd
 S

t P
au

l C
E 

In
fa

nt
 S

ch
oo

l, 
Ch

al
do

n 
is 

in
 th

e 
Ca

te
rh

am
 p

rim
ar

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

re
a.

  C
at

er
ha

m
 is

 a
n 

ar
ea

 w
hi

ch
 h

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 

sig
ni

fic
an

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

re
ce

nt
 y

ea
rs

 w
ith

 th
e 

Co
un

ci
l’s

 re
co

rd
s s

ho
w

in
g 

th
at

 th
e 

pa
ris

he
s o

f C
at

er
ha

m
 V

al
le

y,
 C

at
er

ha
m

-o
n-

th
e-

Hi
ll,

 a
nd

 C
ha

ld
on

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

ar
ou

nd
 2

7%
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

Di
st

ric
t o

ve
r t

he
 p

as
t 5

 y
ea

rs
. T

he
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

al
so

 
al

lo
ca

te
s a

ro
un

d 
17

0 
re

sid
en

tia
l u

ni
ts

 to
 th

e 
Ca

te
rh

am
 a

re
a 

ac
ro

ss
 fi

ve
 si

te
s.

   
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
lig

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ta

nd
rid

ge
 D

ist
ric

t C
or

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 (2

00
8)

 w
hi

ch
 re

co
gn

ise
s t

ha
t t

he
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

nd
 

de
m

an
d 

at
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s i
s v

er
y 

cl
os

e 
an

d 
th

at
 e

xt
en

sio
ns

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s t
o 

ca
te

r f
or

 d
em

an
d 

(p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 9

.6
). 

 

5 

Pr
oj

ec
t t

itl
e:

 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 S

t P
et

er
 &

 S
t P

au
l I

nf
an

t S
ch

oo
l, 

Ch
al

do
n 

fr
om

 a
 o

ne
 fo

rm
 e

nt
ry

 
(1

FE
) i

nf
an

t s
ch

oo
l t

o 
be

co
m

e 
a 

on
e 

fo
rm

 e
nt

ry
 (1

 F
E)

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
.  

In
cr

ea
se

 
of

 1
20

 sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s p
er

 y
ea

r. 
Ap

pl
ic

an
t: 

Su
rr

ey
 C

ou
nt

y 
Co

un
ci

l -
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

To
ta

l c
os

t o
f 

pr
oj

ec
t (

£)
: 

3,
83

0,
00

0 
CI

L 
re

qu
es

te
d 

(£
): 

1,
25

0,
00

0 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
to

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
CI

L:
 

32
.6

%
 

APPENDIX ‘A’ APPENDIX ‘A’

Page 21



Th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

(s
til

l i
n 

Ex
am

in
at

io
n)

 a
lso

 re
co

gn
ise

s s
ho

rt
 a

nd
 lo

ng
-te

rm
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

on
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 p
la

ce
s i

n 
ar

ea
s s

uc
h 

as
 C

at
er

ha
m

, a
s w

el
l a

s t
he

 b
en

ef
its

 o
f e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 a

ll-
th

ro
ug

h 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s (
pa

ra
gr

ap
hs

 2
4.

9 
an

d 
24

.1
0)

.  
 

Th
e 

Ta
nd

rid
ge

 D
ist

ric
t I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
De

liv
er

y 
Pl

an
 (2

01
9)

 c
ite

s a
 n

ee
d 

fo
r e

ith
er

 a
 n

ew
 o

r e
xp

an
de

d 
2 

Fo
rm

 E
nt

ry
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 
or

 2
 x

 1
 F

or
m

 E
nt

ry
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 e
xp

an
sio

ns
 a

t e
xi

tin
g 

sc
ho

ol
s i

n 
th

e 
no

rt
h 

of
 th

e 
Di

st
ric

t. 
 

Th
e 

Ca
te

rh
am

, C
ha

ld
on

 a
nd

 W
hy

te
le

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 P

la
n 

(a
do

pt
ed

 Ju
ne

 2
02

1)
 a

lso
 su

pp
or

ts
 p

ro
po

sa
ls 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s i

n 
th

e 
ar

ea
 (P

ol
ic

y 
CC

W
18

). 
 Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ee

ks
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l c

ap
ac

ity
 o

f p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s i
n 

th
e 

Ca
te

rh
am

 a
re

a 
by

 e
xp

an
di

ng
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 a
t S

t 
Pe

te
r &

 S
t P

au
l I

nf
an

t S
ch

oo
l, 

Ch
al

do
n 

to
 b

ec
om

e 
an

 a
ll-

th
ro

ug
h 

pr
im

ar
y 

w
ith

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l 1
20

 p
la

ce
s a

s w
el

l a
s i

nc
or

po
ra

tin
g 

ot
he

r f
ac

ili
tie

s f
or

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
.  

Th
is 

re
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
in

vo
lv

ed
 th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 Ju

ni
or

 p
la

ce
s (

ye
ar

s 3
-6

) a
t S

t J
oh

n’
s p

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

, 
Ca

te
rh

am
 b

ut
 re

su
lts

 in
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
fu

tu
re

 g
ro

w
th

 o
r b

ul
ge

 c
la

ss
es

 a
t t

hi
s s

ch
oo

l i
n 

fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

 re
su

lti
ng

 in
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

re
sil

ie
nc

e 
fo

r p
rim

ar
y 

pl
ac

es
 sc

ho
ol

 in
 th

e 
Ca

te
rh

am
 a

re
a.

 
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 
&

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

Th
e 

re
-o

rg
an

isa
tio

n 
of

 sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s r
es

po
nd

s t
o 

th
e 

ch
an

gi
ng

 n
ee

ds
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

 m
ak

in
g 

di
ffe

re
nt

 d
ec

isi
on

s 
to

 se
cu

re
 a

ll-
th

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
Ju

ni
or

 p
ro

vi
sio

n.
  T

he
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 w
ra

p 
ar

ou
nd

 c
ar

e 
ro

om
 w

ill
 a

lso
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 o
ffe

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 

pl
ac

es
 b

ef
or

e 
an

d 
af

te
r s

ch
oo

l t
o 

th
e 

ne
w

 ju
ni

or
 p

up
ils

 to
 su

pp
or

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s i

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
Bo

th
 sc

ho
ol

s a
re

 in
te

gr
al

 to
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 g
ro

w
th

 a
nd

 p
ro

sp
er

ity
 o

f t
he

ir 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
.  

Al
lo

w
in

g 
St

 P
et

er
 a

nd
 S

t P
au

l C
E 

In
fa

nt
 

Sc
ho

ol
 to

 o
ffe

r j
un

io
r p

la
ce

s,
 in

 tu
rn

 su
pp

or
ts

 S
t J

oh
n’

s C
E 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 to

 re
m

ov
e 

th
ei

r Y
ea

r 3
 in

ta
ke

 a
nd

 c
on

tin
ue

 a
s a

 tw
o-

fo
rm

 e
nt

ry
 a

ll 
th

ro
ug

h 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

. T
hi

s p
ro

po
sa

l i
m

pr
ov

es
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

of
 b

ot
h 

sc
ho

ol
s w

ith
ou

t n
eg

at
iv

el
y 

im
pa

ct
in

g 
pu

pi
l n

um
be

rs
 a

cr
os

s C
at

er
ha

m
.  

As
 su

ch
, e

co
no

m
ic

 b
en

ef
its

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ho

w
ev

er
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 is
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

m
od

es
t. 

 

2 

Fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
N

on
e 

0 

He
al

th
 p

ro
vi

sio
n 

&
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 
SC

C 
co

m
m

en
t t

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
po

sa
l w

ou
ld

 a
llo

w
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r p

ar
en

ts
/c

ar
er

s, 
w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ho

st
ed

 a
t b

ot
h 

sc
ho

ol
s, 

to
 

co
m

pl
im

en
t t

he
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

of
fe

r f
ro

m
 T

he
 T

an
dr

id
ge

 F
am

ily
 C

en
tr

e.
 P

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
Co

vi
d-

19
 p

an
de

m
ic

, S
t P

et
er

 a
nd

 S
t P

au
l C

E 
In

fa
nt

 
Sc

ho
ol

 re
gu

la
rly

 o
ffe

re
d 

sp
ac

e 
on

 si
te

 to
 o

ut
sid

e 
ag

en
ci

es
 w

hi
ch

 e
na

bl
ed

 th
em

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 S
EN

CO
’s

 in
 T

an
dr

id
ge

 
an

d 
of

fe
r t

ra
in

in
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 fo
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls 

em
pl

oy
ed

 b
y 

Su
rr

ey
 C

ou
nt

y 
Co

un
ci

l e
.g

. S
pe

ci
al

ist
 T

ea
ch

er
s f

or
 In

cl
us

iv
e 

Pr
ac

tic
e,

 
Sp

ee
ch

 a
nd

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 a

nd
 th

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Ps
yc

ho
lo

gy
 S

er
vi

ce
. T

hi
s i

s s
om

et
hi

ng
 b

ot
h 

sc
ho

ol
s c

an
 o

ffe
r c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
el

y 
an

d 
ar

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 to
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

. 
 Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

es
 so

m
e 

be
ne

fit
s f

or
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 b

ut
 th

is 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

lim
ite

d.
  

2 

Page 22



M
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 su
pp

or
t –

 is
 th

at
 fa

ct
or

ed
 in

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
? 

 
 Jo

in
in

g 
up

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 re

so
ur

ce
 to

 b
et

te
r s

up
po

rt
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

. 
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

ov
isi

on
 

SC
C 

co
m

m
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 re

-o
rg

an
ise

 p
rim

ar
y 

pl
ac

es
 in

 a
n 

ar
ea

 o
f C

at
er

ha
m

 b
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
an

 
al

l-t
hr

ou
gh

 p
rim

ar
y 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s f
or

 si
bl

in
gs

 in
 a

 fa
m

ily
 to

 a
tt

en
d 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
sc

ho
ol

.  
 

 SC
C’

s S
ch

oo
l O

rg
an

isa
tio

n 
Pl

an
 2

02
0-

30
 sh

ow
s a

 ri
se

 in
 d

em
an

d 
fo

r r
ec

ep
tio

n 
pl

ac
es

 in
 th

e 
ye

ar
s 2

02
0-

21
 to

 2
02

1-
22

 w
ith

 th
e 

de
m

an
d 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 st

ab
ili

se
 a

fte
r t

hi
s p

oi
nt

.  
An

y 
ar

ea
s o

f e
xc

ep
tio

na
l d

em
an

d 
w

ill
 st

em
 fr

om
 n

ew
 h

ou
sin

g 
or

 u
ne

xp
ec

te
d 

m
ig

ra
tio

n.
 S

ur
re

y 
Co

un
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

aw
ai

t t
he

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 th
e 

Ta
nd

rid
ge

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 re

vi
se

d 
de

ta
il 

on
 p

ha
sin

g 
an

d 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 h
om

es
.  

 Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t s

up
po

rt
s t

he
 fu

tu
re

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 o

f p
rim

ar
y 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
in

 C
at

er
ha

m
 w

ith
 u

no
cc

up
ie

d 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 sp
ac

e 
at

 S
t J

oh
n’

s C
E 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

ith
 so

m
e 

he
ad

ro
om

 sh
ou

ld
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r m
or

e 
pl

ac
es

 a
ris

e 
in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 a

nd
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
as

ke
d 

to
 u

se
 th

is 
sp

ac
e 

fle
xi

bl
y.

 A
s d

em
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 fu
tu

re
 p

up
il 

yi
el

d 
fr

om
 h

ou
sin

g 
in

 
th

e 
Ta

nd
rid

ge
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n,
 it

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 u
til

ise
 th

is 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r a

 b
ul

ge
 o

r a
 p

er
m

an
en

t e
xp

an
sio

n.
 It

 is
 to

o 
so

on
 to

 q
ua

nt
ify

 
w

ha
t e

ffe
ct

, i
f a

ny
, t

he
 p

an
de

m
ic

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
on

 th
e 

bi
rt

h 
ra

te
, h

ou
sin

g 
or

 m
ig

ra
tio

n.
 

 Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s c
on

sid
er

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

st
ro

ng
 b

en
ef

it 
to

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

Di
st

ric
t c

re
at

in
g 

12
0 

ne
w

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s i
n 

an
 a

re
a 

of
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 e

na
bl

in
g 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

fu
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 o

r ‘
bu

lg
e 

cl
as

se
s’.

 
 

6 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Po

te
nt

ia
l r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 n

um
be

r o
f j

ou
rn

ey
s a

cr
os

s C
at

er
ha

m
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

sib
lin

gs
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
tt

en
d 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
sc

ho
ol

 fo
r 

lo
ng

er
, b

ut
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 is
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
m

od
es

t. 
2 

Am
en

ity
 

pr
ov

isi
on

 
N

o 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f i
nc

re
as

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
sio

n 
of

 a
m

en
ity

. 
  

0 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t &

 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
Th

e 
de

sig
n 

ph
ilo

so
ph

y 
is 

to
 c

re
at

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 th

at
 w

ill
 su

pp
or

t l
ow

 e
ne

rg
y 

co
ns

um
pt

io
n,

 re
du

ce
 so

la
r g

ai
n 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

na
tu

ra
l 

ve
nt

ila
tio

n.
 T

he
 sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
fu

rb
ish

ed
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
is 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
an

y 
ne

w
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

to
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
s i

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

y’
s a

do
pt

ed
 c

or
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 st
ra

te
gy

.  
In

 a
dd

iti
on

al
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 p
ot

en
tia

l r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 c
ar

 jo
ur

ne
ys

 w
ith

 si
bl

in
gs

 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
tt

en
d 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
sc

ho
ol

 fo
r l

on
ge

r. 
 M

od
es

t b
en

ef
its

 to
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t a
nd

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 h

av
e 

th
er

ef
or

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d.

 

2 

Page 23

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0011/256754/School-Organisation-Plan-2020-30.pdf


M
at

ch
 fu

nd
in

g 
M

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

SC
C’

s b
as

ic
 n

ee
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 sa
le

 o
f a

ss
et

s a
s a

 fu
rt

he
r c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

by
 th

e 
Di

oc
es

e 
of

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k.

   
5 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r M
on

ey
 

Ec
on

om
y 

- T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
Co

un
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 th

at
 e

na
bl

es
 ro

bu
st

 c
os

t c
ha

lle
ng

e 
an

d 
sc

ru
tin

y 
to

 d
riv

e 
op

tim
um

 v
al

ue
 fo

r m
on

ey
.  

It 
ha

s b
ee

n 
co

nf
irm

ed
 th

at
 th

re
e 

te
nd

er
s a

re
 b

ei
ng

 so
ug

ht
; 

Ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
– 

SC
C 

ha
ve

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

in
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 si

m
ila

r p
ro

je
ct

s t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

st
at

ed
 b

en
ef

its
; 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s –
 T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

w
or

ks
 w

ou
ld

 a
pp

ea
r e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

at
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 th
e 

de
sir

ed
 b

en
ef

its
; 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

– 
Th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

to
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 b
en

ef
it 

fa
m

ili
es

 in
 th

e 
Ca

te
rh

am
 a

re
a;

 
De

liv
er

ab
ili

ty
 –

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

an
 S

CC
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 a
nd

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

an
ag

er
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Di
oc

es
e 

of
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
an

d 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

; 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 –
 T

he
 fi

rs
t 1

2 
m

on
th

s m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
co

nt
ra

ct
 a

nd
 a

ft
er

 th
at

 w
ill

 
be

co
m

e 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
. 

 M
od

er
at

e 
de

ta
il,

 w
ith

 so
m

e 
ev

id
en

ce
, h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 sh

ow
 th

at
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 re

pr
es

en
t g

oo
d 

va
lu

e 
fo

r m
on

ey
, 

de
liv

er
in

g 
th

e 
st

at
ed

 o
ut

co
m

es
 a

t a
 re

as
on

ab
le

 c
os

t. 
 

4.
7 

Sc
or

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

Su
pp

or
t 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
gr

ow
th

 &
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

 

Fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
He

al
th

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

Tr
an

sp
or

t-
at

io
n 

Am
en

ity
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
&

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 

M
at

ch
 

fu
nd

in
g 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 
 

 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W S 

TO
TA

L 
SC

O
RE

 

O
ff

ic
er

 p
an

el
 

sc
or

e:
 

 5 
 6  

 30
 

 2 
 6  

 12
 

 0 
 5  

 0 
 2 

 4  

 8 
 6 

 4  

 24
 

 2 
 3  

 6 
 0 

 2  

 0 
 2 

 2  

 4 
 5 

 6  

 30
 

 4.
7 

 6  

 28
 

 14
2 

 

Page 24



As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f C
IL

 b
id

 fu
ll 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

TD
C 

CI
L 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
N

um
be

r: 
IA

-0
02

59
 

O
ffi

ce
r r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

ra
nk

in
g:

 
4th

 o
f 5

 

W
G

 fi
na

l r
an

ki
ng

 (w
he

re
 

di
ffe

rs
): 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

Be
ne

fit
 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r 
Pa

ne
l 

Sc
or

e 
Su

pp
or

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
W

ar
lin

gh
am

 is
 a

n 
ar

ea
 o

f t
he

 D
ist

ric
t w

hi
ch

 h
as

 re
ce

iv
ed

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
re

ce
nt

 y
ea

rs
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 L
im

ps
fie

ld
 a

nd
 

W
es

th
al

l R
oa

ds
 w

ith
 a

 la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f f

la
tt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 sh

el
te

re
d 

ho
us

in
g.

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s r
ec

or
ds

 sh
ow

 th
at

 th
e 

pa
ris

h 
of

 W
ar

lin
gh

am
 h

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
9%

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
Di

st
ric

t o
ve

r t
he

 p
as

t 5
 y

ea
rs

, w
hi

ch
 is

 th
e 

th
ird

 m
os

t o
f a

ny
 in

di
vi

du
al

 p
ar

ish
 (a

ft
er

 O
xt

ed
 a

nd
 C

at
er

ha
m

 V
al

le
y)

.  
Th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n 
ha

s a
lso

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
ar

ou
nd

 4
00

 
re

sid
en

tia
l u

ni
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 E

xt
ra

 C
ar

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
to

 W
ar

lin
gh

am
, w

hi
ch

 is
 th

e 
m

os
t f

or
 a

ny
 a

re
a 

w
he

n 
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 G
ar

de
n 

Co
m

m
un

ity
.  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

lig
ns

 w
ith

 th
e 

Ta
nd

rid
ge

 D
ist

ric
t C

or
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 (2
00

8)
 p

ol
ic

y 
CS

P 
13

 w
hi

ch
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

s n
ew

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 re
cr

ea
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s t

o 
m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 w

ho
le

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 C

SP
17

w
hi

ch
 p

ro
te

ct
s b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

lig
ns

 w
ith

 
th

e 
Ta

nd
rid

ge
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n 
pa

rt
 2

: D
et

ai
le

d 
Po

lic
ie

s (
20

14
) D

P1
9 

(B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

, G
eo

lo
gi

ca
l C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

an
d 

Gr
ee

n 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

). 
Th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 P

la
n 

al
so

 re
co

gn
ise

s t
ha

t a
cc

es
s t

o 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
op

en
 sp

ac
es

 m
ak

e 
an

 im
po

rt
an

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f c
om

m
un

iti
es

 (p
ol

ic
y 

TL
P1

7)
.  

 P
ol

ic
y 

TL
P3

0 
Gr

ee
n 

an
d 

Bl
ue

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 is

 su
pp

or
tiv

e,
 a

s i
s T

LP
31

 R
ig

ht
s o

f W
ay

 in
 

th
e 

m
or

e 
ge

ne
ra

l s
en

se
.  

 

W
ar

lin
gh

am
 d

oe
s n

ot
 h

av
e 

a 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 P
la

n 
bu

t t
he

 W
ar

lin
gh

am
 P

ar
ish

 P
la

n 
w

as
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

in
 2

00
8 

an
d 

w
hi

le
 d

at
ed

 in
 

so
m

e 
re

sp
ec

ts
 d

oe
s c

on
ta

in
 st

ro
ng

 su
pp

or
t f

or
 th

e 
pa

ris
h’

s o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 a
nd

 fo
ot

pa
th

s.
   

 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s n

ot
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
TD

C 
O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 b

ut
 d

oe
s f

it 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 o
f t

he
 S

tr
at

eg
y.

 

3.
33

 

Pr
oj

ec
t t

itl
e:

 
Al

l w
ea

th
er

 d
isa

bl
ed

 tr
ac

kw
ay

 re
fu

rb
ish

m
en

t a
t B

la
nc

hm
an

’s
 F

ar
m

 L
oc

al
 N

at
ur

e 
Re

se
rv

e,
 W

ar
lin

gh
am

 
Ap

pl
ic

an
t: 

Bl
an

ch
m

an
’s

 F
ar

m
 L

oc
al

 N
at

ur
e 

Re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 G

ro
up

 
To

ta
l c

os
t o

f 
pr

oj
ec

t (
£)

: 
£2

08
,0

00
 

CI
L 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(£

): 
£1

04
,0

00
 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 

to
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

CI
L:

 

50
%

 

APPENDIX ‘B’ APPENDIX ‘B’

Page 25



Ec
on

om
ic

 
gr

ow
th

 &
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

N
o 

im
pa

ct
 o

th
er

 th
an

 m
in

or
 p

os
iti

ve
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

lo
ca

l j
ob

s d
ur

in
g 

co
ur

se
 o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
  

 
1.

67
 

Fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
th

er
 th

an
 ra

isi
ng

 tr
ac

k 
sli

gh
tly

 in
 k

no
w

n 
w

et
 sp

ot
s t

o 
re

du
ce

 fl
oo

di
ng

 o
f t

ra
ck

.  
0.

67
 

He
al

th
 p

ro
vi

sio
n 

&
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 B
la

nc
hm

an
’s

 F
ar

m
 w

ou
ld

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 m

or
e 

re
sid

en
ts

 to
 w

al
k,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
w

ith
 p

us
h-

ch
ai

rs
,  

pr
om

ot
in

g 
he

al
th

ie
r l

ife
st

yl
e 

ch
oi

ce
s.

 It
 w

ou
ld

 a
lso

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 fo

r t
ho

se
 w

ith
 m

ob
ili

ty
 im

pa
irm

en
ts

, w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s t

he
 si

te
 fo

r s
om

e 
ye

ar
s, 

th
us

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
he

al
th

.  
 

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 li

nk
 w

ith
 G

ro
w

in
g 

He
al

th
 T

og
et

he
r p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
in

 P
rim

ar
y 

Ca
re

 v
ia

 E
liz

ab
et

h 
Ho

us
e 

an
d 

W
ar

lin
gh

am
 G

re
en

 G
P 

pr
ac

tic
es

.  
 

3  

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

ov
isi

on
 

Th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

so
m

e 
be

ne
fit

 to
 in

fo
rm

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

in
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l m

at
te

rs
 fo

r a
ll 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
, t

hr
ou

gh
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

ex
ist

in
g 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l f

ea
tu

re
s o

n 
th

e 
sit

e.
   

2.
33

 
  

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

vi
de

s a
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 w
al

ki
ng

 ro
ut

e 
fr

om
 B

la
nc

hm
an

’s
 R

oa
d 

to
 W

ar
lin

gh
am

 v
ill

ag
e 

ce
nt

re
.  

 3 

Am
en

ity
 

pr
ov

isi
on

 
Th

is 
im

pr
ov

ed
 a

m
en

ity
 sp

ac
e 

w
ill

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 g

ro
w

in
g 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
of

 W
ar

lin
gh

am
. 

4.
33

 
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t &

 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 re

su
lt 

in
 th

e 
be

tt
er

 u
se

 a
nd

 a
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
of

 n
at

ur
al

 g
re

en
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 lo
ca

l n
at

ur
e 

re
se

rv
e,

 a
nd

 
w

ou
ld

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 v

isi
to

rs
 to

 st
ic

k 
to

 th
e 

pa
th

 a
nd

 th
us

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
 

 
2.

67
 

M
at

ch
 fu

nd
in

g 
Ev

id
en

ce
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f m

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

an
y 

w
id

er
 le

ve
ra

ge
/in

ve
st

m
en

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
ay

 d
el

iv
er

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g 

st
at

em
en

t a
nd

 5
0%

 a
lth

ou
gh

 su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

se
pa

ra
te

 b
id

 w
ith

 Y
ou

r F
un

d 
Su

rr
ey

. 
 Ca

sh
 fl

ow
 is

 a
 c

on
ce

rn
 fo

r t
hi

s p
ro

je
ct

, a
s C

IL
 G

ra
nt

s a
re

 p
ai

d 
in

 a
rr

ea
rs

. 

 4 

Page 26



Va
lu

e 
fo

r 
M

on
ey

 
• 

Ev
id

en
ce

 o
f t

hr
ee

 te
nd

er
s f

or
 th

e 
w

or
k 

is 
re

qu
ire

d,
 a

nd
 ju

st
ifi

ca
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 o
pt

io
n 

ch
os

en
 - 

th
re

e 
es

tim
at

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 

fr
om

 a
ll 

su
b-

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

 • 
Ev

id
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r C
IL

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
st

at
es

 tw
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s t

hr
ou

gh
 C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
Di

st
ric

t C
ou

nc
il 

fu
nd

in
g 

– 
th

e 
la

nd
 is

 in
 p

ub
lic

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

so
 th

is 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

 • 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ill
 a

ss
es

s t
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 v
al

ue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 u

sin
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

  
Ec

on
om

y:
 h

as
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
ee

n 
m

in
im

ise
d 

w
hi

lst
 a

lso
 h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 q

ua
lit

y,
 m

uc
h 

of
 th

e 
w

or
k 

be
in

g 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 a

nd
 so

m
e 

by
 c

as
ua

l l
ab

ou
re

rs
. 

  
Ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s:

 to
 w

ha
t e

xt
en

t d
oe

s t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 fu
lfi

l i
ts

 p
ur

po
se

 - 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 b
e 

ov
er

se
en

 b
y 

a 
pr

of
es

sio
na

l b
ui

ld
er

 
w

ho
 h

as
 w

or
ke

d 
on

 p
ro

je
ct

s o
n 

th
e 

sit
e 

fo
r a

 n
um

be
r o

f y
ea

rs
, w

ho
 is

 o
ffe

rin
g 

hi
s t

im
e 

at
 m

in
im

al
 c

os
t. 

 
  

Eq
ua

lit
y:

 to
 w

ha
t e

xt
en

t d
oe

s t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
en

ef
it 

al
l m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

? 
Hi

gh
ly

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
an

d 
w

id
en

s p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

ag
e.

 
  

 2    

Sc
or

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

Su
pp

or
t 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
gr

ow
th

 &
 

re
ge

n 
 

Fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
He

al
th

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
t

io
n 

Am
en

ity
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
En

vi
ro

n-
m

en
t 

&
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 

M
at

ch
 

fu
nd

in
g 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 
 

 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
TO

TA
L 

SC
O

RE
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
pa

ne
l 

sc
or

e:
 

 3. 33
 

 6  

 20
 

 1. 67
 

 6  

 10
 

 0. 67
 

 5  

 3.
33

 
 3 

 4  

 12
 

 2. 33
 

 4  

 9.
33

 
 3 

 3  

 9 
 4. 33

 

 2  

 8.
67

 
 2. 67

 

 2  

 5.
33

 
 4 

 6  

 24
 

 2 
 6  

 12
 

 11
3.

67
 

 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f C
IL

 b
id

 fu
ll 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

TD
C 

CI
L 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
N

um
be

r: 
IA

-0
02

60
 

O
ffi

ce
r r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

ra
nk

in
g:

 
1st

 o
f 5

 

W
G

 fi
na

l r
an

ki
ng

 (w
he

re
 

di
ffe

rs
): 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

Pr
oj

ec
t s

um
m

ar
y 

Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 h

as
 so

ld
 (s

ub
je

ct
 to

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
iss

io
n)

 a
 p

ie
ce

 o
f l

an
d 

to
 a

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
de

ve
lo

pe
r. 

 P
ro

ce
ed

s f
ro

m
 th

e 
sa

le
 a

re
 ri

ng
 fe

nc
ed

 to
 b

ui
ld

 a
 3

G 
Fl

oo
dl

it 
Pi

tc
h,

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 p
at

hs
. P

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

iss
io

n 
w

as
 re

fu
se

d 
in

 O
ct

 2
1 

as
 th

e 
Fl

oo
dl

ig
ht

in
g 

co
lu

m
ns

 h
av

e 
a 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
op

en
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 
Gr

ee
n 

Be
lt 

an
d 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 o
ve

r t
he

 h
ou

sin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t b

ei
ng

 in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. A
 re

vi
se

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
is 

to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 w

ith
 T

el
es

co
pi

c 
co

lu
m

ns
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

op
en

ne
ss

 is
su

e.
 T

he
 sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 u
se

 th
e 

pi
tc

h 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

da
y 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 u
se

 o
ut

 o
f s

ch
oo

l h
ou

rs
.  

CI
L 

fu
nd

in
g 

is 
so

ug
ht

 fo
r t

he
 te

le
sc

op
ic

 fl
oo

dl
ig

ht
in

g 
el

em
en

t o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

Be
ne

fit
 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r 
Pa

ne
l 

Sc
or

e 
Su

pp
or

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
De

 S
ta

ffo
rd

 S
ch

oo
l i

s l
oc

at
ed

 in
 C

at
er

ha
m

-o
n-

th
e-

Hi
ll 

Pa
ris

h 
bu

t s
er

ve
s t

he
 w

id
er

 C
at

er
ha

m
 a

nd
 W

hy
te

le
af

e 
ar

ea
s.

  C
at

er
ha

m
 is

 
an

 a
re

a 
of

 th
e 

Di
st

ric
t w

hi
ch

 h
as

 re
ce

iv
ed

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
re

ce
nt

 y
ea

rs
 w

ith
 th

e 
Co

un
ci

l’s
 re

co
rd

s s
ho

w
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
pa

ris
he

s o
f C

at
er

ha
m

 V
al

le
y,

 C
at

er
ha

m
-o

n-
th

e-
Hi

ll,
 a

nd
 C

ha
ld

on
 h

av
e 

ta
ke

n 
ar

ou
nd

 2
7%

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
Di

st
ric

t o
ve

r t
he

 
pa

st
 5

 y
ea

rs
. 

Th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

al
so

 a
llo

ca
te

s a
ro

un
d 

17
0 

re
sid

en
tia

l u
ni

ts
 to

 th
e 

Ca
te

rh
am

 a
re

a 
ac

ro
ss

 fi
ve

 si
te

s.
  O

ne
 si

te
 o

f 6
0 

is 
sp

lit
 

be
tw

ee
n 

Ca
te

rh
am

 a
nd

 W
hy

te
le

af
e,

 w
ith

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
ite

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 6
 u

ni
ts

 in
 W

hy
te

le
af

e.
  

Th
e 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r t
w

o 
of

 th
es

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

sit
es

 m
en

tio
n 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 to
 a

 m
ul

ti 
us

e 
sp

or
ts

 h
al

l 
an

d 
m

ul
ti 

us
e 

ga
m

es
 a

re
a.

   

4.
33

 

Pr
oj

ec
t t

itl
e:

 
3G

 p
itc

h 
w

ith
 fl

oo
dl

ig
ht

in
g 

co
lu

m
ns

 a
t d

e 
St

af
fo

rd
 S

ch
oo

l, 
Ca

te
rh

am
 –

 O
pt

io
n 

1 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t: 
GL

F 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
To

ta
l c

os
t o

f 
pr

oj
ec

t (
£)

: 
£1

,2
80

,0
00

 
CI

L 
re

qu
es

te
d 

(£
): 

£8
0,

00
0 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 

to
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

CI
L:

 

6.
25

%
 

APPENDIX ‘C’ APPENDIX ‘C’

Page 29



Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

lig
ns

 w
ith

 th
e 

Ta
nd

rid
ge

 D
ist

ric
t C

or
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 (2
00

8)
  p

ol
ic

ie
s C

SP
 1

1 
an

d 
CS

P1
3 

w
hi

ch
 su

pp
or

t i
m

pr
ov

ed
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
nd

 n
ew

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 c
om

m
un

ity
 sp

or
ts

 a
nd

 re
cr

ea
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

  T
he

 a
lig

nm
en

t o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ith
 

th
e 

Ta
nd

rid
ge

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

pa
rt

 2
: D

et
ai

le
d 

Po
lic

ie
s (

20
14

) D
P1

3,
 w

hi
ch

 p
er

m
its

 re
cr

ea
tio

na
l f

ac
ili

tie
s i

n 
th

e 
Gr

ee
n 

Be
lt 

as
 lo

ng
 a

s 
th

ey
 m

ee
t c

er
ta

in
 c

rit
er

ia
, w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

   
 

 Th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

al
so

 re
co

gn
ise

s t
ha

t a
cc

es
s t

o 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s a
nd

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 m
ak

es
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 o
f c

om
m

un
iti

es
 (T

LP
 1

7)
.  

Po
lic

y 
TL

P3
9 

of
 th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n,
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 lo

ca
l s

tu
di

es
 a

nd
 e

vi
de

nc
e,

 
su

pp
or

ts
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 n
ew

 3
G 

pi
tc

he
s, 

w
he

re
 th

es
e 

m
ee

t G
re

en
 B

el
t c

rit
er

ia
 a

s a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.  
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, p
ol

ic
y 

TL
P 

23
 g

en
er

al
ly

 su
pp

or
ts

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 sc

ho
ol

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
  

 Th
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

 o
f a

 m
ul

ti 
us

e 
ga

m
es

 a
re

a 
in

 th
e 

Ca
te

rh
am

 a
re

a 
is 

ci
te

d 
in

 th
e 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 D

el
iv

er
y 

Pl
an

 2
01

9.
  

 Th
e 

Ca
te

rh
am

, C
ha

ld
on

 a
nd

 W
hy

tle
le

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 P

la
n 

(a
do

pt
ed

 Ju
ne

 2
02

1)
 P

ol
ic

y 
CC

W
 1

8 
su

pp
or

ts
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s w
he

re
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

no
t o

n 
Gr

ee
n 

Be
lt 

la
nd

.  
Th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

Gr
ee

n 
Be

lt,
 h

ow
ev

er
, t

hi
s i

s a
n 

iss
ue

 
fo

r t
he

 c
on

sid
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

   
  

 Fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l c
lu

bs
 in

 A
ug

us
t 2

02
1,

 re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

a 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

to
ta

l o
f 1

30
 te

am
s i

n 
th

e 
Ta

nd
rid

ge
 a

re
a,

 
fu

rt
he

r e
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

de
fic

it 
of

 3
G 

pi
tc

he
s w

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d.

   
Th

e 
cu

rr
en

t d
em

an
d 

fo
r h

iri
ng

 th
e 

pi
tc

h 
co

ul
d 

on
ly

 b
e 

pa
rt

ia
lly

 m
et

 
if 

w
e 

w
er

e 
to

 a
llo

ca
te

 c
om

m
un

ity
 sl

ot
s t

o 
al

l c
lu

bs
 w

ho
 w

ish
ed

 to
 b

oo
k 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y.

  S
po

rt
s E

ng
la

nd
 a

nd
 th

e 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

ar
e 

fu
lly

 su
pp

or
tiv

e 
of

 th
is 

pr
op

os
al

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 th

at
 it

 w
ou

ld
 h

el
p 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ne
ed

. 
 Th

e 
de

 S
ta

ffo
rd

 sc
ho

ol
 is

 e
xp

an
di

ng
 in

 p
up

il 
nu

m
be

rs
.  

 N
ot

 m
en

tio
ne

d 
in

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 –
 n

ot
 T

DC
 la

nd
.  

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

&
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
As

id
e 

fr
om

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

jo
bs

 o
n 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l p

ro
je

ct
, t

he
 p

ro
vi

sio
n 

of
 fl

oo
dl

ig
ht

in
g 

w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

us
e 

an
d 

hi
re

 o
f t

he
 3

G 
pi

tc
h 

ou
t o

f s
ch

oo
l h

ou
rs

 a
nd

 th
us

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
fo

ot
fa

ll 
an

d 
 in

co
m

e 
to

 th
e 

du
al

 u
se

 le
isu

re
 c

en
tr

e 
ru

n 
by

 F
re

ed
om

 L
ei

su
re

 
(a

 n
ot

-fo
r-

pr
of

it 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n)
, i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
its

 v
ia

bi
lit

y 
to

 th
e 

tu
ne

 o
f a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 £

80
,0

00
 a

 y
ea

r. 
 T

he
 le

isu
re

 c
en

tr
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

oo
l, 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 h

ig
h 

op
er

at
in

g 
co

st
s.

 T
he

 e
m

ph
as

is 
is 

th
us

 o
n 

sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 o
f t

he
 le

isu
re

 c
en

tr
e 

an
d 

th
us

 jo
b 

se
cu

rit
y 

of
 le

isu
re

 c
en

tr
e 

st
af

f r
at

he
r t

ha
n 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 jo
bs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 sp

in
 o

ff 
ec

on
om

ic
 b

en
ef

its
.  

  

3.
67

  

Page 30



Fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
Th

e 
pr

ov
isi

on
 o

f f
lo

od
lig

ht
in

g 
in

 it
se

lf 
do

es
 n

ot
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

flo
od

 ri
sk

 o
r p

ro
te

ct
io

n.
  

Th
e 

ea
rli

er
 (r

ef
us

ed
) p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

20
20

/2
04

1 
fo

r t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pr
oj

ec
t (

ho
us

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 3

G 
pi

tc
h)

 w
as

 a
ss

es
se

d 
by

 S
CC

 a
s L

ea
d 

Lo
ca

l F
lo

od
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 a
nd

 fo
un

d 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

. 
 

2 

He
al

th
 p

ro
vi

sio
n 

&
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 h
ea

lth
 b

en
ef

its
 to

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

bo
th

 sc
ho

ol
 st

ud
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

id
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

ov
isi

on
 o

f 
th

e 
w

id
er

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
Th

e 
flo

od
lig

ht
in

g 
w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
sp

or
ts

 p
ro

vi
sio

n 
by

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 o

n 
w

in
te

r a
fte

rn
oo

ns
 a

nd
 b

y 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
in

gs
 a

nd
 th

us
 h

av
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 b
en

ef
its

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
e 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

.  
 

Th
is 

is 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 m

at
er

ia
l f

ro
m

 th
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

on
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s t

o 
su

pp
or

t m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
. 

 Ca
n 

it 
be

 u
se

d 
by

 th
e 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 li
nk

 in
 w

ith
 C

at
er

ha
m

 V
al

le
y 

pr
ac

tic
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

he
al

th
 

an
d 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.  
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 li
nk

 w
ith

 G
ro

w
in

g 
He

al
th

 T
og

et
he

r p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
 P

rim
ar

y 
Ca

re
 v

ia
 C

at
er

ha
m

 V
al

le
y 

GP
 p

ra
ct

ic
e.

 
 

4.
33

 
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

ov
isi

on
 

Th
e 

w
id

er
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
vi

de
s f

ac
ili

tie
s t

ha
t a

re
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

PE
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 a
nd

 m
ee

et
 D

fE
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
da

y 
an

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

W
in

te
r m

on
th

s.
  F

lo
od

lig
ht

s a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l f
oo

tb
al

l t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
fix

tu
re

s.
  

Fo
r h

om
e 

fix
tu

re
s i

n 
th

e 
W

in
te

r m
on

th
s,

 st
ud

en
ts

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 le

av
e 

le
ss

on
s e

ar
ly

 so
 th

at
 th

e 
m

at
ch

es
 ca

n 
be

 co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
it 

ge
ts

 d
ar

k 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 st
ud

en
ts

 m
iss

in
g 

ou
t o

n 
ot

he
r e

le
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
ir 

ed
uc

at
io

n.
 

A 
flo

od
lit

 a
ll-

w
ea

th
er

 p
itc

h 
w

ou
ld

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 m
ee

t D
fE

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
ee

t s
tu

de
nt

 n
ee

ds
. 

 

 
5.

33
 

 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Th

e 
flo

od
lig

ht
in

g 
ha

s 
no

 d
ire

ct
 im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r t
ra

ns
po

rt
.  

It 
w

ou
ld

 e
na

bl
e 

gr
ea

te
r u

se
 o

f t
he

 a
ll 

w
ea

th
er

 p
itc

h 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

by
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, a
nd

 th
is 

as
pe

ct
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 re
vi

se
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

  A
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ar
ki

ng
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

an
d 

in
 t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

p l
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

(r
ef

er
en

ce
 2

02
0/

20
41

), 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 r

el
ev

an
t 

su
rv

ey
s,

 S
CC

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
co

nf
irm

ed
 th

at
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 o
bj

ec
tio

ns
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

is 
pr

op
os

al
. 

 

 1 

Am
en

ity
 

pr
ov

isi
on

 
A 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t b

y 
Fr

ee
do

m
 L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 th

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
se

ve
ra

l l
oc

al
 c

lu
bs

 re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

a 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

to
ta

l o
f 

13
0 

te
am

s i
n 

th
e 

Ta
nd

rid
ge

 a
re

a 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

a 
cu

rr
en

t n
ee

d 
to

 u
se

 th
e 

flo
od

lit
 a

ll-
w

ea
th

er
 fa

ci
lit

y 
be

ca
us

e 
th

ei
r p

itc
he

s a
re

 n
ot

 
flo

od
lit

, t
he

y 
ar

e 
w

at
er

-lo
gg

ed
 o

r t
he

re
 is

 la
ck

 o
f a

va
ila

bi
lit

y.
  

 Th
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

 o
f f

lo
od

lig
ht

in
g 

w
ou

ld
 th

us
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l a
m

en
ity

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l a

re
a.

  

 4 

Page 31



Po
lic

y 
TL

P3
9 

of
 th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n,
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 lo

ca
l s

tu
di

es
 a

nd
 e

vi
de

nc
e,

 su
pp

or
ts

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 n

ew
 3

G 
pi

tc
he

s, 
w

he
re

 
th

es
e 

m
ee

t G
re

en
 B

el
t c

rit
er

ia
 a

s a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

, a
s t

he
re

 is
 a

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

lo
ca

l d
ef

ici
t. 

 
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t &

 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
Fl

oo
dl

ig
ht

in
g 

in
 it

se
lf 

w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 e

le
ct

ric
ity

. H
ow

ev
er

, f
or

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
s w

el
l a

s e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l r
ea

so
ns

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
 e

co
no

m
ic

al
 a

s p
os

sib
le

.  
Th

e 
de

ta
ils

 o
f l

ig
ht

in
g 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

to
 re

sid
en

ts
 a

nd
 e

co
lo

gy
 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s p
ar

t o
f t

he
 re

vi
se

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. 
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

 th
e 

lig
ht

in
g 

an
d 

th
us

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

is 
lik

el
y 

to
 re

su
lt 

in
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
riv

at
e 

m
ot

or
 v

eh
ic

le
 tr

af
fic

 to
 th

e 
sit

e,
 a

ga
in

 
th

is 
ca

n 
be

 c
on

sid
er

ed
 a

s p
ar

t o
f a

 re
vi

se
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.  

   
 

1  

M
at

ch
 fu

nd
in

g 
Th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t o
nl

y 
re

qu
ire

s c
irc

a 
6%

 o
f C

IL
 

6 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r M
on

ey
 

Ev
id

en
ce

 o
f t

hr
ee

 te
nd

er
s f

or
 th

e 
w

or
k 

is 
re

qu
ire

d,
 a

nd
 ju

st
ifi

ca
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 o
pt

io
n 

ch
os

en
; T

en
de

r P
ro

ce
ss

 d
et

ai
ls 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 

de
ta

il.
 

 SS
L 

w
ou

ld
 c

re
at

e 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
ot

he
r t

en
de

r d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
af

te
r r

ev
ie

w
in

g 
th

e 
in

iti
al

 F
ea

sib
ili

ty
 re

po
rt

 a
nd

 su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t s
ur

ve
y 

w
or

ks
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t s
in

ce
 b

ei
ng

 e
ng

ag
ed

 a
s s

po
rt

s p
itc

h 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 b
ac

k 
in

 2
02

0.
 P

ro
je

ct
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
w

ith
 k

ey
 ta

rg
et

s a
nd

 ti
m

es
ca

le
s s

et
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

. S
SL

 w
ou

ld
 re

-e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
sit

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s a

nd
 a

ss
es

s 
al

l p
hy

sic
al

 fe
at

ur
es

 o
f t

he
 si

te
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
ny

th
in

g 
th

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

sin
ce

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 st

ag
e 

pr
oj

ec
t F

ea
sib

ili
ty

 w
or

ks
.  

 
 Pr

ef
er

re
d 

de
sig

n 
so

lu
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

fin
al

ise
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

SS
L 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
th

e 
te

nd
er

 d
oc

um
en

t t
o 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
  -In

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 to

 te
nd

er
er

s (
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

pr
ic

in
g 

fo
r t

el
es

co
pi

c 
lig

ht
in

g 
co

lu
m

ns
) 

-F
in

al
 d

et
ai

le
d 

de
sig

n 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
-D

ig
ita

l C
AD

 d
ra

w
in

g 
sc

he
du

le
 

-D
es

ig
ne

r’s
 R

isk
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
-W

or
k 

Sc
he

du
le

s 
-C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 te

rm
s a

nd
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 (n
or

m
al

ly
 JC

T 
- s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

) 
-N

at
io

na
l B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

(N
BS

) 
-Q

ua
lit

y 
co

nt
ro

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

-W
ar

ra
nt

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

-S
ite

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
(S

W
M

P)
 

-F
or

m
 o

f T
en

de
r 

 5    

Page 32



-C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

of
 N

on
-c

ol
lu

sio
n 

 Cl
ea

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ex
ac

tly
 w

ha
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 st

an
da

rd
s a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d.

 T
hi

s w
ou

ld
 a

ll 
be

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 st
an

da
rd

s (
fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
FI

FA
 Q

ua
lit

y 
st

an
da

rd
s)

.  
 Th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 te
nd

er
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

ou
ld

 to
 b

e 
a 

sp
lit

 b
et

w
ee

n 
pr

ic
e 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
, w

ith
 q

ua
lit

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 &

 a
 sc

or
in

g 
cr

ite
ria

 th
at

 c
an

 
be

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
s p

ar
t o

f t
he

 te
nd

er
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n.

 
 SS

L 
w

ou
ld

 se
ek

 a
pp

ro
va

l f
or

 th
e 

te
nd

er
 p

ac
ka

ge
 w

ith
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

/ p
ro

je
ct

 te
am

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
an

y 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 a

s d
ee

m
ed

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 
 Th

e 
te

nd
er

 w
ill

 b
e 

iss
ue

 to
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f s

ix
 c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 o

n 
SS

L'
s p

re
fe

rr
ed

 li
st

. (
SS

L 
ar

e 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

FA
's 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
fo

r r
un

ni
ng

 te
nd

er
s)

. 
 Fo

rm
s a

nd
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
ca

lly
 to

 S
SL

 w
ith

in
 4

 w
ee

ks
. 

 O
nc

e 
te

nd
er

 b
id

s h
av

e 
be

en
 re

ce
iv

ed
 S

SL
 w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d 

an
al

ys
is 

of
 e

ac
h 

bi
d,

 id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 w
ith

in
 a

 fo
rm

al
 te

nd
er

 a
na

ly
sis

 re
po

rt
.  

 Se
le

ct
ed

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r i

nt
er

vi
ew

s c
on

du
ct

ed
 w

ith
in

 n
ex

t 2
 m

on
th

s.
 

 Ap
po

in
t s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l c
on

tr
ac

to
r a

nd
 is

su
e 

le
tt

er
 o

f I
nt

en
t t

o 
en

ab
le

 w
or

ks
 m

ob
ili

sa
tio

n.
 

 SS
L 

w
ill

 m
on

ito
r t

he
 w

or
ks

 u
nt

il 
po

st
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

e 
an

d 
pa

ym
en

t o
f r

et
en

tio
ns

 
 Ev

id
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r C
IL

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t; 
If 

CI
L 

is 
no

t g
ra

nt
ed

, t
he

 sc
ho

ol
 d

oe
s n

ot
 h

av
e 

an
y 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 d

ua
l u

se
 fl

oo
dl

it 
pi

tc
h 

at
 th

is 
sit

e.
 

 An
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
ga

in
st

 a
ny

 c
or

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 e

.g
. c

os
t p

er
 jo

b/
ho

m
e 

(a
ga

in
st

 n
at

io
na

l b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

)/
 c

os
t-

be
ne

fit
 a

na
ly

sis
; T

he
 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

or
 S

po
rt

 E
ng

la
nd

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

da
ta

, f
or

 th
is 

sc
he

m
e 

a 
su

pp
lie

r e
st

im
at

e 
ha

s b
ee

n 
us

ed
. 

 De
ta

ils
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 ti
m

es
ca

le
s,

 p
ha

sin
g,

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
 

Page 33



 O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 a
ss

es
s t

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 v

al
ue

 fo
r m

on
ey

 u
sin

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 
 - E

co
no

m
y:

 h
as

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 b

ee
n 

m
in

im
ise

d 
w

hi
lst

 a
lso

 h
av

in
g 

re
ga

rd
 to

 q
ua

lit
y?

 S
ee

 a
bo

ve
 q

ua
lit

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
 - E

ffi
ci

en
cy

: t
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

oe
s t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ak
e 

op
tim

al
 u

se
 o

f s
pa

ce
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
s?

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
op

tim
ise

s e
ve

ni
ng

 u
se

. 
 - E

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s:

 to
 w

ha
t e

xt
en

t d
oe

s t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 fu
lfi

l i
ts

 p
ur

po
se

? 
Li

gh
tin

g 
he

lp
s c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e.

 
 - E

qu
al

ity
: t

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t d
oe

s t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
en

ef
it 

al
l m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

, a
 la

rg
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f t
ea

m
s w

ill
 

us
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 fa
ci

lit
y.

 
  

Sc
or

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

Su
pp

or
t 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
gr

ow
th

 &
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

 

Fl
oo

d 
 

de
fe

nc
e 

He
al

th
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Am
en

ity
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
&

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 

M
at

ch
 

fu
nd

in
g 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 
 

 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

TO
TA

L 
SC

O
RE

 

O
ff

ic
er

 
pa

ne
l 

sc
or

e:
 

 4. 33
 

 6  

 26
 

 3. 67
 

 6  

 22
 

 2 
 5  

 10
 

 4. 33
 

 4  

 17
.

33
 

 5. 33
 

 4  

 21
.3

3 
 1 

 3  

 3 
 4 

 2  

 8 
 1 

 2  

 2 
 6 

 6  

 36
 

 5 
 6  

 30
 

 17
5.

67
 

 

Page 34



As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f C
IL

 b
id

 fu
ll 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

TD
C 

CI
L 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
N

um
be

r: 
IA

-0
02

62
 

O
ffi

ce
r r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

ra
nk

in
g:

 
3rd

 o
f 5

 

W
G

 fi
na

l r
an

ki
ng

 (w
he

re
 

di
ffe

rs
): 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

Pr
oj

ec
t s

um
m

ar
y 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t o

f t
he

 R
ig

ht
s o

f W
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

vi
lla

ge
 o

f D
or

m
an

sla
nd

 to
 fo

rm
 a

 c
irc

ul
ar

 ro
ut

e 
w

ith
 a

 sp
ur

 to
 li

nk
 to

 o
th

er
 a

cc
es

sib
le

 ri
gh

ts
 o

f w
ay

, a
 

to
ta

l o
f a

pp
ro

x.
 2

km
. T

he
 a

im
 is

 to
 o

pe
n 

pa
rt

s o
f t

he
 c

ou
nt

ry
sid

e 
to

 th
os

e 
us

in
g 

m
ob

ili
ty

 sc
oo

te
rs

, p
us

h 
ch

ai
rs

 e
tc

. w
ho

 d
o 

no
t c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 fo

r t
ho

se
 w

ith
 m

ob
ili

ty
 a

nd
/ o

r s
ig

ht
 is

su
es

. 
Th

is 
w

ill
 e

nt
ai

l w
or

k 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

su
b 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

pa
th

s a
nd

 su
rf

ac
e 

dr
es

sin
g.

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

n 
w

ill
 v

ar
y 

de
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 

Be
ne

fit
 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r 
Pa

ne
l 

Sc
or

e 
Su

pp
or

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s s

itu
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

pa
ris

h 
of

 D
or

m
an

sla
nd

, w
hi

ch
 is

 a
n 

ar
ea

 th
at

 h
as

 n
ot

 re
ce

iv
ed

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
re

ce
nt

 
ye

ar
s w

ith
 th

e 
Co

un
ci

l’s
 re

co
rd

s s
ho

w
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
pa

ris
he

s o
f L

in
gf

ie
ld

 a
nd

 D
or

m
an

sla
nd

 h
av

e 
on

ly
 ta

ke
n 

ar
ou

nd
 3

%
 o

f 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

th
e 

Di
st

ric
t o

ve
r t

he
 p

as
t 5

 y
ea

rs
. T

he
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n 

do
es

 h
ow

ev
er

 a
llo

ca
te

 a
ro

un
d 

60
 re

sid
en

tia
l u

ni
ts

 
to

 th
e 

ne
ar

by
 L

in
gf

ie
ld

 a
re

a.
  

Th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 st

at
e 

th
at

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
iss

io
n 

(r
ef

 2
01

7/
21

2)
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

gr
an

te
d 

fo
r a

 n
ew

 h
ou

sin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 9
 h

om
es

 
be

hi
nd

 D
or

m
an

s S
ta

tio
n 

w
hi

ch
 is

 o
n 

th
e 

ci
rc

ul
ar

 ro
ut

e,
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

pl
an

s f
or

 n
ew

 h
ou

sin
g 

on
 th

e 
Ta

nd
rid

ge
 o

w
ne

d 
lo

ck
-u

p 
ga

ra
ge

 si
te

s o
ff 

Ho
llo

w
 L

an
e 

an
d 

N
ew

 F
ar

th
in

gd
al

e 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

ly
 a

s p
ar

t o
f r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 M

em
or

ia
l H

al
l s

ite
.  

  
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
lig

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ta

nd
rid

ge
 D

ist
ric

t C
or

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 (2

00
8)

 p
ol

ic
y 

CS
P1

3 
in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 
Ri

gh
ts

 o
f W

ay
.  

 

3.
33

 

Pr
oj

ec
t t

itl
e:

 
O

pe
ni

ng
 u

p 
th

e 
Co

un
tr

ys
id

e 
– 

Do
rm

an
sla

nd
 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t: 
Do

rm
an

sla
nd

 P
ar

ish
 C

ou
nc

il 
To

ta
l c

os
t o

f 
pr

oj
ec

t (
£)

: 
£1

33
,0

00
 

CI
L 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(£

): 
£9

1,
70

0 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
to

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
CI

L:
 

69
%

 

Am
ou

nt
 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d:
 

(fu
ll/

pa
rt

ia
l/n

on
e)

 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
:  

APPENDIX ‘D’ APPENDIX ‘D’

Page 35



Th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 P
la

n 
al

so
 re

co
gn

ise
s t

ha
t a

cc
es

s t
o 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

op
en

 sp
ac

es
 m

ak
es

 a
n 

im
po

rt
an

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f c
om

m
un

iti
es

 (p
ol

ic
y 

TL
P1

7)
.  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

lig
ns

 w
ith

 p
ol

ic
y 

TL
P3

0 
Gr

ee
n 

an
d 

Bl
ue

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
, T

LP
31

 P
ub

lic
 

Ri
gh

ts
 o

f W
ay

, a
nd

 T
LP

50
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 a
nd

 T
ra

ve
l. 

   
 Th

er
e 

is 
no

 a
do

pt
ed

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 P

la
n 

fo
r D

or
m

an
sla

nd
. 

  
Ec

on
om

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

&
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 ro

ut
e 

is 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 to
 b

rin
g 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
ra

de
 to

 3
 lo

ca
l p

ub
s a

nd
 lo

ca
l s

to
re

.  
2.

67
  

Fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
N

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

.  
0 

He
al

th
 p

ro
vi

sio
n 

&
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 

En
co

ur
ag

in
g 

an
d 

en
ab

lin
g 

ou
td

oo
r 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 r

ec
re

at
io

na
l e

nj
oy

m
en

t 
w

ill
 b

rin
g 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 b
en

ef
its

. S
up

po
rt

in
g 

le
tt

er
s f

ro
m

 R
am

bl
er

s W
el

lb
ei

ng
 W

al
ks

, Y
ou

ng
 E

pi
le

ps
y 

an
d 

a 
lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
t a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d.

 
 Li

nk
 in

 w
ith

 L
in

gf
ie

ld
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
is 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 m

or
e 

w
id

el
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l p

ub
lic

 a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

 n
ea

r b
y 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
he

al
th

 se
rv

ic
es

 i.
e.

 L
in

gf
ie

ld
 G

P 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

 

 4 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

ov
isi

on
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s b
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

sa
fe

 ro
ut

e 
to

 th
e 

co
un

tr
ys

id
e 

fo
r o

ut
do

or
 b

as
ed

 le
ar

ni
ng

 fo
r 

th
e 

lo
ca

l p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 re

sid
en

ts
 o

f Y
ou

ng
 E

pi
le

ps
y.

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

le
tt

er
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

He
ad

te
ac

he
r o

f D
or

m
an

sla
nd

 P
rim

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 Y

ou
ng

 E
pi

le
ps

y 
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
. 

 

3.
67

 
  

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

es
 tr

an
sp

or
t s

af
et

y 
by

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

n 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 o
ff 

ro
ad

 ro
ut

e 
fo

r p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 a
nd

 c
yc

lis
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Do

rm
an

s a
nd

 
Li

ng
fie

ld
 st

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 g

oe
s a

 lo
ng

 w
ay

 to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
n 

en
tir

el
y 

of
f r

oa
d 

lin
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

tw
o 

vi
lla

ge
s.

   
 

4.
33

 
 

Am
en

ity
 p

ro
vi

sio
n 

En
ha

nc
es

 lo
ca

l R
ig

ht
s o

f W
ay

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 S

ur
re

y 
Ri

gh
ts

 o
f W

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
 

 
3.

33
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t &

 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
En

co
ur

ag
es

 a
 sw

itc
h 

to
 su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
m

ea
ns

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rt

 –
 h

ow
ev

er
 a

s t
he

se
 a

re
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l r
ou

te
s i

t i
s l

ik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

sm
al

l s
ca

le
.  

  
3  

Page 36



M
at

ch
 fu

nd
in

g 
31

%
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 

 3 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r M
on

ey
 

•E
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 th
re

e 
te

nd
er

s f
or

 th
e 

w
or

k 
is 

re
qu

ire
d,

 a
nd

 ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 o

pt
io

n 
ch

os
en

; S
ur

re
y 

Co
un

ty
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 

ap
po

in
t c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

ei
r p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
va

lu
e 

fo
r m

on
ey

. 
 •E

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r C
IL

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t; 
Do

rm
an

sla
nd

 P
ar

ish
 h

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 T

DC
 o

nl
y 

£4
,1

24
.7

6 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 4
 y

ea
rs

, i
ns

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
ny

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 w
or

ks
. 

 •A
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

ga
in

st
 a

ny
 c

or
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 e
.g

. c
os

t p
er

 jo
b/

ho
m

e 
(a

ga
in

st
 n

at
io

na
l b

en
ch

m
ar

ks
)/

 c
os

t-
be

ne
fit

 a
na

ly
sis

; 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t t

he
 C

IL
 e

le
m

en
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
os

ts
 e

qu
at

es
 to

 a
 o

ne
 - 

of
f c

os
t o

f 9
0p

 p
er

 re
sid

en
t. 

 •D
et

ai
ls 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s,
 p

ha
sin

g,
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. 

 •O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 a
ss

es
s t

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 v

al
ue

 fo
r m

on
ey

 u
sin

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

ly
 o

n 
SC

C 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 w

or
k 

as
 a

 S
ta

tu
to

ry
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

r: 
 Ec

on
om

y:
 h

as
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
ee

n 
m

in
im

ise
d 

w
hi

lst
 a

lso
 h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 q

ua
lit

y?
 T

hi
s w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 m

ee
t S

CC
 

st
an

da
rd

s t
hr

ou
gh

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s.
 

 Ef
fic

ie
nc

y:
 to

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

oe
s t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ak
e 

op
tim

al
 u

se
 o

f s
pa

ce
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
s?

 It
 a

im
s t

o 
op

en
 u

p 
th

e 
co

un
tr

ys
id

e.
 

 Eq
ua

lit
y:

 to
 w

ha
t e

xt
en

t d
oe

s t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
en

ef
it 

al
l m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

; i
t a

im
s t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

        

 5    

Page 37



Sc
or

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

Su
pp

or
t 

de
ve

lo
p-

m
en

t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
gr

ow
th

 &
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

 

Fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
He

al
th

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

Tr
an

s-
 

po
rt

at
io

n 
 

Am
en

ity
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

&
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 

M
at

ch
 

fu
nd

in
g 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 
 

 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

TO
TA

L 
SC

O
RE

 

O
ff

ic
er

 p
an

el
 

sc
or

e:
 

 3. 33
 

 6  

 20
 

 2.
6

7 

 6  

 16
 

 0 
 5  

 0 
 4 

 4  

 1 6 

 3.
6

7 

 4  

 15
 

 4. 33
 

 3  

 13
 

 3. 33
 

 2  

 7 
 3 

 2  

 6 
 3 

 6  

 18
 

 5 
 6  

 30
 

 14
0.

33
 

 

Page 38



As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f C
IL

 b
id

 fu
ll 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

TD
C 

CI
L 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
N

um
be

r: 
IA

-0
02

67
 

O
ffi

ce
r r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

ra
nk

in
g:

 
5th

 o
f 5

 

W
G

 fi
na

l r
an

ki
ng

 (w
he

re
 

di
ffe

rs
): 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

Pr
oj

ec
t s

um
m

ar
y 

Cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 re

fu
rb

ish
m

en
t o

f e
xi

st
in

g,
 b

ot
h 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

ll 
re

la
tiv

e 
go

ve
rn

in
g 

bo
di

es
’ r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
 n

ew
 e

nt
ra

nc
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

fo
r m

ai
n 

cl
ub

ho
us

e 
th

at
 w

ill
 re

pl
ac

e 
cu

rr
en

t f
ac

ili
tie

s t
ha

t a
re

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 fi

t f
or

 p
ur

po
se

. C
IL

 w
ill

 fu
nd

 P
ha

se
 2

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 se

e 
th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 N
ew

 c
ha

ng
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s o

n 
th

e 
N

or
th

er
n 

el
ev

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

cl
ub

ho
us

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
 

Be
ne

fit
 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r 
Pa

ne
l 

Sc
or

e 
Su

pp
or

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
W

ar
lin

gh
am

 is
 a

n 
ar

ea
 o

f t
he

 D
ist

ric
t w

hi
ch

 h
as

 re
ce

iv
ed

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
re

ce
nt

 y
ea

rs
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 L
im

ps
fie

ld
 a

nd
 

W
es

th
al

l R
oa

ds
 w

ith
 a

 la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f f

la
tt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 sh

el
te

re
d 

ho
us

in
g.

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s r
ec

or
ds

 sh
ow

 th
at

 th
e 

pa
ris

h 
of

 W
ar

lin
gh

am
 h

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
9%

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
Di

st
ric

t o
ve

r t
he

 p
as

t 5
 y

ea
rs

, w
hi

ch
 is

 th
e 

th
ird

 m
os

t o
f a

ny
 in

di
vi

du
al

 p
ar

ish
 (a

ft
er

 O
xt

ed
 a

nd
 C

at
er

ha
m

 V
al

le
y)

.  
Th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n 
ha

s a
lso

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
ar

ou
nd

 4
00

 
re

sid
en

tia
l u

ni
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 E

xt
ra

 C
ar

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
to

 W
ar

lin
gh

am
, w

hi
ch

 is
 th

e 
m

os
t f

or
 a

ny
 a

re
a 

w
he

n 
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 G
ar

de
n 

Co
m

m
un

ity
.  

 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

lig
ns

 w
ith

 th
e 

Ta
nd

rid
ge

 D
ist

ric
t C

or
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 (2
00

8)
 p

ol
ic

y 
CS

P 
13

 w
hi

ch
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

s n
ew

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s t
o 

m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f t
he

 w
ho

le
 c

om
m

un
ity

.  
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
lig

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ta

nd
rid

ge
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n 
pa

rt
 2

: D
et

ai
le

d 
Po

lic
ie

s (
20

14
) D

P1
8 

on
 p

ro
vi

sio
n 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

, S
po

rt
s a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

na
l F

ac
ili

tie
s. 

 

3.
67

 

Pr
oj

ec
t t

itl
e:

 
W

ar
lin

gh
am

 S
po

rt
s C

lu
b 

– 
Cl

ub
ho

us
e 

Re
no

va
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t: 
W

ar
lin

gh
am

 S
po

rt
s C

lu
b 

To
ta

l c
os

t o
f 

pr
oj

ec
t (

£)
: 

£1
,0

60
,1

14
 

CI
L 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(£

): 
£5

56
,5

00
 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 

to
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

CI
L:

 

52
.5

%
 

APPENDIX ‘E’ APPENDIX ‘E’

Page 39



Th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 P
la

n 
al

so
 re

co
gn

ise
s t

ha
t a

cc
es

s t
o 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

op
en

 sp
ac

es
 m

ak
e 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 o
f c

om
m

un
iti

es
 (p

ol
ic

y 
TL

P1
7)

.  
Po

lic
y 

TL
P3

9 
(P

ro
vi

di
ng

 P
la

yi
ng

 P
itc

he
s a

nd
 B

ui
lt 

Le
isu

re
 F

ac
ili

tie
s)

 is
 su

pp
or

tiv
e.

   
 W

ar
lin

gh
am

 d
oe

s n
ot

 h
av

e 
a 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 P

la
n 

bu
t t

he
 W

ar
lin

gh
am

 P
ar

ish
 P

la
n 

w
as

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
in

 2
00

8 
an

d 
w

hi
le

 d
at

ed
 in

 
so

m
e 

re
sp

ec
ts

 it
 d

oe
s s

up
po

rt
 w

id
en

in
g 

sp
or

tin
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
pa

ris
h.

  
 Th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f t

he
 p

av
ili

on
 a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

re
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
TD

C 
O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
St

ra
te

gy
.  

 
  

Ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 &
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fo

ot
fa

ll 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

in
co

m
e 

to
 th

e 
Cl

ub
, w

hi
ch

 in
 tu

rn
 w

ill
 su

pp
or

t s
po

rt
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

  
1.

67
  

Fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
N

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
0 

He
al

th
 p

ro
vi

sio
n 

&
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 

Th
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

 c
ha

ng
in

g 
ro

om
s f

or
 w

hi
ch

 C
IL

 fu
nd

in
g 

is 
so

ug
ht

 a
s p

ar
t o

f a
 m

uc
h 

la
rg

er
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 
sp

or
t a

nd
 th

us
 im

pr
ov

ed
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 fo

r p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

.  
W

SC
 c

at
er

s f
or

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 sp

or
ts

 a
nd

 th
us

 a
 w

id
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

, i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ou
ld

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

nd
 e

na
bl

e 
us

e 
by

 fe
m

al
e 

an
d 

ju
ni

or
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
.  

 
 Po

sit
iv

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 –
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

co
nt

en
t. 

Im
pr

ov
es

 p
hy

sic
al

 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l w

el
lb

ei
ng

. O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 li

nk
 w

ith
 G

ro
w

in
g 

He
al

th
 

To
ge

th
er

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
 P

rim
ar

y 
Ca

re
. 

 

 
2.

67
 

 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

ov
isi

on
 

Th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 W

ar
lin

gh
am

 V
ill

ag
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 w

ith
 su

ita
bl

e 
ch

an
gi

ng
 ro

om
s a

nd
 to

ile
ts

 w
he

n 
us

in
g 

th
e 

pl
ay

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s a
nd

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 a
t W

ar
lin

gh
am

 S
po

rt
s C

lu
b.

  
Th

ey
 w

ill
 a

lso
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

cl
ub

 to
 in

st
ig

at
e 

ho
lid

ay
 c

am
ps

 a
cr

os
s a

ll 
sp

or
ts

 d
ur

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 h

ol
id

ay
s, 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 n

ot
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
po

ss
ib

le
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

ch
an

gi
ng

 ro
om

 c
on

fig
ur

at
io

n.
  

 

 
2.

67
 

 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
 0 

Page 40



Am
en

ity
 p

ro
vi

sio
n 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 u

pd
at

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s t

ha
t n

o 
lo

ng
er

 m
ee

t t
he

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

sp
or

ts
’ g

ov
er

ni
ng

 b
od

ie
s,

 
w

hi
ch

 p
ro

hi
bi

t t
he

 re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
cl

ub
s f

ro
m

 c
lim

bi
ng

 th
e 

‘p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

la
dd

er
s’ 

of
 th

ei
r s

po
rt

s. 
Th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s w
ill

 a
llo

w
 

gr
ea

te
r p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
cr

os
s a

ll 
sp

or
tin

g 
se

ct
io

ns
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 th

er
ef

or
e 

re
pr

es
en

t a
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
lo

ca
l 

am
en

ity
 p

ro
vi

sio
n.

   
 

 5 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t &

 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
N

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
0  

M
at

ch
 fu

nd
in

g 
Ev

id
en

ce
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f m

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

an
y 

w
id

er
 le

ve
ra

ge
/in

ve
st

m
en

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
ay

 d
el

iv
er

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g;

 W
SC

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
48

%
 m

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g 

ov
er

al
l a

nd
 v

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
. 

4  

Va
lu

e 
fo

r M
on

ey
 

•E
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 th
re

e 
te

nd
er

s f
or

 th
e 

w
or

k 
is 

re
qu

ire
d,

 a
nd

 ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 o

pt
io

n 
ch

os
en

; S
po

rt
s C

lu
bh

ou
se

s (
a 

SM
E 

co
m

pa
ny

) w
ill

 b
e 

re
sp

on
sib

le
 fo

r a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s o

f t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

bu
ild

 p
ro

ce
ss

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 a
n 

IT
T,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
iss

ue
d 

to
 p

ot
en

tia
l s

up
pl

ie
rs

. A
 sh

or
tli

st
 o

f 3
 su

pp
lie

rs
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

an
d 

fu
rt

he
r d

et
ai

le
d 

di
sc

us
sio

ns
 h

el
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n/

bu
ild

in
g 

w
or

ks
. 

 •E
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r C

IL
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t; 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s b
ei

ng
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 a
s 3

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t p

ha
se

s w
ith

in
 a

n 
ov

er
al

l p
ro

je
ct

, a
nd

 so
 e

ve
ry

 e
ffo

rt
 is

 b
ei

ng
 m

ad
e 

to
 m

iti
ga

te
 fu

nd
in

g 
ris

ks
. 

 
 

•A
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

ga
in

st
 a

ny
 c

or
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 e
.g

. c
os

t p
er

 jo
b/

ho
m

e 
(a

ga
in

st
 n

at
io

na
l b

en
ch

m
ar

ks
)/

 c
os

t-
be

ne
fit

 a
na

ly
sis

; A
n 

ex
pe

rt
 c

om
pa

ny
 is

 e
ng

ag
ed

. 
 •D

et
ai

ls 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 ti
m

es
ca

le
s,

 p
ha

sin
g,

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

; S
po

rt
s C

lu
bh

ou
se

s (
a 

SM
E 

co
m

pa
ny

) b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

ei
r e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
in

 th
is 

ty
pe

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 it

 is
 in

 3
 se

pa
ra

te
 p

ha
se

s.
 

 •O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 a
ss

es
s t

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 v

al
ue

 fo
r m

on
ey

 u
sin

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 
 - E

co
no

m
y:

 h
as

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 b

ee
n 

m
in

im
ise

d 
w

hi
lst

 a
lso

 h
av

in
g 

re
ga

rd
 to

 q
ua

lit
y?

 G
ra

nt
 w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
ig

n 
of

f a
t e

ac
h 

in
vo

ic
e 

st
ag

e.
 

 - E
ffi

ci
en

cy
: t

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t d
oe

s t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
ak

e 
op

tim
al

 u
se

 o
f s

pa
ce

 a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

s?
 It

 w
ill

 o
pt

im
ise

 e
xi

st
in

g 
sit

e 
fo

r t
he

 
bu

dg
et

. 

 
3.

33
 

    

Page 41



- E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s:
 to

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

oe
s t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 fu

lfi
l i

ts
 p

ur
po

se
? 

Pr
oj

ec
t c

re
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
cl

ub
 it

se
lf 

fo
r u

se
rs

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

cl
ub

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

 
 - E

qu
al

ity
: t

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t d
oe

s t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
en

ef
it 

al
l m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

? 
Th

e 
en

ha
nc

ed
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s w

ill
 

in
cr

ea
se

 u
sa

ge
 le

ve
ls,

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

he
al

th
ie

r l
ife

st
yl

es
, w

hi
ch

 in
 tu

rn
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
cl

ub
’s

 re
ve

nu
e 

st
re

am
s a

nd
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
le

ve
ls 

fr
om

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

 
Sc

or
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
Su

pp
or

t 
de

ve
lo

p-
m

en
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
gr

ow
th

 &
 

re
ge

ne
r-

at
io

n 
 

Fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
He

al
th

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

Tr
an

sp
or

t 
at

io
n 

Am
en

ity
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
En

vi
ro

n-
m

en
t &

 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 

M
at

ch
 

fu
nd

in
g 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 
 

 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

S 
W

 
W

S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W S 
S 

W
 

W
S 

TO
TA

L 
SC

O
RE

 

O
ff

ic
er

 p
an

el
 

sc
or

e:
 

 3. 67
 

 6  

 22
 

 1. 67
 

 6  

 10
 

 0 
 5  

 0 
 2. 67

 

 4  

 10
.6

7 
 2. 67

 

 4  

 10
.6

7 
 0 

 3  

 0 
 5 

 2  

 10
 

 0 
 2  

 0 
 4 

 6  

 24
 

 3. 33
 

 6  

 20
 

 10
7.

33
 

 

Page 42



Levelling Up and Regeneration Bill (LURB) 

 

Planning Policy Committee Thursday, 23 June 2022 

 

Report of:  Interim Chief Planning Officer 

 

Purpose:  For information 

 

Publication status: Unrestricted 

Wards affected: All 

 

Executive summary:  

That the Committee note this update on Planning Reforms as set out in the Levelling Up and 
Regeneration Bill. 

 

This report supports the Council’s priority of:  

 Creating the homes, infrastructure and environment we need 

 Supporting economic recovery in Tandridge 

 Becoming a greener, more sustainable District 

 

Contact officer Marie Killip Strategy Specialist 

mkillip@tandridge.gov.uk 

 

 

Recommendation to Committee: 

That the report be noted. 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Reason for recommendation: 

Many planning matters fall to the remit of the Planning Policy Committee and the 
forthcoming Planning Reforms are of great relevance to how the Council’s planning function 
may be affected. As such, information on the draft reforms, set out in the Levelling Up and 
Regeneration Bill, published on 11 May 2022 are set out at Section 2 of the report and 
further detailed in Appendix A to note.. 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Page 43

Agenda Item 7



1.0 Introduction and background 

 

1.1 The Levelling Up and Regeneration Bill (‘the Bill’), published after the Queen’s Speech 
at the state opening of parliament (Wednesday 11 May 2022), includes a raft of 
reforms to planning and infrastructure regulations. It is through this Bill and future 
iterations that the government will seek to implement the long promised planning 
reforms, some of which were originally mooted by the government White Paper 
“Planning for the Future”, in 2020.  

 

2.0 The Levelling up and Regeneration Bill: Planning Reforms 

 
2.1 In the context of this committee item, there is no immediate impact for the Council, or 

its draft Local Plan, but there are some aspects which if included in the final Act, will be 
relevant to the Council’s future plan-making, development management and 
enforcement processes.  

 
2.2 The lengthy Bill is not always explicit in its intentions and the information contained 

under this item, has been gathered from the Bill and accompanying explanatory notes, 
the government’s policy paper and further information and their response to the 
Levelling Up housing and communities select committee.  

 
2.3 The following highlights the areas of the Bill which, while not exhaustive are of 

relevance to this Committee and the Council’s planning function. Further detail is 
attached in Appendix A.  

 
General Planning 
 
 Digital transformation of planning services - The Bill sets out measures to increase the 

use of high-quality data and digital services in the planning process - including powers 
a new power to require that electronic planning applications comply with particular 
technical standards or specifications.  

 
 
 Environmental regulations – There will be a requirement to prepare ‘environmental 

outcomes reports’, intended to replace the existing EU ‘strategic environmental 
assessments’ and ‘environmental impact assessments’.  
 

 Infrastructure funding - A new national infrastructure levy would be introduced where 
locally produced ‘infrastructure delivery strategies’ will determine where and how 
infrastructure spending is allocated. This new approach will remove the CIL process, 
outside of London and Wales and the levy will replace much of the section 106 (s106) 
payments system.  
 

Planning Policy 
 
 Local Plans -  Local Plans will be given more weight although in the event of conflict 

between the development plan and a suite of new national development management 
policies, the latter will have primacy.  
 

Page 44

https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/cbill/58-03/0006/220006.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/planning-for-the-future
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/cbill/58-03/0006/220006.pdf
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/cbill/58-03/0006/en/220006en.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/levelling-up-and-regeneration-further-information/levelling-up-and-regeneration-further-information
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/future-of-the-planning-system-in-england-government-response-to-the-select-committee-report/government-response-to-the-levelling-up-housing-and-communities-select-committee-report-on-the-future-of-the-planning-system-in-england


 Supplementary Plans - Supplementary Plans would replace supplementary planning 
documents, with the new version afforded more weight.  

 
 Duty to Cooperate - The Duty to Cooperate would be repealed.  
 
 Assistance from public bodies/Infrastructure providers - a duty would be placed on 

public bodies, such as National Highways and other infrastructure bodies, to assist 
planning authorities in their plan-making.  

 
 Intervention and Local Plan commissioners - The government will expect plans to be 

prepared and adopted within 30 months and once submitted for examination will only 
be able to be withdrawn by the Secretary of State, or Planning Inspector. Local Plan 
commissioners would be created to intervene with authorities who are not making 
expected progress etc.  

 
 Green Belt - Policies on issues such as green belt and general heritage protection, will 

be set out nationally to assist the speed of plan-making through the national 
development management policies.  

 
 Design Codes - Locally informed and clear design standards through locally prepared 

design codes will be required to be in place in all parts of the country.   
 
 Neighbourhood priorities statements – It is proposed that an alternative to 

neighbourhood plans would be introduced, known as a 'neighbourhood priorities 
statement'. The government claim this is a simpler and more accessible way to set out 
their key priorities and preferences for local areas and which would need to be taken 
into account in plan-making. These statements will not replace neighbourhood plans. 
 

 Housing land supply – In an effort to speed up plan-making, encourage local plans and 
to help stem speculative development the current requirement for a five-year housing 
where the local plan is up to date, would be removed. 

 
 

Development Management 

 Fees and capacity– It is proposed that, subject to consultation planning fees for major 

and minor applications would be increased by 35% and 25% respectively to assist 

planning authorities with capacity issues.  

 

 Commencement notices – In an attempt to influence market reform, commencement 

notices will be required when a scheme with planning permission starts on site, 

addressing perceptions of ‘land banking’ and slow build out by larger developers. 

 
 Pre-Application engagement -  Pre-application engagement with communities would 

be required before a planning application is submitted for specified forms of 

development, attempting to mitigate against issues that can cause lengthy 

applications. 

 

 Street Votes - The Bill includes new ‘street vote’ powers, which would allow residents 

on a street to bring forward proposals to extend or redevelop their properties. If 

acceptable in planning terms proposals would then be put to a referendum of residents 

on the street, to determine if they should be given planning permission. 

Page 45



Enforcement 

 Period for action - The period for taking enforcement action would be increased from 4 

years to 10 years in all cases.  

 

 Warning and stop notices - There would also be an introduction of enforcement 

warning notices and the period for temporary stop notices from 28 to 56 days.  

 
 Financial penalties – The Bill would increase fines associated with certain planning 

breaches and double fees for retrospective applications.  

 
 Appeals against notices - The scope for appeals against enforcement notices will be 

tightened so that there is only one opportunity to obtain planning permission 

retrospectively.  

Next steps for the Bill 

2.4 As it is still early in the Bill process, it is unclear the extent to which the Council would 

be benefitted by the proposals or whether the resource and capacity impacts of these 

changes could be managed.  

2.5 In general the wider planning community and bodies agree that there are a lot of stark 

and in some cases, radical suggestions made through the Bill with many areas 

needing greater detail before more thought-out views can be made. Much reference is 

made to the role of future government consultations and resulting regulations, the 

Council will need to consider these carefully as they happen. It should be expected, 

however, that some of the provisions set out in the Bill will be amended, further 

detailed or removed as is common-place in reform processes.  

2.6 It is also understood that this will not be a quick process however, and early indications 

suggest that the Bill will not seek any form endorsement or Royal assent until after the 

next general election in 2024.  

2.7 Officers will continue to keep the committee updated on any progress made around 

the Bill and its reforms. 

 

Key implications 

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer 

There are no direct finance implications arising from this report. The Bill is not anticipated to 
be completed and given Royal assent until 2024. This will allow officers to consider what the 
implications of the new legislation may mean for the Council and if any additional resources 
and cost implications may well be required.  

 

Comments of the Head of Legal Services 

There are no legal implications arising from this report. However, the proposed changes to 
the UK planning and regeneration system will not be achieved under the Bill alone and 
changes to other regulations, national policy and guidance will need to support the Bill. Time 
will tell as to how much will end up in the final Act as it progresses though parliament. It is 
anticipated that if the Bill, is successful, it will come into force during 2024 to allow time for 
secondary legislation to be enacted.  

Page 46



Equality 

There are no direct equality implications associated with this report.  

 

Climate change 

There are no significant direct environmental / sustainability implications associated with this 
report.  

 

Appendices 

Appendix ‘A’ –Summary of key planning points arising from the Levelling Up and Regeneration 
Bill  

   

Background papers 

None 

 
 
 

---------- end of report ---------- 
 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A - Summary of key planning points arising from the 
Levelling Up and Regeneration Bill  
 

General Planning 
 

Digital transformation of planning services 

The Bill sets out measures to increase the use of high-quality data and digital 
services in the planning process - including powers to require compliance with data 
standards and make planning data publicly available through an open licence. 

The Bill also includes a new power to prescribe the use of specific types of planning 
data software and require that electronic planning applications comply with 
“particular technical standards or specifications”.  

This section of the Bill is highly technical and further information around this will need 
to be forthcoming to enable authorities to properly understand any implications and 
how this will be managed at the local level.  

Environmental regulations 

The new legislation builds on targets set by the Environment Act, with improvements 
to the process used to assess the potential environmental effects of relevant plans 
and major projects, through a requirement to prepare ‘environmental outcomes 
reports’. The reports are intended to replace the existing EU ‘strategic environmental 
assessments’ and ‘environmental impact assessments’ and will see relevant plans 
and projects measured against environmental outcomes set by ministers. A 
consultation will be published on the proposals for the new system. 

Infrastructure funding 
 
The Bill introduces a new national infrastructure levy where locally produced 

‘infrastructure delivery strategies’ will determine where and how infrastructure 

spending is allocated. This new approach will remove the CIL process, outside of 

London and Wales and the levy will replace much of the section 106 (s106) 

payments system. The new levy will be charged on the value of property when it is 

sold and applied above an, as-yet, undefined minimum threshold. It will be calculated 

as a percentage of gross development value rather than based on floorspace. The 

government claim there will also be a process to require developers to deliver some 

forms of infrastructure that are integral to the design and delivery of a site, although 

question is raised as to why this is any different to the responsibilities that should fall 

to developers already. 

The bill also places a new duty on local authorities to prepare infrastructure delivery 

strategies to outline how they intend to spend the levy. 

 

Page 49



Planning Policy 
 

Local and Supplementary Plans 
 
Under the proposed legislation, each Local Planning Authority would be required to 
prepare one Local Plan, with the content limited to locally specific matters such as 
allocating land for development, detailing required infrastructure and setting out 
principles of good design. It is also suggested that Local Plans would be given more 
weight when decisions on applications are being made. The change will mean that 
there must be strong reasons to override a local plan.  
 

The government propose to support Local Plans at the national level with a common 
framework of National Development Management Policies covering issues that apply 
across most areas and will carry the same weight as local plans. However, in the 
event of conflict between the development plan and a suite of new national 
development management policies exists, the latter will have primacy. This could 
suggest a potential move back to national Planning Policy Statements (PPS), but 
further information is needed. Generally, many changes in the Bill afford the 
Secretary of State significant power to shape future planning policy which is likely to 
be increasingly set nationally, and the Draft Bill contains no limit on the scope or 
extent of national policy detail. 

The Bill also proposes that Supplementary Plans would replace supplementary 
planning documents (SPD) that councils are able to produce currently, with the new 
version afforded more weight than its predecessor. However, there are resource 
implications to this as they would need to be examined, before being adopted, which 
is not currently the case. Further information on this needs to be made available in 
order to understand the full extent of this proposal.  

Duty to Cooperate 
 
The Duty to Cooperate would be repealed under the new legislation. It would be 
replaced with a more ‘high-level’ approach, which might include standard steps 
which each authority needs to take in their plan-making. No information is currently 
available of if and how cooperation will need to be demonstrated. 
 

Assistance from public bodies/Infrastructure providers 
 
The Bill introduces a duty which places requirement on public bodies, such as 
National Highways and other infrastructure bodies, to assist planning authorities in 
their plan-making. It is emphatic that the public body must do everything it can to 
help support plan-making so that documents are not held up due to the lack of, or 
limited involvement of those bodies, which is often so essential.  
 
 
 
 

Page 50



For the Council, while National Highways have engaged in the Council’s plan-making 
to date, more significant input at the plan preparation stage could have negated a 
significant amount of the post hearing work that has been necessary. Any such 
introduction is welcomed but bodies will need to be properly staffed if it is to be 
successful.  
 

Intervention and Local Plan commissioners 
 
The government believe that the Bill will speed up the plan-making process and will 
expect plans to be prepared and adopted within 30months of commencement or 
implementation of the Bill where no up to date Plan is in place. Plans will also only 
be able to be withdrawn by the Secretary of State, or Planning Inspector on their 
behalf, taking a more centralised approach to Local Plan progress and removing the 
ability for the Local Authority to take that decision, themselves.  
  
In addition, the Bill proposes to introduce Local Plan commissioners to intervene with 
authorities who are not making expected progress etc. All costs relating to any such 
intervention, would be recouped by the Secretary of State from the Local Planning 
Authority. It is unclear from this, however, whether commissioners will also be 
Planning Inspectors or if additional resources will be found at the national level.  
 
In the past, the threat of and mechanisms for interventions have not been shown to 
have had particular success or been heavily imposed on those authorities which 
have drawn such attention. 
 

Green Belt 
 
Policies on issues such as green belt and general heritage protection, will be set out 
nationally to assist the speed of plan-making through the national development 
management policies. This suite of policies will be subject to a full and public 
consultation, but no dates have been specified.  
 
It is anticipated that the protection for the green belt will be maintained. 
 

Design Codes 

The Bill intends to strengthen the role of the ‘national model design code’, to ensure 
that locally informed and clear design standards are in place in all parts of the 
country. It includes a provision that would require every local planning authority to 
produce a design code for its area and which will have full weight in making 
decisions on development.  

It is intended that the area-wide codes will act as a framework, for which subsequent 
detailed design codes can come forward, prepared for specific areas or sites and led 
either by the local planning authority, neighbourhood planning groups or by 
developers as part of planning applications. This work is proposed to be mandatory 
for authorities and would need to be factored into future budgets and work planning. 
Like many of the proposals set out in the Bill, questions regarding capacity, 
resourcing and skill levels are raised. 

Page 51



Neighbourhood Planning 

The bill seeks to introduce Neighbourhood Priorities Statements, suggested by 
government as a neighbourhood planning tool which can provide communities with a 
simpler way to set out the community’s key priorities and preferences for their local 
areas. These would need to be taken into account, where relevant, when preparing 
their Local Plan. It is, indicated that more detail regarding what communities can 
address in their neighbourhood plans and amend the 'basic conditions', but it is 
unclear what priority statements should or should not include and whether they will 
need to be supported by evidence. 

Housing land supply 
 
As a measure to speed up plan-making and to help stem speculative development 
and ‘planning by appeal’, the Bill would result in amendments to the NPPF which 
remove the current requirement for a rolling five-year supply of housing land, where 
the local plan is up to date (i.e. for the first five years of the plan).  
 
There is no information, however, as to how housing need will be determined, or if 
there will be a shift to move higher numbers to the more northern areas of the 
County, to accord with the approach to levelling up. As one of the most controversial 
aspects of the Planning for the Future white paper, it is disappointing that this has 
not been addressed.  

Development Management 
 

Fees and capacity 
 
The Bill proposes a number of changes to the DM processes including the increase 

of planning fees for major and minor applications to be increased by 35% and 25% 

respectively, subject to consultation. This is intended to assist in improving capacity 

within planning departments. There is also the intention to work with sector experts 

to develop a planning skills strategy for local planning authorities to further address 

the issues with insufficient planning professionals that exists across the country.  

Commencement notices 
 
There are attempts to influence market reform by introducing new commencement 

notices which will be required when a scheme with planning permission starts on 

site, addressing perceptions of ‘land banking’ and slow build out by larger 

developers. While ‘land-banking’ is not a particular issue for the District, anything 

which holds developers and applicants to account in terms of delivering schemes 

nationally, should be welcomed.  

 
 

 
 

Page 52



Pre-application engagement 
 
A further positive step set out is that pre-application engagement with communities 

would be required before a planning application is submitted for specified forms of 

development. This would hopefully mitigate against a number of detailed issues that 

often extend the planning application process, if they can be discussed at earlier 

stages. 

Street Votes 
 
The Bill includes new ‘street vote’ powers, which would allow residents on a street to 

bring forward proposals to extend or redevelop their properties in line with their 

design preferences.  

Where prescribed development rules and other statutory requirements are met, the 

proposals would then be put to a referendum of residents on the street, to determine 

if they should be given planning permission. 

Of all the proposals in the Bill, this is one of the most controversial and there is no 

information about how such a ‘voting’ process would be governed, or how any 

negative impact on neighbourly relations, would be mitigated. There are also 

concerns around the resourcing implications of this. 

The role of material planning considerations and policy has always at the heart of 

planning decisions and the ability for Council’s to take an objective position. The 

subjective nature of personal views could undermine this process and there is much 

uncertainty around the costs vs benefits of such an approach. 

Enforcement 
 

Period for action  
 
The government state that in enforcement terms, the bill strengthens the powers and 

interventions for planning authorities when dealing with those who seek do not abide 

by planning rules and processes. One such way the Bill seeks to change this is by 

amending the operational development period of a development within which 

enforcement action can take place. Currently the period for taking enforcement 

action is four years. Should the Bill be enacted as presented, this would increase to 

ten years in all cases.  

Warning and stop notices  
 
In addition, there would also be an introduction of enforcement warning notices. 
These could be issued where it appears to the LPA that there has been a breach of 
planning control, and there is a reasonable prospect that, if an application for 
planning permission in respect of the development concerned were made, planning 
permission would be granted. It is assumed that the governments reasoning for this 
is the be more pro-active in enforcement matters, avoiding avoidable and more 
straightforward cases, from escalating. 

Page 53



It is also proposed that the durations of temporary stop notices will be extended from 

28 to 56 days. Such an approach would allow the local authority more flexibility and 

opportunity to progress the enforcement case and should be welcomed.  

Financial penalties 
 
Financial penalties to dissuade unlawful behaviour are also addressed with 

increased fines associated with certain planning breaches and double fees for 

retrospective applications.  

Appeals against notices 
 
Also, the scope for appeals against enforcement notices will be tightened so that 

there is only one opportunity to obtain planning permission retrospectively.  

All of these elements have a positive element to them but are likely to increase 
pressures on Council resources. 
 

What is missing from the draft Bill?  
 

There are no new climate measures in the Draft Bill, either in relation to the 
Government’s roadmap to net zero or in terms of planning measures to respond or 
adapt to dangerous climate change.  
 

Page 54



Local Plan update  

 

Planning Policy Committee Thursday, 23 June 2022 

 

Report of:  Interim Chief Planning Officer 

 

Purpose:  For decision 

 

Publication status: Unrestricted 

Wards affected: All 

 

Executive summary:  

As part of the ongoing Local Plan examination, a best-case timetable (TED55), was 
issued to the Planning Inspector on 27 April 2022. This timetable needs to be ratified 
by the Council as requested by the Inspector (ID21) and in accordance with Section 
15 of The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended), which 
requires the Council as a Local Planning Authority (LPA) to prepare and maintain a 
‘Local Development Scheme’ (LDS). 

Members are also provided with an update on current available planning policy budget. 

 

This report supports the Council’s priority of:  

 Creating the homes, infrastructure and environment we need 

 Supporting economic recovery in Tandridge 

 Becoming a greener, more sustainable District 

 

Contact officer Marie Killip Strategy Specialist - mkillip@tandridge.gov.uk 

 

Recommendations to Committee: 

That: 

A. the content of the report be noted; and  

B. the Local Development Scheme 2022, attached at Appendix B, be adopted.  

 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Reason for recommendations: 

To ratify the timetable (TED55) sent to the Planning Inspector on 27 April 2022.  
This is before the committee at Appendix B to adopt, as per Recommendation B. 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 55

Agenda Item 8



1.0 Introduction and background 

1.0 Since the start of the year the Council has been liaising with the appointed 
Planning Inspector, seeking clarification around work streams and his 
requirements (ID16, ID20, ID21). 

1.1 The Council has previously provided a variety of options to the Inspector on 
how the Plan might continue (TED51) on which we sought his views. In 
responding to the Council, the Inspector stated (ID20, paragraph 27) his 
requirement for a detailed program addressing the work needed and the 
timescales to which he expects us to work should the Council wish to 
continue with the examination. 

1.2 A best-case work program was issued to the Inspector (TED55) (Appendix 
A) on 27 April 2022. The correspondence advised the Inspector that formal 
ratification of the work program would need to take place via the Planning 
Policy Committee. An updated Local Development Scheme (LDS) (2022) is 
before the committee (Appendix B). 

 

2.0 Best-case work program 

2.1 The work program (TED55), attached at Appendix A, sets out, as far as reasonably 
possible, how the Council will seek to meet the Inspector’s requirements as set out in 
ID16, ID20 and ID21.  

2.2 The timescales for the individual elements of work are based on Officers 
understanding the types of work being sought, or comparable work and how long 
these would usually take.  

2.3 However, a number of the timescales are dependent on external consultants 
outside of the Council’s control. In addition, there are a number of variables 
which may affect progress including national policy changes and case law 
which, despite the Plan being examined under the transitional arrangements, 
may influence progress.  

2.4 To formalise/ratify the work program, these dates/milestones have been included in an 
updated Local Development Scheme.  

 

3.0 Local Development Scheme (LDS) (2022) 

3.1 At paragraph 8 and in the appendix of his correspondence ID21, the Inspector has 
requested an updated timetable and revised LDS. Should the committee agree the 
adoption of the LDS, this will be issued to the Inspector in response to that request and 
monthly update reports will be prepared for the Inspector and published on the 
website. 

 
3.2 The Council’s current LDS was adopted in January 2020 and updated to reflect the 

delays to the examination process and the impacts on the Local Plan timetable. The 
updated 2022 version before this Committee, reflects the impacts of the further 
elongated examination period.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 56



Local Plan 
 

Independent Examination  

(Regulation 24) 

Q3 2019/20 
(Oct - Nov 19) 

Ongoing 

Main Modifications Consultation  
(Regulation 19) 

           Q2 2023/24 
            (Jul – Sep 23) 

Adoption of a Local Plan  

(Regulation 26) 

Q3 – 2023/24 
(Oct - Dec 23) 

 
South Godstone Garden Community AAP 
 

Preparation Stage (Regulation 18)  
Issues and Approaches 

Q4 2022/23 
(Jan – Mar 23) 

Proposed Submission Stage  

(Regulation 19) 

Q4 2023/24 
(Jan – Mar 24) 

Submission  

(Regulation 22) 

            Q2 2024/25 
            (Jul – Sept 24) 

Independent Examination  

(Regulation 24) 

Q4 2024/25 
(Jan – Mar 25) 

Adoption  

(Regulation 26) 

Q3 2025/26 
(Oct – Dec 25) 

 
Review of the Community Infrastructure Levy 
 

Consultation on Draft Charging Schedule Q4 2023/24 

(Jan – Mar 24) 

Submission of Draft Charging Schedule            Q2 2024/25 
            (Jul – Sept 24) 

Independent Examination on Charging 

Schedule 
and Receipt of Inspector’s report 

Q4 2024/25 
(Jan – Mar 25) 

Adoption of CIL Charging Schedule Q3 2025/26 
(Oct – Dec 25) 

 
3.3 The LDS also includes an updated reference to the Districts made (adopted) and 

emerging Neighbourhood Plans. The timetables for their preparation are determined 
by Parish Councils or Neighbourhood forums and cannot be stipulated in the LDS by 
the Council but are included for information. 

 
3.4 The proposed LDS 2022 is before Members at Appendix B and if adopted, will 

supersede the 2020 document.  
 
 

4.0 Budget update: funds available 
 
4.1 Table 1 includes an allocation of staff costs and excludes 21/22 Local Plan 

underspends to be confirmed (TBC) when Council Outturn 21/22 is final.  
 
 
 
 

Page 57



4.2  The position was last reported to committee on 10th March 2022.  Since then, the 
financial envelope has been adjusted up from £1,652k to £1,756 k to reflect the 
addition of £29k p/a staffing increments included in the 2022/23 Tranche 2 budget 
report (also to Planning Policy committee on the 10th March) also assumed to occur 
again in 23/24 at £29k, along with the 2021/22 outturn underspend of £177k (forecast 
on 10th May 2022 to be £131k, therefore an improvement of £46k). 

 
 
   

Table 1 Local Plan Funding Envelope 
 

  2021/22 
£’000s 

2022/23 

£'000s 
 

2023/24 

£'000s 
 

Total 

£'000s 
 

A Existing funding available for 
Local Plan 

 

617 481 481 1,579 

B 21/22 Local Plan Underspend 177   177 

A+B Total funding available for 
the Local Plan 

794 481 481 1,756 

 

4.3 These available funds encapsulate the full budget for the planning policy service, 
including that which may also be needed for other key workstreams such as the 
preparation of Supplementary Planning Documents, Gatwick matters and their 
Development Consent Order (DCO) etc.  

 

Key implications 

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer 

 
Although significant progress has been made to improve the Council’s financial position, the 
medium-term financial outlook beyond 2022/23 remains uncertain. With no clarity on central 
government funding in the medium term, our working assumption is that financial resources 
will continue to be constrained, as they have been for most of the past decade. This places 
an onus on the Council to continue to consider issues of financial sustainability as a priority 
to ensure stable provision of services in the medium term. 
 
The measures recommended are supported by the Section 151 Officer provided they are 
undertaken within the existing approved Local Plan expenditure envelope (as described in 
section 4) and they demonstrably deliver value for money for the Council. 
 
In conjunction with Planning Policy, the costs will continue to be planned and monitored 
within the envelope. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 58



Comments of the Head of Legal Services 

The Council is required to prepare a Local Development Scheme (LDS) in accordance with 
the requirements of section 15 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as 
amended by the Localism Act 2011). The LDS sets out the timetable for the production of the 
Local Development Documents (LDDs) which make up the Council’s Local Plan. 
 
The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) requires the LDS to be 
revised at such times as the Local Planning Authority considers appropriate.  
 
Section 19 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) requires 
Development Plan Documents to be prepared in accordance with the LDS. As such it is vital 
that the LDS is updated to ensure the Council's Local Plan can be found legally complaint in 
accordance with the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) and relevant 
supporting legislation.  
 
Section 15 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) requires a 
resolution of the Council, which must specify the date from which the LDS is to have effect. 

 

Equality 

There are no direct equality implications associated with this report.  

 

Climate change 

There are no significant direct environmental / sustainability implications associated with this 

report.  

 

Appendices 

Appendix ‘A’ – Examination Correspondence: TED55 - work program 

Appendix ‘B’ - Draft Local Development Scheme 2022  

  

Background papers 

None 

 
 
 

---------- end of report ---------- 
 
 

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

                
         

  
          
 
          
          

           
 

                  
 
 

 
 
 

     
 

 
     
    

  
 

 
 

     
   

     
    

  
  

   
    

 
  

    
 

  
 

    
 

   
    

 
      

   
 

 
 

    
 

  If calling please ask for insert name 
FAO Mr P Lewis 

on 01883 732999 

E-mail: dford@tandridge.gov.uk

Our ref: TED55 

Your ref: TED55 

  Date 27.04.2022

Dear Inspector, 

Tandridge District Council Local Plan – Response to ID20/21 – Work 
program 

Thank you for providing a response (ID21) to the Council’s questions of 
clarification (TED54). This has enabled us to provide you with a work program 
that, as far as reasonably possible, sets out how the Council would seek to meet 
your requirements for further work and within the timescales you have also set. 
The work plan is included at Appendix A. 

As you are aware the Council are currently in the pre-election period and no 
decisions can currently be taken via a committee process. As such, the dates 
and program included at Appendix A have not been formally ratified by Members 
of the Planning Policy Committee. However, we were committed to getting you a 
response on the work program, ahead of this so that you may consider our 
approach at the earliest opportunity. Subject to your response the Council would 
seek to get agreement for the program via an update Local Development 
Scheme at its next meeting on 23 June 2022. 

Further, we would also like to inform you that while the dates attached present 
the best-case work program, in preparing this we have been made aware of 
several challenges to the timescales that are outside of the Council’s control. 
This includes, but is not limited to: 

• Our ability to recruit into the necessary positions in a timely way.

• Resourcing and timescale constraints for Surrey County Council
Highways. If the timescales are to be met, we will be dependent on
funding a consultant resource to the County Council to undertake the
extensive and required work as the team are unable to carry this out
themselves within their current complement of staff, until late 2022 or
early 2023.

APPENDIX ‘A’ APPENDIX ‘A’

Page 61



 

 

 

   
 

 
     

 
 

 
  

 

    
  

  
    

  

 
 
 

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

• The availability of previously used, or appropriate consultants. Much of 
the work required is reliant on external specialist consultants, many of 
which have undergone organisational and operational changes because 
of the pandemic or have since been employed to carry out work by 
developers who are duly made representors to the examination of our 
Local Plan. These changes could mean that we need to recommission 
work from new consultants which will come at a timing risk to what we are 
seeking to achieve. 

• The input of external statutory bodies. The examination of the Local Plan 
is heavily dependent on bodies such as National Highways which are 
busy and may be unable to respond as quickly as necessary. They are 
having to manage assisting the Council, along with many others in the 
South East, the majority of whom are tackling strategic road issues. As 
such, it is possible that this will impact on transport and infrastructure 
workstreams. 

We hope that this information is useful to you and should you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours Sincerely 

David Ford 
Chief Executive 

Page 62



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  

    
 

  

    

  

   

  

  

   

  
 

 

  

  

   

 
 

     

      

   

 
 

 

Appendix A – TED55: Tandridge work program (April 2022) 

Work Anticipated date of 
completion (Week 
Commencing) 

School Places Forecasting 25 April 2022 

Housing trajectory 16 May 2022 & 05 
June 2023 

Site specific Flooding Assessments (HSG 2 and 4) 20 June 2022 

Local Development Scheme to Planning Policy Committee 20 June 2022 

Recruitment 27 June 2022 

Gypsy and Traveller site review work 04 July 2022 

Strategic Economic Assessment (Refresh) 25 July 2022 

Economic Need Assessment (Refresh) 25 July 2022 

Heritage Assessments (HSG6 and 12) 08 August 2022 

Objectively Assessed Need (OAN) and SHMA for 2016 and 2018 based 
HHP 

15 August 2022 

Ecology Updates (where needed) 05 September 2022 

Exceptional Circumstances Update 05 September 2022 

Flooding Exceptions Test 19 September 2022 

Air Quality Update (sites, Ashdown forest and Reigate to Mole Gap 
escarpment) 

10 October 2022 

Matters Issues and Questions (OAN and education provision) 10 October 2022 

Junction 6 Feasibility Work (Eastbound diverge and M25 slip) 31 October 2022 

Hearing sessions for (OAN and education provision) 07 November 2022 

Agree Statement of Common Ground with the Tandridge Housing 
Forum 

28 November 2022 

Page 63



 

 

  

 

 
 

  

  
 

   

       

   

  

   

    
 

 

 
 

 

   

  

  

  

  

    

  

    

      

     

South Godstone Viability Assessment Update 05 December 2022 

Strategic Transport modelling (Including INF12 -Tandridge District 
Strategic Highway Assessment Mitigation 2018 INF15 -Tandridge Draft 
Local Plan Viability Assessment 2018 INF16 -Tandridge District 
Strategic Highway Assessment Scenarios 2A F 2018) 

26 December 2022 

ID13 Statement of Common Ground between National Highways, 
Surrey County Council and Tandridge District Council. 

02 January 2023 

Area Action Plan Regulation 18 to Planning Policy Committee 23 January 2023 

Housing and Economic Land Availability Assessment Review 30 January 2023 

Gypsy & Traveller Needs Assessment.(Refresh) 27 February 2023 

Review statements of common ground (Neighbours & Surrey) 13 March 2023 

Area Action Plan Regulation 18 consultation concludes 03 April 2023 

Matters Issues and Questions (Gypsy and traveller, M25/J6 and South 
Godstone) 

10 April 2023 

Main modifications completed (progress would be shared with 
Inspector incrementally on these prior to completion) 

01 May 2023 

Infrastructure Delivery Plan 01 May 2023 

Viability for Local Plan 08 May 2023 

Hearing sessions (Gypsy and travellers, M25/J6, South Godstone) 08 May 2023 

Update of statements of delivery 29 May 2023 

Sustainability Appraisal and Habitats Regulation Assessment 29 May 2023 

Schedule of main modifications and finalise plan 12 June 2023 

Alterations to policy maps 12 June 2023 

Submit full consultation documents and Plan to the Inspector 12 June 2023 

Agree Regulation 19 draft with Inspector 26 June 2023 

Planning Policy Committee to agree Regulation 19 for consultation 17 July 2023 

Page 64



 

 

     

  

   

   

  

   

  

  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Regulation 19 - Main modifications consultation concludes 28 August 2023 

Comment assimilation by the Council 18 September 2023 

Preparation of updated Regulation 22 consultation statement 25 September 2023 

Submit comments to Inspector 25 September 2023 

Inspector consideration 13 November 2023 

Receive Final Letter 20 November 2023 

Planning Policy Committee for adoption 04 December 2023 

Full Council for adoption 11 December 2023 

Adoption 18 December 2023 

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

APPENDIX B          APPENDIX B  
 

 
 
 
Local Development Scheme  
June 2022 

Page 67



1 

 

 

This Local Development Scheme 2022 supersedes the January 2020 version of the document. 
 

The Local Development Scheme 2018 is effective from 24 June 2022 
 
 

Contents 
1.0 Introduction ................................................................................................................................ 2 

2.0 Existing Local Development Plan documents and Neighbourhood Plans ................................... 3 

3.0 Regulatory Requirements and Consultation ............................................................................... 4 

Other Legislative Requirements .......................................................................................................... 5 

Sustainability Appraisal, Strategic Environmental Assessment and Habitat Regulations 

Assessment ..................................................................................................................................... 5 

Equalities Impact Assessment ......................................................................................................... 6 

4.0 Evidence Base ............................................................................................................................. 7 

5.0 Authority’s Monitoring Report.................................................................................................... 8 

6.0 The Local Development Scheme ................................................................................................. 9 

Local Development Plan Documents ................................................................................................ 10 

Neighbourhood Plans........................................................................................................................ 14 

Page 68



2 

 

 

1.0 Introduction 
 

1.1 Section 15 of The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) requires the 
Council, as a Local Planning Authority (LPA), to prepare and maintain a ‘Local Development 
Scheme’ (LDS). 

 
1.2 This LDS sets out the program for producing the Local Plan which is the statutory 

development plan document for the area. The Local Plan is responsible for setting out where 
and how new development will take place and specifies the planning policies which will be 
applied in the determination of planning applications. 

Page 69



3 

 

 

2.0 Existing Local Development Plan documents and Neighbourhood Plans 
 

2.1 The Council currently has an adopted development plan, and this is formed of the documents 
set out below. These documents remain relevant to the local planning position and decision- 
making process until such time as they are replaced by updated policies. The Council’s 
development plan also includes national policies including the National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF) and relevant legislation. 

 

Core Strategy Sets out the strategic policies to steer and 
manage the approach for development. 

Adopted October 2008 

Local Plan Part 2 – 
Detailed Policies 
(LP2) 

Suite of Development Management polices 
to assist in the assessment of planning 
applications. 

 

LP2 forms local planning policy alongside 
the adopted Core Strategy. 

Adopted July 2014 

Community 
Infrastructure Levy 

District wide 
 
Set out charging regime for contributions to 
infrastructure 

Implemented 1 December 
2014 

Woldingham 
Neighbourhood 
Plan 

Applies to the Woldingham area only and 
sets out area specific policies in terms of 
design and the identification of local green 
spaces. 

Made 21 April 2016 

Limpsfield 
Neighbourhood 
Plan 

Applies to the Limpsfield area only and sets 
out area specific policies in terms of design 
and the identification of local green spaces. 

Made 25 June 2019 

Caterham, 
Chaldon and 
Whyteleafe 
Neighbourhood 
Plan 

Applies to the areas of Caterham, Chaldon 
and Whyteleafe only and sets out area 
specific policies in terms of design and the 
identification of local green spaces. 

Made 24 June 2021 

 

2.2 In accordance with The Localism Act 2011, adopted Neighbourhood Plans form part of the 
development plan and are used in the assessment of planning applications for specific areas. 
A number of Neighbourhood Plans have been commenced in the District with three plans 
reaching adoption. Further information on the Neighbourhood Plans being prepared is set 
out in Section 6. 

 
2.3 In addition to the documents that form the development plan, the Council is required to 

produce a Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) which sets out how the Council will 
involve people in the production of the new Local Plan. The SCI is a Local Development 
Document, but it is not part of the development plan. The Council reviewed its SCI in 2020 and 
this is available on the Tandridge District Council website. In accordance with the Planning 

Page 70

https://www.tandridge.gov.uk/Portals/0/Documents/Planning%20and%20building/Planning%20strategies%20and%20policies/Local%20plan/Local%20plan%202033/TED40%20Statement%20of%20Community%20Involvement%202020.pdf?ver=2020-10-06-100655-833#:~:text=The%20Tandridge%20District%20Statement%20of,when%20dealing%20with%20planning%20applications.


4 

 

 

Practice Guidance1, the Council must review their SCI every 5 years from the date of its 
adoption.  

 
2.4 There is no requirement for the LDS to show what other documents, for example: Statement 

of Community Involvement or Supplementary Planning Documents, the Council intends to 
produce. Therefore, no further detail on these documents are included. 

                                                           

1 Paragraph: 071 Reference ID: 61-071-20190315 (Revision date: 15 03 2019) 

 

Page 71



5 

 

 

3.0 Regulatory Requirements and Consultation 
 

Key Stages of Local Plan Preparation 
 

3.1 The Local Plan must be prepared in accordance with the Town and Country Planning (Local 
Planning) (England) Regulations 2012 which requires Local Authorities to follow formal 
consultation and notification stages prior to adoption. Further information regarding the 
stages of preparation and consultation are set out in the Council’s Statement of Community 
Involvement (2020): 

 

 

 

Preparation of a Local Plan (Regulation 18): the Council must consult and invite representations 
from: 

- ‘specific’ consultation bodies (identified in the Regulations); 
- ‘general’ consultation bodies (identified by the Local Authority), and 
- interested parties including residents and/or businesses within the area. 

Representation will be sought on what a Local Plan should contain. 

The responses to the consultation will be used to inform the publication draft of the Plan and 
identify any further evidence that may be required. Whilst the 2012 regulations only require one 
stage of Regulation 18 consultation, the Council may feel that additional consultation is needed to 
ensure sufficient community involvement has been gained on determining options and to ensure 
that sufficient reasonable alternatives have been considered to ensure that a sound Plan is 
prepared. 

Publication (Regulation 19): 
 

The publication stage Plan is that which sets out the preferred content, strategy and policies   
which the Council feel should be independently examined by the Planning Inspectorate. This 
document should be the version the Council are intending to submit. When consulting at this stage, 
the Council will publish the Plan together with associated documents for comments to be made on 
the soundness and legal compliance of the Plan. The Council will invite all statutory bodies and those 
interested parties to make formal representations at this stage. 

 
The Council should be confident that the Plan prepared is sound, justified, effective and legally 
compliant. Following the Regulation 19 consultation, the Council can make minor changes to the 
document without the need to carry out further consultation. 

Submission & Independent Examination of a Local Plan (Regulations 22 & 24): 
 

When the Council feel that a sound and legally compliant Plan has been prepared, the Plan and 
associated documents (including the full evidence base, Sustainability Appraisal, Strategic 
Environmental Assessment and Habitat Regulations Assessment) are submitted to the Planning 
Inspectorate, on behalf of the Secretary of State for ‘examination’ and an Independent Inspector 
is appointed to examine the soundness of the Plan. 
 
The Planning Inspectorate will notify the Council of the date for the Examination in Public (EIP) to 
carry out an examination into the Plan’s ‘Soundness’ in accordance with the requirements of the  

Page 72

https://www.tandridge.gov.uk/Portals/0/Documents/Planning%20and%20building/Planning%20strategies%20and%20policies/Local%20plan/Local%20plan%202033/TED40%20Statement%20of%20Community%20Involvement%202020.pdf?ver=2020-10-06-100655-833#:~:text=The%20Tandridge%20District%20Statement%20of,when%20dealing%20with%20planning%20applications.


6 

 

 

National Planning Policy Framework 2021 (NPPF, paragraph 35). However, for the purposes of this 
LDS and the Local Plan to which it refers (Or Local Plan: 2033) the NPPF (2012) remains relevant in 
the examination and the Local Plan is being examined under transition arrangements. Set in place 
nationally as per NPPF 2021, Annex 1, paragraph 220. 

 

Prior to the formal examination meetings, the appointed Inspector will review the Plan and 
other information which has been submitted, including consultation responses and evidence-
based documents. On reflection of the submitted documents the Inspector may request an 
exploratory meeting to discuss any specific issues they may feel need to be addressed before 
progressing to the public examination sessions. This may be to request clarity on specific polices 
included in the document, to explore a piece of evidence in further detail, or relating to matters 
of soundness. 

 

The outcome of exploratory meetings can result in additional work needing to be carried out by 
the Council before the examination can progress or a recommendation from the Inspector to 
withdraw the Plan pending further work. 

 

Irrespective of whether exploratory meetings take place, the Inspector will usually produce a 
list of initial queries and matters, issues and questions (MIQ’s) for discussion at the hearing 
sessions and which will require a written response from the Council ahead of any hearing 
sessions commencing. The Inspector will keep these under review to ensure that any new 
evidence or information that emerges is considered. 

 

- Matters are the broad topics to be considered in the examination: for example, housing need 
and supply, settlement strategy, flood risk; 
- Issues are the critical issues, identified by the Inspector, on which the soundness (and 
legal compliance) of the plan will depend; and 
- Questions are set by the Inspector to elicit information relevant to the issues. 

 

Further information regarding the formal hearing sessions and the approach taken by the 
Planning Inspectorate in the process, can be found in the Procedure Guide for Local Plan 
Examinations. 

 

Adoption of a Local Plan (Regulation 26): 
 

Following the examination of the Local Plan, the Planning Inspector will issue a report setting out 
a decision as to whether they consider the Plan to be either: sound, sound subject to 
modification, or unsound. If the Plan is ‘sound subject to modification’, the Council will need to 
make necessary ‘modifications’ which may also need to be publicly consulted upon dependent on 
the extent of those modifications. Should consultation be necessary, this will be carried out in 
accordance with Regulation 19, processes. 

 

Once the necessary steps have been taken to respond to the Planning Inspectors report and the 
Local Plan can be deemed sound, it is the Council’s decision, through Full Council, whether to 
adopt the Plan. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 73

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/examining-local-plans-procedural-practice/procedure-guide-for-local-plan-examinations
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/examining-local-plans-procedural-practice/procedure-guide-for-local-plan-examinations


7 

 

 

 

Other Legislative Requirements 
 

Sustainability Appraisal, Strategic Environmental Assessment and Habitat Regulations Assessment 
 

3.2 To comply with planning legislation, the Local Plan must be accompanied by a Sustainability 
Appraisal (SA), Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) and Habitat Regulations Assessment 
(HRA). These documents are required by the Environmental Assessment of Plans and 
Programmes Regulations 2004 and the Conservation of Habitats & Species Regulations 2010. 

 

3.3 These documents are iterative documents designed to allow an Inspector to see how the Council 
has taken account of these pieces of European legislation at each step of the plan- making 
process. 

 
3.4 The SA/SEA, in particular, appraises the emerging spatial strategy and policies at each stage of 

the plan-making process with regards to the environmental, social and economic impacts of the 
Plan. This may result in the adjustment of the strategy and policies to ensure that adverse 
impacts are reduced or mitigated, and to ensure that no one strand of sustainability 
(environmental, social or economic) has had more emphasis placed on it. 

 

3.5 In terms of the HRA, the Council are required to consider if the policies of a Local Plan will have 
any impact upon European Sites for Nature Conservation. For Tandridge District, this includes 
The Ashdown Forest, located south east of the District and the Mole Gap to Reigate Escarpment 
located west of the District. Any need to mitigate impact where it occurs will be factored in 
through policy making to ensure that there is limited or no negative effect on relevant European 
sites. 

 

Equalities Impact Assessment 
 

3.6 The Local Authority has a legal duty to eliminate discrimination and promote equality 
through service delivery. The policies of the Local Plan will have an impact upon service 
delivery in terms of how we can support and provide for all our communities from young to 
the elderly and those from varying cultural backgrounds. 

 
3.7 Although there is no longer a requirement to produce an Equalities Impact Assessment (EqIA) 

for a Local Plan it may still be useful to produce an EqIA to have regard to the aims of the 
General Equality Duty, as set out in the Equality Act 2010, when drafting policies. 

 

3.8 The purpose of the EqIA is to show the likely impact of the Plan and the policies on the groups 
with protected characteristics (e.g. age, disability, gender reassignment, race and 
pregnancy/maternity etc), and if necessary, modify and improve the Plan and Policies where 
possible. 

Page 74



8 

 

 

4.0 Evidence Base 
 

4.1 Evidence is a key feature of the plan-making process, not just for a Local Plan, but any other 
development plan documents such as Area Action Plans or development management specific 
documents. The NPPF makes it clear that it expects local development plans to be informed by 
proportionate, robust and comprehensive information and as such, must reflect on the time it 
will take for necessary evidence to be gathered and feed this into any timetable for document 
preparation. 

 

4.2 It is not possible to provide an exhaustive list of the evidence to be required due to the 
diversity of topics. Further, the need for additional evidence can arise as a result of 
consultation exercises. Evidence gathering is resource intensive and is continually monitored 
to identify any risks to the plan-making timetable and/or where additional resources are 
required. 

 
4.3 The Evidence Base takes the form of research and technical studies and, alongside 

consultation, is critical to informing the direction and content of policies and any guidance 
within Supplementary Planning Documents which may be prepared. 

 

4.4 The Council must collect evidence throughout a plan-making process to ensure that it has 
suitably considered its reasonable alternatives in terms of how development needs could be 
met and what policies a Plan should contain. Due to the iterative nature of plan-making, it is 
only possible to prepare certain evidence after a previous stage has been completed, 
infrastructure-based evidence gathering is an example of where this is necessary. 

 
4.5 For the majority of infrastructure providers, they are only able to advise on what they can 

provide, or what financial contributions they would need to enable delivery, once they have a 
clear idea of where development will be located and the number of homes, jobs and people 
that will need to be accounted for. As such, in the case of a Local Plan the further progressed 
it is, the more able the Council can liaise with relevant providers and gain information on 
provision, funding etc, where it is needed. Without a comprehensive assessment of 
infrastructure needs, plan viability cannot be fully assessed and an Infrastructure Delivery 
Plan, which is essential in underpinning a plan, cannot be determined. 

Page 75



9 

 

 

 

5.0   The Local Development Scheme2 

The Documents 
 

5.1 The documents set out below are those which the Council have identified as being a priority. 
Once adopted, these documents, in accordance with Section 5 of the Town and Country 
Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012, will represent Local Development 
Documents and be considered part of the Council’s development plan3: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 This LDS sets out the anticipated timetable for preparation of a development plan through to its adoption, using the best 

information available.  

 
3 Please note all timetables are set out in quarters to accord with the financial year, e.g. Q1 = April, May and 
June etc 

Page 76



10 

 

 

Local Development Plan Documents 
 

Title Local Plan: 2013-2033 
(This document will supersede the adopted Core Strategy and some 
policies of the Detailed Policies DPD) 

Role and 
Subject 

The Local Plan will set out the spatial development strategy and policy framework to 
guide the provision of jobs and homes up to 2033. The document will also set out policy 
mechanisms for protecting, conserving and enhancing the natural, and built historic 
environment, whilst identifying how and where infrastructure improvements will be 
delivered. 

 
This document will also be accompanied by an Infrastructure Delivery Plan which will 
also inform future revisions to the Community Infrastructure Levy.  
 
 Geographical 

Coverage 
District wide 

Priority High 
Chain of 
Conformity 

With the National Planning Policy Framework 

 Preparation Stage (Regulation 18) - Local Plan: 
Issues and Approaches 

Q3 2015/16 
(Oct – Dec 15) 
COMPLETED 

Additional Preparation Stage (Regulation 18) – 
Sites Consultation 

Q3 2016/17 
(Oct – Dec 16) 
COMPLETED 

Additional Preparation Stage (Regulation 18) – 
Garden Village and Strategic Sites Consultation 

Q2 2017/18 
(Jul – Sept 17) 
COMPLETED 

Proposed Submission Stage (Regulation 19) Q2 2018/19 
(Jul-Sep 18) 
COMPLETED 

Submission (Regulation 22) Q4 2019/20 
(January 2019) 
COMPLETED 

Independent Examination (Regulation 24) Q3 2019/20 
(Oct - Nov 19) 
  Ongoing 

Main Modifications Consultation (Regulation 
19) 

Q2 2023/24 
(Jul – Sep 23) 

Adoption of a Local Plan (Regulation 26) Q3 – 2023/24 
(Oct - Dec 23) 

Stakeholder 
and 
community 
involvement 

Statutory bodies, parish councils, general public, community groups, developers and 
agents. 

 

Duty to Cooperate requirements apply and although the ‘duty’ has been considered by 
the Inspector through examination, it remains a key part of the plan making process. 

Page 77



11 

 

 

 

Title South Godstone Garden Community Area Action Plan 

Role and 
Subject 

 
The Area Action Plan (AAP) is a Local Development Plan document and will set out the key 
and detailed policies which will guide the development and underpin the delivery of the 
Garden Community.  

Geographical 
Coverage 

South Godstone 

Priority Medium  

Chain of 
Conformity 

With the National Planning Policy Framework and the Local Plan 

 Preparation Stage (Regulation 18) - Issues and 
Approaches 

Q4 2022/23 
(Jan – Mar 23) 

Proposed Submission Stage (Regulation 19) Q4 2023/24 
(Jan – Mar 24) 

Submission (Regulation 22) Q2 2024/25 
(Jul – Sept 24) 

Independent Examination (Regulation 24) Q4 2024/25 
(Jan – Mar 25) 

Adoption (Regulation 26) Q3 2025/26 
(Oct – Dec 25) 

Stakeholder 
and 
community 
involvement 

Statutory bodies, parish councils, general public, community groups, developers and 
agents. 

 
Duty to Cooperate requirements apply and will be a key part of the plan making 
process. Meetings with other Districts are continuing to take place to share information 
and feed into other plans and evidence where possible. 

Page 78



12 

 

 

 

Title Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Review4 

Role and 
Subject 

CIL is a non-negotiable charge on development and is calculated as pounds per square 
metre based on the net level of development proposed. To charge CIL the District 
Council must set CIL rates based on evidence of viability and produce a CIL charging 
schedule which is subject to an independent examination. 

Geographical 
Coverage 

District wide 

Priority Medium 

Chain of 
Conformity 

With the adopted development plan (Including the Local Plan and the South Godstone 
Garden Community AAP) and relevant CIL regulations 

 The current adopted Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) has been based upon the 
adopted Core Strategy (2008). As such, any review of the CIL will be influenced by the 
new policies and spatial strategy of Local Plan: 2033 (including the settlement specific 
policies in the South Godstone Garden Community AAP). 

Consultation on Draft Charging Schedule Q4 2023/24 
(Jan – Mar 24) 

Submission of Draft Charging Schedule Q2 2024/25 
(Jul – Sept 24) 

Independent Examination on Charging Schedule 
and Receipt of Inspector’s report 

Q4 2024/25 
(Jan – Mar 25) 

Adoption of CIL Charging Schedule Q3 2025/26 
(Oct – Dec 25) 

Stakeholder 
and 
community 
involvement 

The CIL is subject to its own specific consultation and procedural requirements as set 
out in the CIL Regulations. Due to the specialist and technical nature of the CIL, 
consultation is targeted with statutory bodies, parish councils, developers, agents, 
community groups, service and infrastructure providers and utility companies. 

 
Duty to Cooperate requirements apply and will be a key part of the plan making 
process. 

                                                           
4 It is noted that the draft Levelling up and Regeneration Bill (2022) alludes to the cessation of CIL outside of London and 
Wales. However, until the Bill is ratified by Royal Assent, CIL will continue and this timetable reflects this. 

Page 79



13 

 

 

Title Policies Map 
(Not subject to examination) 

Role and 
Subject 

To illustrate geographically the application of policies in the Local Development Plan 
(including adopted Neighbourhood Plans) and site allocations including settlement and 
development boundaries. 

Geographical 
Coverage 

District wide 

Priority High (contingent on other documents being produced) 

Chain of 
Conformity 

With all other development plan documents. 

Timetable The current policies map reflects the relevant policies set out in the Core Strategy and 
Local Plan: Detailed Policies. The policies map has been updated to reflect the 
Woldingham Neighbourhood Plan, where relevant and necessary connections to the 
changes brought about by Limpsfield Neighbourhood Plan. 

 
The proposals map will be amended, when appropriate, to reflect policies and 
allocations once adopted through future plans. 

Stakeholder 
and 
community 
involvement 

Whilst the policies map is not subject to examination by the Planning Inspectorate, 
maps associated with the stage of plan preparation will be publicly consulted upon at 
the appropriate stage of plan making in accordance with the timetable. Such 
consultation ensures input into design and factual elements of the policies map. 

Page 80



14 

 

 

Neighbourhood Plans 
 

5.2 Neighbourhood Plans are prepared and led by the community via parish councils or 
community forums and provide the community with the opportunity to take a leading role in 
planning for their areas and must be prepared in accordance with The Neighbourhood 
Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as amended) and Neighbourhood Planning Act 2017.  
 

5.3 The following areas have been designated as a Neighbourhood Planning Area and have 
engaged in the plan-making process but have not yet adopted (‘made’) their Plan. The Council 
will continue to work with parishes and neighbourhood planning forums where needed, to 
support this process. 

 
5.4 Whilst these documents, once adopted, will form part of the Local Development Plan, the 

timetables for their preparation are a matter for the parish council or forum to determine. 
 

Burstow Crowhurst 

Dormansland Godstone 

Lingfield Tandridge 

Tatsfield  

 

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Limpsfield Conservation Area Appraisal and 

Management Plan (Supplementary Planning 

Document) 

Planning Policy Committee Thursday, 23 June 

2022 

 

Report of: Interim Chief Planning Officer 

 

Purpose:  For decision 

 

Publication status: Open 

Wards affected: Limpsfield 

 

Executive summary:  

This report recommends the adoption of the Limpsfield Conservation Area 

Appraisal and Management Plan (LCAAMP) as a Supplementary Planning 
Document to support and inform planning decisions in the Limpsfield Conservation 

Area in line with the Core Strategy and adopted Limpsfield Neighbourhood Plan. 
 
The report further recommends minor changes to the boundaries of the 

Conservation Area, and a change in its name to Limpsfield Village Conservation 
Area.   

 
The production of the LCAAMP was a commitment in the Limpsfield Neighbourhood 
Plan, part of the Council’s statutory development plan. The work to produce and 

consult on the LCAAMP has been a partnership between Limpsfield Parish Council, 
Surrey County Council’s Heritage Team, and the Council, and supports the Council 

in fulfilling its obligations under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation 
Areas) Act 1990 to review conservation area boundaries from time to time, and 

to carry out appraisals of conservation areas.  
 
The LCAAMP describes the historical importance of the conservation area, its key 

features and how those can be preserved and enhanced, assesses the previous 
boundary and recommends minor changes, and sets out a number of management 

actions which will preserve and enhance the conservation area. 

 

This report supports the Council’s priority of: Creating the homes, 

infrastructure and environment we need 

Contact officer Anna Cronin - acronin@tandridge.gov.uk 

 

Page 83

Agenda Item 9



Recommendations to Committee: 

That: 
 

A the recommended minor adjustments to the boundary of the conservation 
area be made;  

 

B the name of the conservation area be changed from Limpsfield 
Conservation Area to Limpsfield Village Conservation Area; and 

 
C the LCAAMP (see link at the end of this report) be adopted as a 

Supplementary Planning Document which will form part of the local 

planning policy framework for the Council to be used in the assessment of 
planning applications within the Limpsfield Village Conservation Area.     

_________________________________________________________ 

Reason for recommendations: 

In June 2020 the Committee agreed that the preparation of the Limpsfield 
Village Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan (LCAAMP) be 

delegated to Limpsfield Parish Council up to the point of adoption.     

Section 69 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 
establishes the duty of local authorities to review, from time to time, the 

boundaries of conservation areas to ensure they are still relevant.  Limpsfield 
Conservation Area was designated in 1973 by Surrey County Council and has not 

been reviewed since that date.  

Section 71 of the 1990 Act states that it is a duty of the local planning authority 
to formulate and publish proposals for the preservation and enhancement of 

conservation areas. The LCAAMP contains such proposals.    

When carrying out planning functions, under section 72 of the Act a local 

authority must pay special attention ‘to the desirability of preserving or 
enhancing the character or appearance of that area.’ 

The approval of the recommendations will enable the Council to fulfil a number 
of legal obligations and will enable better informed planning decisions in the 
conservation area.    

_________________________________________________________ 

 

1 Introduction and background 

 
1.1 The Limpsfield Neighbourhood Plan, “made” by this Council in June 2019 

and thus a part of the Council’s statutory development plan, contained a 

commitment in the implementation section to produce a conservation area 
appraisal and associated management plan.  

 

 
 

 

Page 84



1.2 Conservation Area Appraisals and Management Plans aim to identify those 
features that contribute to the special character and appearance of a 

conservation area and provide the basis for making informed and 
sustainable planning decisions that aim to preserve and enhance the special 

quality. Appraisal and management plans are material considerations when 
the Council considers planning applications within or affecting a 
conservation area. 

 

1.3 The report explained that to help address the shortfall in the resources 

necessary to undertake this work, Limpsfield Parish Council agreed to act 
as a sponsor and be responsible for preparing the LCAAMP.  The Council 
would still be engaged in the confirmation of the Conservation Area through 

the adoption of the document(s). The LCAAMP would, when adopted by this 
Council, be a Supplementary Planning Document and would be used to 

inform planning decisions in the Limpsfield Village Conservation Area. 
Supplementary Planning Documents provide additional detail and guidance 
to support development plan policies, in this case those are the Core 

Strategy, Local Plan Part 2: Detailed Policies and the Limpsfield 
Neighbourhood Plan. The report was agreed.    

 
2 Process 
 

2.1 Limpsfield Parish Council subsequently carried out a tender process and 
selected Surrey County Council’s Heritage section to prepare the LCAAMP. 

The Parish Council provided information and financial resources to produce 
the draft LCAAMP. Officers of this Council have been involved since 2020 

giving advice on content and process, reviewing the draft LCAAMP before 
public consultation, attending a public meeting in Limpsfield to present the 
draft LCAAMP, and carrying out the formal consultation stage via the 

Tandridge District Council consultation portal and Communications team, 
culminating in this report to Committee. The project has thus been a 

partnership between Limpsfield Parish Council and the District Council to 
meet both obligations relating to conservation areas, and the requirements 
for producing a Supplementary Planning Document as set out in the Town 

and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012.  
 

2.2 One of the regulatory requirements of producing a Supplementary Planning 
Document is that formal consultation be carried out on the draft document.  
Section 4 below and Appendix A set out in detail the informal and formal 

consultation carried out, the response, and how this has been taken into 
consideration in finalising the LCAAMP.  

 
3 Content of the LCAAMP     
 

3.1 The LCAAMP has been produced following advice from Historic England on 
how such a document should be evidenced and structured. It describes in 

the Appraisal section: 
 

 the historical interest and development of the village 

 its location and general character 
 distinct separate character areas within the conservation area,  

Page 85



 an audit of heritage assets, identifying listed, locally listed, positive, 
neutral and detracting buildings   

 a consideration of the current conservation area boundary, and proposals 
for minor amendments to reflect property boundaries more accurately.  It 

is also proposed that the name of the conservation area should be 
changed from “Limpsfield Conservation Area” to “Limpsfield Village 
Conservation Area” to more accurately reflect its location, and to avoid 

confusion should additional conservation areas be designated in the parish 
in future.    

 
3.2 The Management section sets out: 
 

 a number of schemes for preserving or enhancing the area, ranging from 
the restoration of traditional paving to measures to reduce speeding and 

traffic impacts and improve the understanding of local heritage 
 guidance on the conservation and repair of various features such as doors 

and windows, and trees   

 
3.3 Stakeholders are identified for each of these actions, the majority are to be 

led by Limpsfield Parish Council, who may consider setting up an 
enhancement fund to support some actions, and some involve Tandridge 

District Council in its role as local planning authority and Surrey County 
Council as highway authority.  

 

4 Outputs of consultation and amendments  
 

4.1 A copy of the formal consultation statement is attached to this report 
(Appendix A). Consultation carried out by Limpsfield Parish Council and the 
District Council was extensive and went beyond that required by 

regulations or by this Council’s Statement of Community Involvement. It 
included an informal consultation by the Parish Council within the 

conservation area in 2020 before commencing work on the LCAAMP.  
 
4.2 Once the document was complete, the Council carried out a formal 

consultation under Regulation 12 of the Town and Country Planning (Local 
Planning) (England) Regulations 2012 between 21 February 2022 and 21 

March 2022, inviting comments on the draft. In addition the Council wrote 
to all properties affected by proposed changes to the boundaries of the 
Conservation Area. In accordance with Section 71 of the Planning (Listed 

Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, which requires a public 
meeting to be held when proposals are put forward for the enhancement of 

a conservation area, a public meeting was held at St Peters Church Hall 
Limpsfield on Thursday April 7th 2022. A presentation on the LCAAMP was 
made by Parish and District Officers, and comments were requested and 

received as recorded in the Consultation Statement.  
 

4.3   Sixteen responses were received during the formal consultation. A further 
two organisations and one individual responded after the deadline. Eight 
people commented or raised questions at the public meeting.  

 

Page 86



4.4 The majority of comments were supportive of the LCAAMP overall and of 
the proposed change of name and boundary.  Several detailed comments 

suggested clarification of elements of the Appraisal, in some cases putting 
forward new information which has been incorporated in the final 

document. There were also comments about the proposed boundary, which 
has been adjusted slightly to take account of further information supplied 
regarding property boundaries.  

 
4.5 By far the biggest issue in comments on the Management Plan was that of 

traffic management and parking, and several respondents proposed that a 
one-way system be planned for. As the LCAAMP points out, the 
configuration of the village means that there are no easy answers to these 

problems and it is proposed to strengthen the reference to seeking formal 
explanation of why this is not possible.  In addition, reference to a speed 

survey is to be added.      
 

5 Budget 

5.1 The Council resources for this project to date have come from within the 
overall approved budget for Planning Policy, and that of the Parish Council.  

 

6 Next steps 

6.1 Should the recommendations of this report be accepted the document will 
be used in relevant planning decisions. It will be placed on the Council’s 
website.  There will need to be minor adjustments to the relevant online 

maps and the revised boundary and name of the conservation area will be 
registered as a Land Charge. The Council will also place an advert in the 

London Gazette and a local paper to advertise the changes in line with 
Section 70 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 
1990, and will notify those who made comments on the draft document.     

 
6.2 Regulation 35 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) 

Regulations 2012 requires that the Statement of Consultation for a 
Supplementary Planning Document also be made available on the Council’s 
website and at the Council’s offices for a period of 3 months immediately 

after adoption, which allows for a potential legal challenge to the process to 
be made. 

     

7 Other options considered 

7.1 The initial decision to work with Limpsfield Parish Council to implement the 
commitment in the Neighbourhood Plan was taken by this Committee in 
2020.   

 

 

 

 

Page 87



Key implications 

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer 

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. As noted in the 

report the costs of work to date has been contained within the revenue budgets. 
It is not anticipated that any future costs associated with this work will requiring 

any additional funding out-with the budget’s already set.  
 
There are no capital costs arising from the recommendations.  

 

Comments of the Head of Legal Services 

The Council has a statutory duty under the provisions of section 69 of the 
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 to designate and 

review conservation areas and is now required to produce Appraisals and 
Management Plans for each area. The document is based on best practice 
contained in the English Heritage guidance and has involved local engagement. 

It is therefore considered to be a sound basis for the future conservation and 
management of the area. 

 

Equality 

The LCAAMP is not considered to raise equality issues.  

 

Climate change 

There are no significant environmental / sustainability implications associated 
with this report. The maintenance and renovation of existing buildings can be 

seen as sustainable in itself. While the historic buildings in the conservation area 
present issues in terms of energy efficiency to modern standards, the LCAAMP 

does include some material on how buildings can be adapted to be more 
sustainable, and advice is available from Surrey County Council’s Heritage team.    

 

Appendices   

Appendix A - Limpsfield Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan 

Consultation Statement  

Appendix B -  Draft Statement of Adoption  

Appendix C - Limpsfield Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan Final 
Version – accessible via this link 

 

Background papers 

None 
---------- end of report ---------- 

Page 88

https://www.tandridge.gov.uk/Portals/0/Documents/Limpsfield-Village-CAAMP.pdf?ver=MtI6SnhpPUR44LcPHQlolQ%3d%3d
https://www.tandridge.gov.uk/Portals/0/Documents/Limpsfield-Village-CAAMP.pdf?ver=MtI6SnhpPUR44LcPHQlolQ%3d%3d


1 

LIMPSFIELD CONSERVATION AREA APPRAISAL AND MANAGEMENT PLAN 

CONSULTATION STATEMENT MAY 2022 

1. INTRODUCTION

The Purpose of the Statement

1.1 This Consultation Statement has been prepared in accordance with Tandridge District 

Council’s Statement of Community Involvement and with Regulation 12 of the Town and 

Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012. Regulation 12 states that, 

before a local planning authority adopts a supplementary planning document, it must 

prepare a statement setting out 

(i) the persons the local planning authority consulted when preparing the

supplementary planning document;

(ii) a summary of the main issues raised by those persons; and

(iii) how those issues have been addressed in the supplementary planning document.

1.2 When adopted by Tandridge District Council, the Conservation Area Appraisal and 

Management Plan will constitute a Supplementary Planning Document, giving guidance 

to residents, local authorities and developers on what is special about the Area and how 

this can be conserved and enhanced.  This statement is therefore a record of the 

consultation undertaken during its preparation and at the formal public consultation stage 

and explains how comments have been taken into account in preparing the final 

document.  It includes a record of the public meeting held in accordance with Section 71 

of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. 

The Preparation of the Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan 

1.3 Limpsfield Village was designated a Conservation Area in February 1973 but since that 

time there has been no formal appraisal of the Area and no management plan.  In June 

2019, Tandridge District Council adopted a Neighbourhood Plan for the Parish of 

Limpsfield. The Plan contained a commitment by Limpsfield Parish Council, working with 

Tandridge District Council, to prepare a conservation area appraisal and management 

plan (CAAMP).  Surrey County Council was engaged as a consultant and a draft CAAMP 

was prepared.  As a broad objective, the CAAMP seeks to identify what is special about 

the Limpsfield Village Conservation Area and how this can be conserved and enhanced.  

1.4 As part of the process, the Appraisal included an Audit of Heritage Assets which was used 

to recommend changes to the boundary of the Conservation Area.  Once approved by 

Tandridge District Council, these changes will be formally publicised in the London 

Gazette and at least one newspaper circulating in the local area, as required by Section 

70 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, and the Secretary 

of State will be notified.    

2. INITIAL CONSULTATION: OCTOBER-NOVEMBER 2020

APPENDIX ‘A’ APPENDIX ‘A’

Page 89



 
2 

2.1 Early in the preparation of the CAAMP and before a draft document had been prepared, 

the Parish Council carried out a consultation exercise with residents living in, or close to, 

the Conservation Area.  Over the weekend of the 17th and 18th October 2020, 

approximately 350 leaflets were distributed advising residents of the work being done 

and seeking their views. The consultation was advertised on the Parish Council’s website 

and a webinar was held on the 10th November.  The consultation ran until Friday 27th 

November 2020. 

 

2.2 Comments were received from 7 members of the public.  A summary of the comments 

received and the response to them is attached as Appendix 1 

 

3 FORMAL CONSULTATION FEBRUARY-MARCH 2022 AND PUBLIC MEETING 7 

APRIL 2022 

Who was consulted and how 

3.1 Tandridge District Council, working with Limpsfield Parish Council, carried out a formal 

consultation under Regulation 12 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) 

(England) Regulations 2012 between 21 February 2022 and 21 March 2022, inviting 

comments on the draft CAAMP. The consultation was carried out in accordance with the 

Council’s adopted Statement of Community Involvement (2020) and legislative 

requirements.  

 

3.2 The Council utilised the Council’s Local Plan consultee database to carry out the formal 

consultation, to ensure that all those who have previously sought to get involved and 

have their say on emerging planning policies could do so.  The database includes all 

prescribed and statutory bodies who needed to be notified of the consultation and invited 

to make comment. These are set out in Table 1. 

Table 1 - List of local authorities and prescribed bodies that were consulted 

The Environment Agency 

Historic England 

The Woodland Trust 

Natural England 

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 

Adjoining Local Planning Authorities (including necessary County Councils and adjoining 

Parish Councils) 

Relevant Telecommunications Companies 

Clinical Commissioning Groups (formerly the Primary Care Trust) 

Relevant utility companies (including gas, electricity and water) 

The Homes and Communities Agency 

National Highways (formerly the Highways England) 

Page 90

https://www.tandridge.gov.uk/Portals/0/Documents/Planning%20and%20building/Planning%20strategies%20and%20policies/Local%20plan/Local%20plan%202033/TED40%20Statement%20of%20Community%20Involvement%202020.pdf?ver=2020-10-06-100655-833


 
3 

 

3.3 The Council is also required to consult with general bodies which include those listed 

below, along with any parties who have shown an interest in the preparation of the Local 

Plan and the general public (Table 2). 

Table 2- List of other body consultee categories 

Voluntary bodies some or all of whose activities benefit any part of the local 

planning authority’s area 

Bodies which represent the interests of different racial, ethical or national groups 

in the local planning authority’s area 

Bodies which represent the interests of different religious groups in the local 

planning authority’s area 

Bodies which represent the interests of disabled persons in the local planning 

authority’s area 

Bodies which represent the interests of persons carrying on business in the local 

planning authority’s area, such as voluntary organisations and those that live and 

do business in the area.    

 

3.4 As part of the formal consultation, those affected by the proposed conservation area 

boundary changes were also consulted. Occupants of 26 properties affected by the 

boundary changes were consulted and received a letter inviting them to comment on the 

draft. 

 

3.5 In total 6978 people were directly invited to participate in the consultation. 

 

3.6 All consultees were informed of the draft plan via an email or letter invitation to the 

consultation (Appendix 2). Included within the letter and posted in the email was key 

information including how to view the document, which could be done through the 

Council’s website, at Oxted Library and at the Council offices. The invitation also provided 

instructions on how to submit comments, which could be done via the Council’s online 

consultation portal, Objective, or by email or letter. 

 

3.7 Notice of the consultation was also published as part of the Council’s e-newsletter and 

through various social media channels throughout the four weeks of consultation to 

ensure people were aware of it. 

 

3.8 In addition, Limpsfield Parish Council prepared a leaflet summarising the background to 

the CAAMP, indicating where and how the CAAMP could be viewed and inviting 

comments. This was circulated to all properties in Limpsfield Parish.    

 

3.9 In accordance with Section 71 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) 

Act 1990, a public meeting was held at St Peters Church Hall Limpsfield on Thursday 

Page 91



 
4 

April 7th.  A presentation on the CAAMP was made and comments were requested.  

Approximately 50 people attended the meeting. 

 

3.10 A list of the individuals and organisations who made representations is set out in 

Appendix 3. 

 

 

 

Comments Received and Issues Raised 

 

3.11 16 responses were received during the course of the formal consultation. A further 2 

organisations and 1 individual responded after the deadline.  8 people commented or 

raised questions at the Public Meeting.  A list of those responding is included as Appendix 

3. 

 

3.12 The written comments received during the consultation together with the joint response 

from Tandridge District Council and Limpsfield Parish Council are summarised in 

Appendix 4. 

 

3.13 The comments and questions raised at the public meeting together with the response 

and proposed actions are summarised in Appendix 5. 

 

4 CHANGES TO THE CONSERVATION AREA APPRAISAL AND MANAGEMENT PLAN 

FOLLOWING THE FORMAL CONSULTATION 

 

4.1 Comments indicating support for the CAAMP, either in its entirety or with respect to 

particular components, were duly noted.  Other comments and suggestions were also 

noted and were responded to as set out in Appendices 4 and 5. Some of these comments 

did not require or did not result in changes being made to the document and the reasons 

for this are set out in the Appendices. Others have resulted in minor changes. Again, 

Appendices 4 and 5 set out the comments, the response and the proposed actions.  The 

changes proposed are summarised below.   

 

The Appraisal 

 

4.2 A number of small changes have been made to reflect historical and other information 

provided by respondents. 

 

Boundary changes 

 

4.3 Two minor adjustments have been made to reflect property boundaries.  

 

Management Plan 

 

4.4 Traffic and parking were the issues which raised the greatest volume of comment with a 

number of respondents suggesting further measures to reduce traffic in the High Street, 

Page 92



 
5 

such as a one-way system.  During the preparation of the CAAMP consideration was 

given to more radical and ambitious solutions to traffic issues in the High Street, including 

a one-way system.  It was, however, the Highway Authority’s opinion that this would not 

be possible owing to the difficulty of using the road junction at the end of Detillens Lane. 

Concerns were also raised about the impact on residents in Detillens Lane and also 

businesses in the High Street. Whilst it is not considered that the CAAMP should be 

amended to include these measures, a change has been made to section 9, ‘Schemes of 

Preservation and Enhancement’ to reflect the issue.  Paragraph 3.1 has been amended 

to indicate that, as part of the traffic and parking scheme, Limpsfield Parish Council should 

seek a formal response from the Local Highway Authority to explain why traffic cannot be 

routed away from the High Street.  

 

4.5  In addition, amendments have been made adding speed management surveys to the 

schemes of preservation and enhancement.   

 

4.6 An amendment has also been made clarifying the timescales referred to in the 

Management Plan

Page 93



 
6 

APPENDIX 1: SUMMARY OF COMMENTS DURING CONSULTATION OCTOBER-

NOVEMBER 2020 

 

  

Limpsfield Village Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan   

Initial Consultation October-November 2020  

  

During the preparation of the Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan, the Parish 

Council carried out a consultation exercise with residents living in, or close to, the 

Conservation Area. Over the weekend of the 17th and 18th October 2020, approximately 350 

leaflets were distributed advising residents of the work being done and seeking their views. 

  

The consultation was advertised on the Council’s website and a webinar was held on the 

10th November. The consultation ran until Friday 27th November 2020.  

  

Comments were received from 7 members of the public. Tandridge District Council, with 

whom the Parish Council was liaising and who would ultimately take responsibility for the 

Appraisal and Management Plan, were also notified and indicated their support for the 

project. Three Parish Councillors also commented on the work, indicating areas that they 

considered might be included in the Management Plan.  

  

  

Page 94



 
7 

 

Summary of Comments from Members of the Public  Action Taken  

Traffic in the High Street including HGVs and Speeding    

Try to solve the problem of traffic congestion in the High 
Street. The number of large vehicles using the road is 
inappropriate Apply a weight limit to trucks passing through 
the village.  
Restrict cars and create a one-way system with the other direction 
going via Detillens Lane.  
Introduce measures to strengthen the 20mph speed limit zone, 
including clearer marking on the road near the traffic lights and the 
miniroundabout.  
Take the through traffic out of the High Street by by-passing the 
village on its eastern side.  

Traffic was the most commonly raised issue in the initial 
consultation and as a result the impact of vehicles, in particular on 
the High Street, has been recognised within the Management Plan. 
As part of the initial consultation discussion was held with Surrey 
County Council who advised that any substantial changes would 
have to be supported by a Traffic Management Plan. They advised 
that this was high risk as it would likely conclude there were no 
suitable alternatives to the current situation. This is because of the 
adverse impact diverting traffic would have on residents in other 
parts of Limpsfield or because of financial and environmental 
limitations of alternatives.  
  
Schemes 3.1-3.5 of the Management Plan provide options for 
alleviating issues with traffic, speeding and HGVs. These have 
been designed so they are realistic and achievable and allow the 
Parish Council to take any opportunities should they become 
available.  

Conservation Area Boundary   

Extend the geographical coverage of the Conservation Area to help 
stop the creation of properties that look out of place in the area 
around the current conservation area boundary.  
Resolve anomalies in the existing boundaries, including the 
possibility of including Padbrook in a similar way to the current 
inclusion of Stanhopes.  
Undertake a full review of the Conservation Area boundary, not 
just ‘tidying up’, in order to prevent inappropriately designed 
developments, close to the Conservation Area 

As part of the Appraisal a thorough review has been undertaken of 
the Conservation Area boundary taking into account all issues and 
sites raised during the consultation. It is vital that any alterations to 
the boundary reflect what makes Limpsfield Village an area of 
special architectural or historic interest. Including areas which do 
not reflect the character and appearance of the Conservation Area 
weakens the whole designation and provides allowances for 
unsympathetic development. It would also be contrary to paragraph 
191 of the NPPF.  
  

P
age 95



 
8 

Any proposed additions or removals from the designation are in line 
with  
Historic England Advice Note (Second Edition) 1: Conservation 
Area Appraisal, Designation and Management which is the relevant 
professional guidance on the issue. The boundary changes to the 
Conservation Area are set out in Section 7 of the Appraisal. The 
fact these changes are only minor reflects the high degree of 
preservation in Limpsfield Village Conservation Area and the very 
clear boundaries which the area has. Consideration has been given 
as to how to reinforce these boundaries and prevent any 
inappropriate development in the future. 

Use of Article 4 Directions  

Consider Article 4 directions. Greater clarity on materials used and 
alterations permitted would help retain the character.  
Article 4 Directions are potentially important and should be 
considered. Objection to residents living in the Conservation area 
being denied their permitted development rights through an Article 
4 Direction.  

Different opinions were submitted on this issue with two consultees, 
in principle, being in favour and one opposed. Taking into account 
these comments and the current local and national planning 
context, no Article 4 measures have been proposed but the option 
for them in the future has been kept under review. Items which may 
be considered for Article 4 Direction in the future are set out under 
section 12.  

Dorothy’s Cottage    

Consider enforcement measures to address the eyesore which is 

Dorothy’s Cottage.  

Address the future of Dorothy’s Cottage, one of the longest 
running conservation sores in Limpsfield.  

The Dorothy’s Cottage site has been addressed in items 6.1-6.3 of 
the Management Plan. The best solution to this issue would be for 
the owner or a future owner to implement the live permission 
granted under 2012/229.  

 

P
age 96



 
9 

 

APPENDIX 2: Draft Limpsfield Village Conservation Area Appraisal and 

Management Plan Consultation Letter 

         

        Date: 18 February 2022 

Dear  

 

Consultation on the draft Limpsfield Village Conservation Area Appraisal and 

Management Plan 

We are conducting a four-week public consultation on the draft Limpsfield Village 
Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan, which has been produced by the 
Historic Environment Team at Surrey County Council, on behalf of the Limpsfield Parish 
Council.  

To view the draft plan, please visit www.tandridge.gov.uk/limpsfield. Paper copies are 

available at, Oxted Library and the Council Offices in Oxted. Please book an appointment to 

come to the Council Offices in Oxted by e-mailing customerservices@tandridge.gov.uk, or 

calling 01883 722000.  

The draft plan is an important policy commitment within the Limpsfield Neighbourhood Plan 

(2019).  It has been prepared by Limpsfield Parish Council who, in conjunction with us, 

appointed Surrey County Council’s Historic Environment Planning Team to manage the 

project.  Once approved and adopted it will form a Supplementary Planning Document 

which guides Council decisions in the conservation area. 

The consultation runs from 9am on Monday 21 February until 5pm on Monday 21 March 

2022 and you can comment by: 

• Using the consultation portal at https://tandridge-consult.objective.co.uk/kse. 

• E-mailing neighbourhoodplans@tandridge.gov.uk. 

• Writing to The Strategy Team, Tandridge District Council, 8 Station Road East, 

Oxted, RH8 0BT. 

If you have any questions, please e-mail lpc.conservationarea@gmail.com or write to the 
Parish Council, The Pound, Wolf’s Row, Limpsfield, Oxted, Surrey RH8 0EB. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Cliff Thurlow 
Interim Chief Planning Officer 

 

Page 97

http://www.tandridge.gov.uk/limpsfield
mailto:customerservices@tandridge.gov.uk
https://tandridge-consult.objective.co.uk/kse
mailto:neighbourhoodplans@tandridge.gov.uk


 
10 

APPENDIX 3: LIST OF RESPONDENTS TO THE FORMAL CONSULTATION 

FEBRUARY-MARCH 2022 AND AT THE PUBLIC MEETING 

 

First Name Surname Statutory / 
Resident  

Organisation Comme
nt ID 

Comments Received during the Formal Consultation 

Richard Carr Statutory Transport for London 1 

Amanda Purdye Statutory Gatwick Airport Limited 
(Safeguarding) 

2 

Gareth Niceday Resident 
 

3 

Piers White Resident 
 

4 

Stephen and 
Katie 

Tuddenha
m 

Resident 
 

5 

Richard Wright Resident 
 

6 

Paul Wade Statutory Elmbridge Borough Council 7 

Clive Smith Statutory Surrey Hills AONB 8 

Claire Blackwell Resident 
 

9 

Johanna Piper Resident 
 

10 

Christian and 
Claire 

Turner Resident 
 

11 

Nicholas Merritt Resident 
 

12 

Megan Edison Resident 
 

13 

Helen Dixon Resident 
 

14 

John Berbuto Resident 
 

15 

Thomasin Davis Statutory Historic England 16 

     

Comments Received after the Consultation had closed 

Claire Scott Resident  17 

Janice Burgess Statutory National Highways 18 

Paige Eke-
Goodwin 

Statutory Natural England 27 

     

Comments Received at the Public Meeting 

Kevin  Ludbrook Resident  19 

 Anonymo
us 

Resident  20 

Helen Ellson Resident  21 

Bob  Harvey Resident  22 

Nick Skellett Resident  23 

David Bell Resident  24 

Sheila Mundell Resident  25 

Lucy Stuart Lee Resident  26 

     

 

Page 98



 
11 

APPENDIX 4: FORMAL CONSULTATION FEBRUARY-MARCH 2022 

SUMMARY OF COMMENTS, RESPONSES AND ACTIONS 

Summary of Comments Received During the Consultation Period 

Comme
nt ID  

Summary of Content Response Action 

General Comments 

7 No comment Duly noted No action 
required 

1 No comment Duly noted No action 
required 

16 Support for the production 
of the statement and 
management plan. 
Confirmation that the 
legislative background has 
been carefully studied in 
line with Historic England 
Guidance Understanding 
Place: Designation and 
Management of 
Conservation Areas (2019) 

Duly Noted No action 
required 

8 Consider the document to 
be excellently prepared 
and should ensure that the 
Conservation Area is 
conserved, enhanced in 
such a way that it 
continues to be 
complementary to the 
adjoining AONB 

Duly noted No action 
required 

9 Support for the draft – well 
thought out and informed. 
Particular support for the 
way the Plan sets out a 
vision for the Area 

Duly noted No action 
required 

3 Does not support the draft; 
there is not enough money 
for schemes such as this 
and the use of money on 
the appraisal is queried 

The CAAMP was funded by 
Limpsfield Parish Council on the 
guidance of the Neighbourhood 
Plan, part of the Statutory 
Development Plan as adopted 
by Tandridge District Council. 
This is set out clearly in the 
Introduction to the CAAMP. The 
document is valuable in assisting 
planning officers with ensuring 
they can carry out their statutory 
duty under the Planning (Listed 

No action 
required. 

Page 99



 
12 

Building and Conservation 
Areas) Act 1990 and also assists 
residents and developers in 
Limpsfield Village. 

11 Support for the Plan’s 
efforts to maintain the 
character of the High 
Street through, for 
example, consistency of 
building works 

Duly noted No action 
required 

14 Support for adoption in 
principle subject to revision 
to reflect comments made 
on the document 

Duly noted.  Specific issues 
raised by the consultees have 
been addressed below 

Action as 
indicated in 
relation to 
specific issues  

15 Adoption in current form 
not supported 

Duly noted.  Specific issues 
raised by the consultees have 
been addressed below 

Action as 
indicated in 
relation to 
specific issues 

4 Full support for the 
document 

Duly noted No action 
required 

14 It is unclear what the 
timescale is for actions in 
the management plan. 
Make the plan more 
specific 

It is intended that any short-term 
schemes are within 5 years. To 
reflect this better, it is proposed 
to amend the phrase to ‘short to 
medium term.’ 
 
No timescale is proposed for 
long term schemes. This is 
because long term schemes 
relate to when opportunities 
become available.   

Amendment 
proposed to 
change short 
term to ‘short to 
medium term’ 
and to advise 
the timescales 
this may 
involve. 

5 Congratulations on the 
quality of the document 

Duly noted No action 
required 

15 There is a danger of 
Limpsfield becoming a 
replica English Village. 

Consideration has been given as 
part of the appraisal and 
management plan to ensure that 
schemes reveal the character 
and appearance of Limpsfield as 
a distinct and unique 
Conservation Area, not as a 
twee or faux historic heritage 
attraction. 

No amendment 
proposed 

Appraisal (Clarification of Details) 

11  ‘Miles the Butchers’ should 
be referred to as Miles 
House 

The name used in the CAAMP 
document is the one in the List 
Entry for the building which is the 
reason for this error. The 
document should be corrected. 

Name of Miles 
House to be 
amended in 
CAAMP and all 
other properties 

Page 100



 
13 

checked to 
make sure they 
refer to the 
current property 
name, not the 
List Entry 
name.  

14 Possible discrepancy with 
respect to tithe map 
references (P11 para 4.4 
3). Information held at the 
National Archives suggests 
that tithes could not have 
been commuted. 
 

There are a number of properties 
clearly missing from the tithe 
map and it was initially 
considered that these were tithes 
that had been sold or commuted. 
Further research provided by a 
respondent has shown that in 
fact the rector of the Parish had 
not collected tithes for the period 
1828-1835 for certain cottages in 
the village and had 
recommended that no rent 
charge should be collected from 
these properties. When the tithe 
map was drawn up this 
recommendation was followed 
and as a result the properties 
were not shown. Larger 
properties such as Detillens and 
The Bower are, by contrast, on 
the map. This will need to be 
made clear as part of the 
document.  

Amendment 
required to 
rephrase 4.4.3 
as: The 1841 
tithe map 
shows that by 
the middle of 
the century the 
roads of 
Limpsfield 
Village had 
largely taken on 
their current 
layout. As the 
rector of the 
Parish had not 
exercised his 
right to collect 
tithes from 
certain cottages 
in Limpsfield 
prior to the map 
being produced, 
these properties 
are absent from 
the map but 
their plots are 
still shown. 
 

5 Clarify what being 
mentioned as a positive 
building means 

The criteria for positive buildings 
are set out in paragraph 7.1.6 of 
the document. In essence, this 
means that a positive building 
should be retained because it 
reveals the historic or 
architectural character of the 
conservation area.  

No action 
required. 

5 Garage not marked on 
map and could be 
identified in terms of its 
effect on the Conservation 
Area 

A number of smaller buildings, 
such as garages, were not 
marked up on the Audit of 
Heritage Assets because they 
were too small to be of any 
consequence. Having said that, 

Garage at 
Priest Hill 
Cottage to be 
marked as 
detracting on 
the Audit of 

Page 101



 
14 

the garage in question does 
have a harmful impact on the 
Conservation Area and it is 
proposed to mark this as 
‘detracting’. Maps will also be 
revised for the Boundary Review 
and Character Areas to ensure 
they are in sufficient detail to 
show smaller buildings.  

Heritage 
Assets.  
 
Boundary 
Review and 
Character Area 
map to be 
produced in 
more detail to 
show all small 
buildings.  

Renaming the Conservation Area 

3 Change to name of the 
Conservation Area not 
agreed; requests reasons 
for the change 

The name change was proposed 
as there are other historic areas 
in the Parish which could in 
future be considered for 
Conservation Area designation. 
It was proposed to help 
differentiate them from each 
other 

No amendment 
proposed 

14 Support for name change Duly noted No action 
required 

15 Support for name change Duly noted No action 
required 

Boundary Changes 

3 Proposed boundary 
changes not supported. 
Why should they be 
changed? 

The boundary change has been 
proposed in line with Historic 
England Advice Note 1 
Conservation Area Appraisal, 
Designation and Management 
and the Planning (Listed 
Buildings and Conservation 
Areas) Act 1990. This was 
deemed necessary as the 
boundary has not been revised 
since the Conservation Area was 
first designated in 1973. 

No amendment 
proposed 

14 Support for boundary 
changes 

Duly noted No action 
required 

6 The boundary for one of 
the properties on the map 
is incorrect as it shows the 
location of a wooden fence, 
rather than exactly what is 
shown on a field plan 
registry document.   

The revised boundary was 
drawn based on information 
available as part of the 
assessment. Owing to the new 
information available, a slight 
change is proposed to retain this 
area of road within the 
Conservation Area 

A small area of 
road in Priest 
Hill will need to 
be retained. 

4 Stanhopes was retained 
within the Conservation 
Area despite being built on 

Consideration was given to 
removing Stanhopes in its 
entirety from the Conservation 

No amendment 
proposed 

Page 102



 
15 

previously open land, but 
Detillens Lane has not 
been added. If there is not 
a good explanation for this, 
then Detillens Lane should 
be added. 

Area as much of the housing is 
new. However, it was agreed 
that the design of all of the 
houses in Stanhopes had paid 
close attention to many of the 
features which reveal the 
character and appearance of 
Limpsfield Conservation Area. 
This includes the features 
identified in 6.5.1 of the 
appraisal. As outlined in 7.2.7 
Detillens has a more suburban 
character. That is the difference 
between the two areas and the 
reason why one has been 
retained and the other not 
added.   

4 How and when could 
houses on Detillens Lane 
be included on the local 
list? 

Scheme 8.2 of the Management 
Plan advises that Limpsfield 
Parish Council should nominate 
any buildings of historic or 
architectural interest for the 
Buildings of Character list. This 
review has now been undertaken 
and the results are being 
assessed by Surrey County 
Council. Should any buildings 
have not been nominated they 
should be submitted when the 
list is next reviewed in line with 
Historic England guidance. 

No action 
required 

5 Support inclusion of garden 
of Priest Hill Cottage in 
Conservation Area.  

Duly noted No action 
required 

5 The boundary for the Priest 
Hill Cottage site is incorrect 
as it does not include the 
road which is in the same 
ownership 

The boundary was drawn based 
on information available as part 
of the assessment. Owing to the 
new information available, a 
slight change is proposed to 
include this area of road. 

Small area of 
road in Priest 
Hill will need to 
be included. 

Management Plan (Paving/Hard Surfaces) 

14 Poor repairs to the paving 
are not just unsightly and 
inconsistent in style but are 
uneven and create a 
hazard for pedestrians.  
Full support for a fund to 
secure improvements 
although this may need to 

Duly noted and comments 
passed on to stakeholders. 
For clarity, it is not the intention 
at the current time to re-pave the 
entire High Street. The proposed 
scheme recommends replacing 
any poor-quality repairs as soon 
as possible. Any trip hazards 

No amendment 
proposed 

Page 103



 
16 

be supplemented. Given 
existing hazard seek 
urgent funding from local 
highways 

should be reported to Surrey 
County Council at 
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/do-
it-online/report-it-online. 

14 Proposals to encourage or 
discourage the use of 
appropriate materials are 
too weak.  Consider 
stronger mechanisms, 
including financial or other 
incentives 

The provision of hard surfaces 
falls under permitted 
development rights in 
Conservation Areas and as such 
ironstone usage can often only 
be encouraged rather than 
insisted on. The Management 
Plan makes provision for small 
grants and this can be 
considered as part of the 
Preservation and Enhancement 
Fund 

No amendment 
proposed 

5 Paving. Many areas in poor 
condition. What timescales 
are proposed for 
addressing this? 

The Management Plan proposes 
that repairs are carried out in the 
short term.  Reinstatement will 
be for the long term. 
Amendments clarifying 
timescales are proposed.  As per 
the comment in response to 
ID14 above, any loose paving 
should be reported to SCC.  

Amendment 
proposed to 
change short 
term to ‘short to 
medium term’ 
and to advise 
the timescales 
this may 
involve. 

15 Ironstone is expensive and 
difficult to find 

In the short term there is a clear 
opportunity to insist that 
ironstone be retained when it is 
in situ. Long term schemes have 
been included to find a less 
expensive and easier to access 
source of ironstone.  
 

No amendment 
proposed.  

Management Plan (Traffic and Parking - general) 

11 Plan should be more 
ambitious in terms of traffic 
management addressing 
direct and indirect impact 
of goods vehicles and cars 
on buildings and historic 
character, pollution, 
pedestrian safety.  
Consider rerouting HGVs 
to Detillens Lane   

Consideration was given to more 
radical and ambitious solutions 
to traffic issues in the High Street 
as part of the preparation of the 
CAAMP. This was raised as part 
of the initial consultation and by 
members on the working group. 
A meeting was held with the 
Highway Authority to consider if 
there were any other suitable 
alternatives to sending traffic 
down the High Street but, as 
also identified in the 
Neighbourhood Plan, there are 
no easy fix solutions as traffic 
has to be displaced elsewhere 

 Proposed 
amendment to 
3.1 saying “As 
part of this 
scheme 
Limpsfield 
Parish Council 
should seek a 
formal response 
from the Local 
Highway 
Authority to 
explain why 
traffic cannot be 
routed away 

Page 104

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/do-it-online/report-it-online
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/do-it-online/report-it-online


 
17 

(see below comments on 
Detillens Lane).  A number of 
measures are proposed within 
the Management Plan to try and 
alleviate traffic issues. This 
includes developing a better 
protocol for working with the 
Highway Authority, reviewing on 
street parking, reviewing HGV 
signage and supporting a 
community speed watch 
scheme.  Should alternatives 
become available, the 
Management Plan provides 
scope to allow stakeholders to 
explore this. 
 
Discussion was also held with 
Surrey County Council on re-
routing traffic via Detillens Lane. 
It was the Highway Authority’s 
opinion that this would not be 
possible owing to the difficulty of 
using the road junction at the 
end of Detillens Lane. Concerns 
were also raised on the impact 
on residents on Detillens Lane 
and also businesses on the High 
Street. As such it was agreed 
this would not be possible at the 
current time and could not be 
included as a scheme in the 
management plan. Should the 
situation change, the 
Management Plan provides the 
opportunity to reconsider this. 
Following comments received 
during the consultation it is now 
proposed the Parish Council get 
formal response from the Local 
Highway Authority explaining 
why this is not feasible.  
 

from the High 
Street.” 

14 Traffic and Parking.  P46 
Section 3. Concern that 
past efforts to address 
issue have been to no avail 
and that is reflected in a 
lack of determination and 
ambition in this section  

See above See above 

Page 105



 
18 

 

Management Plan (Traffic and Parking - reducing traffic) 

14 Traffic. High risk of 
accident due to the way 
traffic passes through the 
High Street.   Need for 
radical solution limiting 
High Street to essential 
vehicles only. Review (para 
3.2) should be given more 
urgency 

See above See above 

14 Traffic. Consider one-way 
system and creation of no 
through road in the High 
Street 

See above.  See above 

10 Traffic and Parking. 
Negative impact of 
excessive traffic which has 
grown in recent years.  
High Street too narrow for 
current volumes making 
pavements dangerous 
Consider one-way system; 
diversion of buses. 

See above See above 

12 High Street not built for 
modern traffic, especially 
with cars parked and 
people walking. Make the 
High Street one-way. 

See above See above 

13 Traffic has a negative 
impact. A one-way system 
would be beneficial 

See above See above 

5 Traffic.  Consider one-way 
system to slow traffic, 
reduce traffic, and make 
better parking provision. 
Provide wider pavements 
and improve the character. 
Detillens Lane could 
handle the extra traffic 
 

See above  See above 

Management Plan (Traffic and Parking - Parking) 

14 Parking (3.4) Better 
indication of parking 
options available including 
signage and encouraging 
people to park by St 
Peter’s Church.  

 As part of the management plan 
a parking review is proposed to 
encourage people to park 
elsewhere. Additional signage 
would cause visual clutter and 
would cause harm to the 
Conservation Area.  

No amendment 
proposed.  

Page 106



 
19 

10 Parking. Consider 
extended double lines 
outside Burstow 

A parking review is proposed as 
part of the management plan. 

No amendment 
proposed 

15 Consider scrubland 
between Pebble Hill House 
and A25 as a car park 

Section 3.4 of the Management 
Plan allows stakeholders to 
identify new locations for 
parking. 
 

No amendment 
proposed 

Management Plan (Traffic and Parking - Traffic Calming) 

14 Traffic (Signage (3.5)) 
Support for improvements 
with examples of obscured 
signs and worn-out 
markings 

This has been discussed with 
Surrey Highways (as above) who 
are going to look at what could 
be done to improve road 
markings and existing signage. 
Should this prove ineffective, a 
speed management survey 
could be considered to justify 
new signage. 

No amendment 
proposed but 
see below - 
response re 
speed 
management 
survey. 

15 Traffic. Para 2.5 Speed 
limits should only be used 
if they are observed and 
enforced. Carry out a full-
scale survey over weeks to 
understand the issues 

The issue of speeding has been 
raised with Surrey Highways 
who have suggested the Parish 
Council could pay to monitor 
speeding on the High Street to 
investigate this issue further. The 
Management Plan already 
identifies the need to ensure 
speed signage is visible and that 
speed limits are respected.  

Proposed 
amendment to 
add speed 
management 
surveys to the 
schemes of 
preservation 
and 
enhancement 

14 Traffic. More effective 
traffic calming needed. 
Speed humps not effective 

The design and location of the 
speed bumps has been raised 
with Surrey Highways who have 
indicated that the speed bump 
design is the most effective for 
slowing traffic. These may need 
to be altered to resolve drainage 
issues. Additional speed bumps 
would need to be paid for by 
Limpsfield Parish Council and 
would need to have a good 
evidence base to justify their 
construction. For this reason, a 
speed management survey is 
suggested above. 

Amendment as 
above 

Management Plan (Drainage) 

11 Support for efforts to 
persuade SCC to resolve 
issues with historic 
drainage problems and 
rectify wet spot areas. 

Duly noted No action 
required 

Page 107



 
20 

Management Plan (Public Realm) 

15 Para 9.1 Special 
streetlights and bins 
expensive, unnecessary 
and a bit twee. Ironstone 
expensive and difficult to 
find. There is a danger of 
Limpsfield becoming a 
replica English Village. 

The streetlights and street 
furniture were specific points 
raised as part of the 
consultation. The intention is to 
ensure there is a greater degree 
of consistency in terms of design 
throughout the Conservation 
Area. There is already a great 
deal of consistency and the 
scheme relates to identifying 
those areas where this is not the 
case. Replacing bins is not 
expensive and the Parish 
Council will need to consider 
whether the expense of 
replacing any streetlights is 
justified. Scheme 5.1 only 
commits stakeholders to 
investigating schemes. 

No amendment 
proposed 

Management Plan (Engagement)) 

14 Other options for 
underlining the historic 
value of the village 
including plaques, guides, 
information in windows or 
QR codes should be 
considered. A new guide to 
the village should also be 
considered and a walking 
trail.  

These are a number of good 
suggestions which have been 
fed back to the Parish Council. 
With the exceptions of plaques, 
which could cause visual clutter, 
there is scope for all of these 
elements within section 9.1 of 
the Management Plan. 

No amendment 
proposed 

Management Plan (Viewpoints) 

14 Pebble Hill Viewpoint. 
Strongly support 
recommendation.  

Duly noted No action 
required 

14 Add reinstatement of view 
of ‘Limpsfield Rocks’. 

This view was not identified 
either through research or site 
visits as contributing the 
character and appearance of the 
Conservation Area either 
historically or today. While it is a 
good suggestion based on a 
historic photograph, it would 
involve the removal of trees 
which contribute to the character 
and appearance of the 
Conservation Area so it would 
not be encouraged. The rocks 
may become slightly more visible 

No amendment 
proposed 

Page 108



 
21 

when the viewpoint at Pebble Hill 
is improved 

Management Plan (Funding) 

14 Funding. Support for 
Preservation and 
Enhancement Fund. 
Consider opportunity for 
local community initiatives. 

Limpsfield Parish Council are 
content that they can set up the 
enhancement fund and work with 
Surrey County Council on the 
works set out, but this will 
ultimately be dependent on the 
resources available. Where 
possible, suggestions have been 
made to seek other sources of 
funding and this could be done 
with engagement from the local 
community. 

No amendment 
proposed 

New Development 

3 Insufficient provision made 
for new housing.  The area 
is close to a range of local 
facilities, making it ideal for 
denser housing 

The purpose of the appraisal is 
to identify what makes the 
Conservation Area of special 
architectural or historic interest, 
not to allocate housing to the 
area. By identifying what is of 
interest, the document helps 
developers and planners 
understand what is feasible in 
terms of development not just in 
the Conservation Area but also 
within its setting. 

No amendment 
proposed 

2 Request consultation on 
any proposals for wind 
turbines 

Tandridge District Council 
already consult on wind turbines 
within 30km of Gatwick Airport. 
No wind turbines are being 
proposed. 

No action 
required 

Additional Comments Received After the Consultation Period 

18 No material effect on traffic 
levels on the Strategic 
Road Network and no 
concerns raised 

Duly noted No action 
required 

27 No comments.  Reference 
made to general guidance 
on woodland and protected 
species 

Duly noted No action 
required 

17 Request to extend the brick 
paving along Detillens 
Cottages, replacing an 
area of patched up tarmac 
with a surface in keeping 
with the pretty historical 
village 

The document allows as part of 
the management plan (scheme 
1.1) for changes to paving within 
the Conservation Area which 
should take into account 
precedent, functionality and 
coherency. An argument could 
be made for extending the 

No amendment 
proposed 

Page 109



 
22 

paving along the front of these 
cottages to better define the 
Conservation Area boundary as 
part of a much wider scheme for 
the area. The document does 
not preclude this. In such an 
instance the decision would have 
to be made as to whether it is 
more appropriate to follow the 
original paving scheme, or to 
alter this. This would be a long-
term scheme.  

 

 

 

  

Page 110



 
23 

APPENDIX 5: PUBLIC MEETING APRIL 7TH 2022 

SUMMARY OF COMMENTS, RESPONSES AND ACTIONS 

 

Limpsfield Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan 
Summary of Comments Received at Public Meeting 7th April 2022   

Comme
nt ID  

Summary of Content Response Action 

19 Does the Document provide 
specific guidance on the 
style and materials to be 
used when buildings in the 
Conservation Area are 
altered or refurbished? 

Guidelines are set out in the 
policy guidance section. This 
includes guidance on windows, 
doors and porches and, in the 
context of extensions, roofs. 
However, it is recognised that 
each property is different and 
the guidance cannot be 
prescriptive 

No action 
required 

20 Concerned that new traffic 
controls in the High Street 
could push traffic onto other 
roads 

The draft Management Plan 
recognises that substantial 
changes would have an adverse 
impact on other roads and that 
there may be no suitable 
alternatives to the current 
situation.  The Management 
Plan therefore focuses on better 
management of the traffic 
passing through the High Street.  
A minor amendment is being 
considered to secure a formal 
response from the Highways 
Authority on traffic issues. 

Minor 
amendment to 
the text of the 
Management 
Plan 

21 Are there any plans for the 
site adjacent to Wolf’s Row 
which was previously 
allotments? Concerned that 
the hedge along the side of 
the old allotments site on 
Westerham Road has been 
heavily cut back. 

No plans for the site were 
discussed as part of the CAAMP 
as it is not in the Conservation 
Area, but it is in the Green Belt 
and proposals would have to be 
in line with Green Belt policies. 
As part of the CAAMP emphasis 
was given to the fact that the 
properties on Wolf’s Row are 
only on one side of the road 
which reflects edge of common 
land development, should 
anything be proposed in the 
future. The Management Plan 
seeks to secure better 
integration of Wolf’s Row with 
the rest of the Conservation 
Area.  

No 
amendment 
proposed 

Page 111



 
24 

22 Is there an increasing 
conflict between the 
conservation of historic 
buildings and the needs of 
the 21st Century?  We have 
to recognise circumstances 
have changed. For example, 
can advice be obtained on 
what can be done to secure 
better insulation where 
properties are single 
glazed? 

The problems of climate change 
are recognised both nationally 
and locally and this requires a 
balance between conservation 
and energy efficiency.  For 
example, the Management Plan 
outlines ways in which windows 
and doors may be repaired or 
replaced.  The Historic Buildings 
Officer is able to give advice on 
specific proposals for listed 
buildings. 

No 
amendment 
proposed 

23 The document has an 
appendix listing the listed 
buildings.  Does it address 
listed buildings that are ‘at 
risk’? 

There is a National Register of 
buildings at risk; however, this 
only deals with listed buildings 
of Grade 2* and above.  There 
is not an up-to-date list covering 
all listed buildings in Surrey.  
The only listed building in the 
Conservation Area at risk is 
Dorothy’s Cottage which is 
addressed in the Management 
Plan.  

No 
amendment 
proposed 
 

24 There used to be a leaflet 
about living in the 
Conservation Area, setting 
out what could and could 
not be done to buildings.  It 
would be useful to have an 
updated version 

There have been a lot of 
changes to permitted 
development in the last 30 years 
and the Parish Council will 
consider producing an updated 
document 

No 
amendment 
proposed. 
However, the 
Parish Council 
will consider 
updating the 
leaflet.  

22 White Hart Lodge was 
owned in the past by the 
McDougall family. The 
garden was left to the village 
to be green space but 
subsequently built on. Can 
this be prevented in the 
future?  

 Ultimately any issue such as 
this would be based on a legally 
restrictive covenant which is a 
legal matter, not a planning 
consideration, and could not be 
included in the CAAMP.  
 

No 
amendment 
proposed 

25 Is there a record of works to 
listed buildings for which 
permission has been sought 
and what should be done if 
unauthorised works are 
taking place? 

Applications are recorded by 
Tandridge District Council. If 
there is a concern about works 
taking place, then they should 
be reported to Tandridge District 
Council’s enforcement officer 
who will follow the matter up. 
Historic England provide advice 
on what does and does not 
need listed building consent in 
their guidance, but it is not 

No 
amendment 
proposed 

Page 112



 
25 

prescriptive. The Historic 
Buildings Officer is happy to 
provide advice on this.  
 

26 Does the Document address 
the effect of 
telecommunications 
equipment and electric 
charging points on the 
Conservation Area 

The Management Plan contains 
a number of actions designed to 
improve the public realm.  
However, permitted 
development rights for 
telecommunications limit the 
extent to which this can be 
controlled, and it is almost 
impossible to remove these 
rights. This is also the same for 
electric charging points for cars 
and the highway authority. 
There are some permitted 
development rights for 
homeowners, but these are 
removed for listed buildings.  
 
The Neighbourhood Plan makes 
provision for joint working with 
the Highway Authority to help 
secure local vehicle charging 
points 
 

No 
amendment 
proposed. 
Provision of 
local charging 
points to be 
referred to 
Limpsfield 
Parish 
Council’s 
Neighbourhoo
d Plan Group 

 

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix B         Appendix B 
 
 

Tandridge District Council 
 

Limpsfield Conservation Area Appraisal and Management 
Plan Supplementary Planning Document 

 
Public Notice and Statement of Adoption 

 
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) Town and Country 
Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2012 (as amended)  
 
Notice is hereby given that on 23rd June 2022, in accordance with Regulations 11 and 14 
of the Town and Country Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2012, 
Tandridge District Council formally adopted the Limpsfield Conservation Area Appraisal 
and Management Plan Supplementary Planning Document.  
 
The documents can be viewed on the Council’s website at http://www.tandridge. gov.uk  
 
Paper copies of the Supplementary Planning Document, the accompanying Consultation 
Statement and this Adoption Statement can be viewed at: 
  
•The Council’s main office at Council Offices 8 Station Road East, Oxted, Surrey RH8 
0BT. (08:30-17:00 Mon-Thu, and 08:30-16:30 Fri). 
•Oxted Library, 12 Gresham Road, Oxted, Surrey RH8 0BQ (09.30 – 17.00 Tuesday to 
Saturday) 
 
Any person with sufficient interest in the decision to adopt the Supplementary Planning 
Document may apply to the High Court for permission to apply for judicial review of that 
decision. Such an application must be made promptly, and in any event not later than 3 
months after the date on which the SPD was adopted (23rd June 2022).  
 
Further information  
For further information, please contact the Strategy Team by email at 

LocalPlan@tandridge.gov.uk or telephone Customer Services at 01883 722000. 

Page 115

mailto:LocalPlan@tandridge.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Gatwick Update 

 

Planning Policy Committee Thursday, 23 June 

2022 

 

Report of:  Interim Chief Planning Officer 

 

Purpose:  For decision 

 

Publication status: Open 

 

Wards affected: All 

 

Executive summary:  

Gatwick Airport Limited (‘GAL’) are progressing various workstreams including 

the Northern Runway Project Development Consent Order (‘DCO’), FASI South 
Airspace Change Proposal, Gatwick Airspace Route 4 Option 7 Design Change 
and Gatwick Noise Land-Use Planning. 

This report is to update Committee Members on the progress to date with the 
DCO process and other workstreams. It is also to confirm the governance 

arrangements established as part of the 23 September 2021 Committee, in 
relation to the continued Gatwick Member and Officer Group (GMOG) 
membership and their existing terms of reference. 

 

This report supports the Council’s priority of:  

 Building a better Council  

 Creating the homes, infrastructure and environment we need  
 Supporting economic recovery in Tandridge  

 Becoming a greener, more sustainable District  

 

Contact officer Sarah Little  

slittle@tandridge.gov.uk  

 

 

 

 

Page 117

Agenda Item 10



Recommendations to Committee: 

That: 

A. the contents of this report regarding the progress made to date in the 

DCO process and other workstreams be noted; 

B. the authority to be delegated to the Chief Executive and / or the current 
Interim Chief Planning Officer, in consultation with the Chair and Vice 

Chair, to respond to future consultations and other forms of engagement 
from relevant stakeholders at various stages of the DCO process remains 

as previously agreed; and 

C.  to continue with the Gatwick Member Officer Group (GMOG) membership 
(Councillors Botten, Flower, Gillman, Lockwood and Moore) and existing 

terms of reference as previously agreed. 

_________________________________________________________ 

Reason for recommendations: 

The local implications of proposals surrounding Gatwick Airport are significant. 

As a consultative body and host authority, the Council is required to engage in 
their varying initiatives and participate in the DCO process within the statutory 

timescales set.  

Due to the rapid pace at which GAL are working towards on various projects, 
including the DCO process, without the continued delegation in place, this could 

result in the Council’s inability to respond.  

_________________________________________________________ 

Gatwick Northern Runway Project DCO 

1.1 As part of GAL’s masterplan published in 2019, they announced to actively 

pursue brining the existing standby runway (northern runway) into routine 
use alongside the main runway. GAL are required to apply for a DCO in 
order to obtain planning permission. This is a rigorous statutory planning 

process which is overseen by the Planning Inspectorate (PINS). 
 

1.2 GAL have so far undertaken a Section 42 statutory public consultation 
which ran for a period of 12 weeks in Autumn/Winter 2021, to which the 
Council responded. The Council’s response was considered by this 

Committee at its meeting on 25 November 2021.  
 

1.3 Following this, Officers from host and neighbouring authorities were 
invited for a post-consultation update from GAL in March 2022. In this, 
GAL presented an indicative timetable for the next steps which is 

illustrated below. 

Page 118



 

1.4 As indicated above, GAL intend to submit the DCO to the Planning 

Inspectorate in quarter 1 of 2023 (Jan – March 2023). This is a delay of 
over 6 months from their original proposals. GAL also explained that 
during the period until submission of the DCO, they would hold a series of 

topic working groups with local authority Officers and undertake an 
additional targeted consultation on highway design proposals in June 

2022. 
 

1.5 At the time of writing, Officers have been made aware of a six week 
statutory public consultation on GAL’s updated highway design proposals. 
This is due to take place on Tuesday 14 June 2022 to Wednesday 27 July 

2022. Further information, such as the consultation material are still yet 
to be published. However, as the intention is for this to be a consultation 

focusing on new highway design proposal, technical advice and comments 
will be sought from Surrey County Council - predominantly as the 
Highways Authority for Tandridge, although the Council will respond on 

relevant matters.  
 

1.6 During the course of the DCO process until submission, Officers have a 
number of key workstreams. This will include, but is not limited to: 
 

 Attend topic working groups and subgroups; 
 Engage with public consultation in relation to new highway design 

proposals and other relevant engagement; 
 Joint-working with neighbouring authorities throughout the DCO 

process including regular meetings with Chief Executives, Gatwick 

Officers Group (GOG), Gatwick Airport Consultative Committee 
(GATCOM) etc.; 

 Commission specialist advice both independently and in partnership 
with neighbouring authorities, where relevant; 

 Open and regular communications for elected Members and the 

community through social media, newsletters etc.; 
 Working with and facilitating GMOG and internal project officer 

groups. 
 
 

 

Page 119



1.7 Once the DCO is submitted to the Planning Inspectorate, Officers from 
host and neighbouring authorities will be working to complete required 

documents as part of the examination process. This will include an 
Adequacy of Consultation Response, Local Impact Assessment, Statement 

of Common Ground updates and amendments and responding to 
Inspector questions and attending hearing sessions.  

 

FASI South Airspace Change Proposal 

2.1  The Gatwick FASI South Airspace Change Proposal follows the regulatory 

process for changes to the airspace design, CAP1616. To provide context, 
the Aviation Minister wrote to all major London airports seeking their 

commitment to a programme of airspace modernisation covering the South 
of England – called the FASI-South programme. 

2.2  Along with 17 other airports, Gatwick Airport is engaged in this process 
which will involve the re-design of its departure and arrival routes and 
procedures up to 7000 feet. The National Air Traffic Service (NATS) have 

been commissioned by the Government to manage the airspace change for 
the South of England over 7000 feet.  

2.3  Officers and key stakeholders were invited to engagement workshops 
(February 2022) where an update on Stage 2 of the process was provided. 
GAL sought a response from stakeholder on the presentation and this was 

circulated to GMOG members. A response was subsequently completed and 
submitted by officers in accordance with the deadlines set by GAL. 

 

Gatwick Airspace Route 4 Option 7 Design Change 

3.1  Route 4 is a departure route for aircraft taking off from Gatwick towards 
the west. Soon after take-off, aircraft wrap 180 degrees round to the right 
and head east, over the District, as depicted in the map below: 

 

3.2  Gatwick, and all other airports, have or are in the process of redesigning 
their departure routes to be in line with UK policy so that aircraft can use 

new satellite-based navigation technology. Seven new options are being 
considered however, a new design option 7 has been developed by GAL. 

Page 120



3.3  Officers attended an engagement workshop (February 2022) on the new 
option 7 design route for the Route 4 airspace change options. GAL sought 

a response from stakeholders on the presentation and proposed new option 
7 design route. This was circulated to GMOG and subsequently a response 

was submitted to GAL in accordance with their deadline. 

 

Gatwick Noise Land-Use Planning 

4.1  Officers were invited to respond to a questionnaire from GAL regarding the 
way aircraft noise from Gatwick operations is considered in planning 

applications for noise sensitive developments. This includes housing in 
areas under flightpaths that are affected by aircraft noise, schools, 

hospitals etc.  

4.2  The questionnaire was submitted to 10 Local Planning Authorities 
responsible for land use planning in areas under Gatwick Airport’s 

flightpaths and concentrates on the Development Management process for 
applications of this nature.  

4.3 Due to the deadline for this questionnaire to be completed and submitted 
immediately after the elections, a preliminary response was completed by 
officers and sent to GAL. Officers will circulate the preliminary response and 

ask for comments from GMOG subject to recommendation C of this report. 

 

Governance Arrangements 

5.1  It was resolved at this Committee on 23 September 2021 that authority be 

delegated to the Chief Executive and / or the Chief Planning Officer in 
consultation with a Working Group of Members (GMOG), the membership of 
which to be nominated by Group Leaders, to respond to future 

consultations and other forms of engagement from relevant stakeholders at 
various stages of the DCO process.  

5.2  GMOG was subsequently established (Councillors Botten, Flower, Gillman, 
Lockwood and Moore) and terms of reference drawn up and circulated and 
agreed. Discussions and correspondence has thus far, assisted Officers to 

prepare responses which reflect the view of the Council and for the wider 
communities of the District with the valuable input of elected Members and 

at a pace which can better meet the swiftness at which GAL are progressing 
their DCO and other workstreams. 

5.3  It is therefore, recommended that this working group and existing terms of 

reference be retained subject to consultation with Group Leaders being 
replaced with the Chair and Vice Chair. 

Consultation 

6.1  As mentioned above, GAL are proposing a six week public consultation in 

relation to new highway design proposals. This will take place between 
Tuesday 14 June 2022 and Wednesday 27 July 2022. Technical advice and 
comments will be sought from Surrey County Council predominantly as the 

Highways Authority for Tandridge, although the Council will respond on 
relevant matters. 

Page 121



6.2  The Council will also respond to any further consultations and attend 
relevant meetings convened by GAL on other workstreams such as FASI 

South Airspace Change Proposals, Route 4 Option 7 Design Change 
Proposals and Gatwick Land-Use Planning. 

 

Key implications 

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer 

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. However, it is 

likely that there will be costs attached to working with partners to engage with 
the GAL proposals. Any activity must have cost implications considered, 

particularly where these cannot be delivered within existing budget envelopes. 
The impact of any additional cost pressures will be shown in the monthly budget 
monitoring reports along with mitigating actions. 

Comments of the Head of Legal Services 

As a statutory consultee in the DCO process, the Council has specific 

responsibilities as a ‘host’ authority, including submitting written representations 
and participating in the process. The recommendations in this report seek to 

ensure that the Council delivers its responsibilities for the current and remaining 
stages. The delegation is therefore needed because the DCO process has a tight 
set legislative timeframe to work within. 

Equality 

There are no equalities implications as a result of this report. 

Climate change 

The implications of increased air traffic from Gatwick does have environmental 

implications. This is one of the main concerns for the Council and residents and 
will be an area where the Council will be vigilant in its responses. However, for 
this report, which is focused on providing elected Members with an update and 

on the governance arrangements in the DCO process, there are no direct climate 
change implications. 

Appendices 

None 

Background papers 

None 
 
 

---------- end of report ---------- 

Page 122


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 10th March 2022
	4 Minutes of the meeting held on the 26th May 2022
	6 CIL Working Group  - 8th June 2022
	App A - St Peter & St Paul School, Chaldon
	App B - Blanchmans Farm, Warlingham
	App C - de Stafford School 3G pitch
	App D - Dormansland PC
	App E - Warlingham Sports Club

	7 Levelling Up and Regeneration Bill
	Appendix A - Summary of the Levelling Up and Regeneration Bill

	8 Local Plan update
	Appendix A - TED55 Local Plan correspondence
	Appendix B - Draft Local Development Scheme (2022)

	9 Limpsfield Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan (Supplementary Planning Document)
	Appendix A - Consultation Statement
	Appendix B - draft LCAAMP adoption statement

	10 Gatwick Update

